From: Madeline Morrissey

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: (Eurofins Bioanalytics) Employer deeming our site “essential”
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:30:47 AM

I work for Eurofins Bioanalytics. The Vice President of the company, Bo Kowalczyk sent an
email last Friday labeled “eurofins deemed an essential business”. In the email there is no
explanation of why we are essential, instead he says it is obvious from the document he
attached (https://www.cisa.gov/publication/guidance-essential-critical-infrastructure-
workforce ). He talks about how they are trying to get paperwork for people that commute
from Illinois in case they are pulled over by police. My company is located in Weldon springs
(st Charles) Missouri. There are eurofins sites in Europe and the US that have recently started
COVID 19 testing which may provide a loop hole for calling all of eurofins essential. But my
site is a clinical research facility that does testing for pharmaceutical companies on non
infectious diseases. Many people commute to this site from Illinois or the city in my case. I do
not feel my health is being considered. We are having employees work from home but anyone
in the lab is not being told they have an option. We are spaced out but there are only two lab
areas on site so we share restrooms and the lab areas (including the same machines). Our
company does not produce or manufacture drugs. [ don’t see how we are essential.

We closed down our oxford site and the same Vice President brought over oxford
employees from their site for transfer of assays last month. He tried to get them to stay longer
putting financial needs over getting them home safely with less risk. I am sick of this
negligence to employee safety and hope this has some kind of impact or at least gives me and
my fellow employees a voice.

Furthermore, they have not talked about staggered shifts, shortened shifts, or vacation in case
someone feels sick. I emailed HR last Friday directly asking about a plan in case of a shut
down and they replied there was no plan in place currently. Managers are replying that they
are not certain and to go to HR with questions. I have been asked to work longer shifts, I
suspect because they are worried about a shut down. No one is taking initiative. Employees
are scared to lose their job if they make this an issue. I would like to kindly ask to keep my
anonymity, but for clarity I am a scientist II, going on 5 years with this company and started as
a lab analyst.

Best,
Madeline Morrissey

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone



From: Kate Nevins

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: 10 person rule violation

Date: Sunday, March 22, 2020 11:18:45 PM
Attachments: Screenshot 20200322-231100.jpg

Hi there,

Apparently there was a small wedding tonight (Sunday night) with at least 30-40 people at C.
Oliver Coffee and Flower Bar in Maplewood, MO. Many people saw the gathering and saw
people hugging, etc. There are negative reviews on the business's Facebook page due to the
irresponsible nature of the event. I am personally very upset that this occurred so close to my
home (also in Maplewood). I have included a screenshot of a comment made by one of the
owners. The comment was on their public Facebook page for a while and was later deleted.

Thank you,
Kate Nevins
636-675-8171



From: Debi Adams

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: 270 Axminister Drive
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 3:02:00 PM

Sent from my iPad



From: Julia Schlegel

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: A health risk staying open
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:18:15 PM

I am concerned that an ice cream walk up/drive through is staying open and that no one
routinely wears protection for customers or each other.
Please advise how I can keep my kids safe ASAP.



From: musa gerkini

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: About work unsafe or not fallowing cdc rules Essex industries.
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:46:27 PM

Sent from my iPhone



From: Jean McClendon

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Adult day cares
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:42:41 PM

Still open. Is that ok
Sent from my iPhone.



From: Johnetta Geans

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Amazon
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:31:20 AM

I’m a worker at Amazon Stl 8 St.Peters,I know it’s to many people in building and some people are not social
distancing, the building is not being clean as they say they are if someone can just sit in parking and investigate and
see how many people touch the door handle and not being sanitized, they are not letting us know if someone has
been infected, that is not how that should be done. We are not just picking, stowing, and packing essentials needs, I
feel that they should lessen shifts and times and how many people that is allowed in building, how do Amazon have
the right to have 200 or more people in one building when this is a state wide situation to stop the spread, this not
fair to us and our families are the community.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Rich Chizmar

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Auto dealers
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 5:00:22 PM

Can you please provide guidance if retail auto sales are considered essential. I understand
auto-supply and repair is but the language seems vague as to retail auto sales. There are many
of us in auto sales that are concerned for our safety but employers are insisting we come to

work because sales are exempt.

Sent from Gmail Mobile



From: Ralph Krech

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Auto plaza Breckenridge East and clement auto service
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:08:25 AM

Auto plaza Breckenridge East car dealership at 9201 st Charles rock road is not closing as required..claiming the
service department attached to the dealership is why he is staying open but it is not open to the public and has no
business license to even operate. Is this ok? Isn’t that a non essential business that should be closed or not?

Sent from my iPhone



From: michele patterson

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Buisnesses
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:20:55 PM

WHY are golf courses and driving ranges allowed to stay open when I cannot perform essential grooming to my
clients dogs? It is outrageous.
Michele Patterson

Sent from my iPhone



From: Cody Perkins

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business breaking stay home order?
Date: Sunday, March 22, 2020 6:24:22 PM
Attachments: image0.png
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Received this from Fazio’s today, does this adhere to stay home order? Please respect my privacy by not naming me
for bringing it to your attention.
Thank you



From: gwapaknott

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business Closure

Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 5:26:42 AM
Hello,

I am a employee that works at AT&T in Earth City with about 150 employees. Our center is
set up like a call center where we are all within close proximity of one another. Although, a lot
of my coworkers have taken a leave provided by the company due to school closures. There
are others who either don't have school age children or no kids at all that are still required to
show up for work. They took a survey of who would like the option of working from home.
Most of us said yes, but the company is dragging their feet for some but are moving forward
for people they favor. I feel like the company is not taking COVID-19 very serious as we all
should be working from home. Even though we may not have school age children or children
at all we still have families to go home to. Everyday we report to work is another chance we
are taking with our lives. There is one employee whose child was exposed to the virus at
daycare but she was still required to report to work. Which means most of us that had contact
with her are going crazy while waiting for the company to set up the work from home. Luckily
she was finally sent home and assigned to work from home on Saturday. 7 to 10 days after her
child had been exposed.

All managers were given 2hrs of training on how to set their teams up to work from home.
Only 2 managers grasped the training as the others sit around doing nothing as if this isn't a
serious matter. Even my 2nd line manager isn't taking this serious as he sits with his arms
crossed. Last but not least the company gave out incentives for those who stayed at work and
used that to make others come in to work. Bottom line AT&T does not care about their
employees or their families nor COVID-19!

Thank you for your time.



From: Daniel Larson

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business closures?
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:03:21 PM

| noticed Wiethop's Nursery on Barrett Station Rd open earlier this week. Are
Nurseries in the St Louis County open for walk in business?



From: Anonymous

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business ignoring closure order

Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:19:38 PM
Hello,

I read the article on KMOYV about reporting businesses violating the stay at home orders.
While Charter Communications does have the designation as a critical business, it's taking
advantage of this. They are forcing thousands of employees and contractors into offices
needlessly when the jobs can be done 100% remote. It makes sense for technicians to have to
go onsite to keep people connected during this, but having developers and analyst with laptops
and remote credentials continue to come into offices needlessly puts those employees, their
families, and the community at risk.

When people that have been exposed and tested positive have come into the offices, they
havent closed them. Theyve taken their time to do the absolute bare minimum to allow social
distancing. While they have started allowing some people to work remotely in a rotating basis,
this is still an impotent policy. The people in the office still have to touch elevator buttons and
ride with others, get their lunch from the shared refrigerators, get coffee from shared coffee
pots and so on. All of this so that they can join a meeting with the person on the other side of
the cube from their desk.

Experts and the governor have said that if you can work remotely, you should. Similar
companies like AT&T, Comcast, and Verizon took steps weeks ago to safeguard their
communities and employees but for some reason Charter has not caught on to the seriousness
of the situation. Everyone that has to go in the office is scared, and helpless. If you dont do
something to help them and others in similar situations, this curve will never be flattened.



From: joyce ann

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business ignoring executive order
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:10:59 PM

My relative who I’m very concerned about is still having to mandatorily report to work even amid this coronavirus
crisis. Schools, banks, businesses all over are cancelled and everything else. Reaction Auto Parts in Earth City MO
is advising their workers not to miss work unless showing symptoms and I’'m concerned for their safety and the
safety of the whole community.



From: Bridget Gmail

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business ignoring executive order
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:53:53 PM

To whom it may concern,

The Joann Fabric and Craft store in St. Peters is still open for in store sales as are the other Joann stores in the area. I
felt I should report this as a family member of mine works there and says they are seeing a very large amount of
customers at this time and there is NO social distancing being practiced. I am sure they can still maintain their
“essential business” through online orders and curbside pickup without the risks of in store sales. I am very
concerned for the employees who work at these stores and the customers ignoring this stay at home order and what
it could mean for St. Louis during these uncertain times. Thank you for your time.

Sincerely,
Bridget Hoffert

Sent from my iPhone



From: Mike C

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business in violation of non-essential business.
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:52:05 PM

Hello,

I've witnessed that Royal Beauty in Florissant has remained open during the stay-at-home
executive order. Their address is 2304 N Hwy 67, Florissant, MO 63033.



From: Brittany Johnson

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business in Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:40:43 AM

My company is remaining open and calling themselves essential, which in my opinion, is a very far stretch. We
make labels. My position, along with many others at the business, is NOT essential.

Labels Direct, Inc. in Chesterfield, MO on Trade Center Dr.
I don’t want them to know I reported. Is this anonymous to the company?
Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone



From: Paula Fraley

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business not essential
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:08:39 PM

I don't want my name known...but why are vape shops (vapor connection fenton mo stl
county), smoke shops in Manchester, game stop in Fenton and Manchester, allowed to be

open? What exactly is essential there???



From: Mary Mueller

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business not following order

Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:01:06 AM
Hi

My fiance works for TeeTurtle llc, (TeeTurtle.com), and as of yesterday, they have not closed their warehouse or

office.
The warehouse is located at 11115 Linpage, and the main office is at 1034 S Brentwood Blvd, ph 2 b.

Please keep this anonomyous as this particular company is known for reprisals.



From: Shamika Swinney

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business open against stay at home law
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:02:46 PM

Sent from my iPhone,Edge Up Barbershop is still open to the public in St. Louis Missouri at 12310 Bellefontaine
rd. 63138



From: Hewkin Family

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business Reporting
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:15:03 PM

Hi! I would like to report a business by the name of Custom Machine Works in Fenton Missouri as operating still
and to my understanding, is not considered essential. Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone



From: American Floorcraft

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business status

Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 12:27:34 PM
Counselor,

| own and operate a retail floor covering store in Sunset Hills, We both sell the
product and perform the installation. Is my business exempted under the
“Consrtuction”category?

Paul Klein
American Floorcraft, Inc
Phone: (314) 909-9993
Fax: (314) 909-1819



From: John Loveland

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business staying open
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:41:09 AM

The company I work for Labrynth Technologies believes that we fall under the essential
business. We are making the 5g street light poles for the city of St Louis as of today we have
not made one complete pole. We are still in the process of refining the design. If you contact
the company/owner Theodore (Ted) Stegman please do not use my name as he will find a way
to fire me. Thank you.



From: Jaci Kuykendall

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business staying open
Date: Sunday, March 22, 2020 4:46:23 PM

I work for an alarm instillation and service company. They say we are an essential business so we will stay open.
My question is why is it an essential company by installing/servicing customers? Technicians are going in and out
of customers daily and then come into our office. I do understand we need to service life safety as an emergency. Is
this putting the technicians and customers at risk?

Thank you,
Jaci

Sent from my iPhone



From: Thomas Werkmeister

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business to Consider Looking at for Closure
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:17:36 PM

ZIPPS CAR WASHES

TIGER EXPRESS CAR WASHES

WHOLESALE MERCHANDISE ( sell all non essential items )
11433 GRAVIOS RD

ST LOUIS MO 62127

Thank you,

Tom



From: Bethany Atis

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business violating order

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:57:06 PM
To Whom it May Concern:

Is Old Time Pottery on Dunn Rd in Florissant considered an essential business? It is open daily, still (as of today’s
date, April 2) that is why I ask.

Thank you,
Bethany Keirsey

Sent from my iPhone



From: Constantine Cosmas

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business Violating Stay at Home Order
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:57:37 PM

Maelstrom Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu located at 2500 Ohio Ave., St. Louis, MO 63104 is still holding classes
and operating daily between 6pm-9pm.

Respectfully,

Constantine Cosmas

FirstSpear
2015 Corporate 44 Dr.
Fenton, MO 63026



From: Alexis Bud

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business Violating Stay-at-Home Order
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:20:34 PM
Hello,

I would like to anonymously report my employer that won't close amid stay-at-home order.
Name of the business is CDI Compi Distributors. Compi is a distributor and wholesaler of
laminate, decorative wood, decorative hardware, light fixtures. They don't have a store and
only sell to businesses. Owners are Jay Comparato and Lynn Comparato-Hill. They are
located at 2855 Haag Rd, Arnold, MO 63010.

When stay-at-home order was issued owner deemed their business essential. Warehouse
employees work in a close proximity to each other especially when doing a team project such
as laminate lay ups. This makes social distancing impossible. Will call is still open so outside
visitors are permitted. Yesterday (March 31st, 2020) one of the workers had a fever.
Management did not disclose who it was but they did inform us about it. All of the warehouses
and office were sanitized however employees were told to come to work the next day. We do
not know who was in contact with a possible covid-positive person and nobody investigated
this either. For all we know we all might have been in contact or used the same restroom. Only
today we were finally offered masks and gloves. I do not feel safe going to work. Every day
I'm scared that I'm putting my family in danger.

Please look into this.

Thank you.



From: Kristen Harris

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Business Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 3:36:32 PM

Good afternoon,

I have family members who work for McBride and Son in the St. Louis area and are being told
they are essential workers. They are part of the sales team that sells homes. They sit in
displays and meet with the public daily.

Unfortunately, even with the stay in rules in place, people are STILL coming in to get home
tours and meet with them. It's a revolving door that needs to be closed down to help flatten the
curve. These are nonessential workers deemed so by St. Louis County. I called the hotline to
make sure before sending this email to report McBride and Son.

There are 40 sales offices staffed Friday - Monday and still completely open to the public.
Please help to keep us all safe.

Thank you for all you are doing.

Kristen Harris



From: Andy Reed

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Businesses open despite order
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 3:48:14 PM

Good afternoon,

While returning home from work (a medical supplier deemed essential) I
was disappointed and frustrated to find that many businesses which are
NOT essential according to the recent “stay at home” order were open
today.

This is dangerous. It puts employees in harm’s way and encourages people
who should stay home to go out.

PLEASE take action against these companies whose doors are open today:

Michael’s Crafts - Brentwood Blvd
Micro Center - Brentwood Promenade
Mattress Firm - Brentwood Blvd
Fastsigns - Brentwood Blvd

Best Buy - Eager Rd

It’s also disheartening to see larger national chains ignore the order
and stay open, yet small local companies are closed in order to adhere
to the order. How is it fair that a large company like Michael’s is
open, but local Artmart is closed and will feel the closure much more
severely than Michael’s!

This is a public health emergency. These selfish companies should be
held accountable.

Thank you,

Andy Reed
314-406-4709

Sent from my iPhone



From: Amy Hamilton

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Cc: Gerry Rohr

Subject: Businesses Open

Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:35:03 PM

Good afternoon,

This week Richmond Heights City Hall has received complaint calls from citizens questioning
the operation of some businesses during the active Stay at Home Order.

It looks as though Big Shark Bicycling Company And Mesa Cycles are open and accepting
customers.

Let me know if the City is expected to take a position on business activity.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Amy Hamilton, ICMA-CM

City Manager

City of Richmond Heights, MO

1330 South Big Bend Boulevard 63117

(314) 645-0404



From: Pat Chitwood

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Businesses staying open
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:17:11 PM

Does a house cleaning business should it be closed? As you are putting the cleaning person and customer in danger?
If it should be closed you need to check into Molly Maids and Merry Maids close them down. Please

Sent from my iPad



From: kathleen jarzewiak

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Businesses Still Open
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:40:59 AM

Hotels are still running Shuttles to the Airport and most of the flights have been cancelled, the
Extended Stay of America at the Airport is still having the employees come in that are
Drivers , I feel that is Non Essential now Please inform all Hotels in Saint Louis
County and Mo to CLOSE FOR NOW , THANK YOU



From: Rachel Abolt

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Cabelas in Hazelwood
Date: Sunday, March 22, 2020 5:38:18 PM

The Cabelas location in Hazelwood is located in St. Louis County and is refusing to close, despite the law going into
effect tomorrow. Cabelas is in no way considered an essential business and all the other Cabelas in states with
lockdowns have closed. Not to mention that this store has been packed with hundreds of people for weeks, despite
groups of 10+ not being allowed to gather. Please shut this business down so that we can be safe. Thank you!



From: Larry Simmons

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Cabela"s
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:47:46 PM

This store should be closed. It is not selling anything but sporting goods, which are not essential. The
owner saw fit to close his store (Bass Pro Shop) in his home town of Springfield, MO, but not his St.
Louis area stores in Hazelwood and St. Charles. Lives here do not seem to be as highly valued to

him.

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



From: At Your Service Cleaning

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: CAN I GO TO WORK

Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 2:34:57 PM
Attachments: image.png

I clean houses by myself for a living. Im a llc in missouri

was getting ready to hire then this came up. So Can I tell

my customners that 1 can or cant work. I will be out of business and evicted if 1 go 30 or more
days with no income. That is a $7000 loss.

according to this paragraph on your website i can.

4. plumbers, electricians, exterminators, and other service providers who provide
services that are necessary to maintaining the safety, sanitation, communication,
and essential operations of Residences, Healthcare Operations, Essential
Infrastructure, Essential Government Services, Essential Activities, or other
Essential Businesses;

Vickie Rawlins

At Your Service Cleaning LIL.C
314-853-7275

If you think we do good work -tell google about it-and google will reward us with more work!



From: Heather Mudd

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Car dealerships
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 9:09:30 PM

Many many car dealerships are violating the order. And are advertising that they are still selling cars. And telling
employees that if they report, they will be blacklisted.

This is a huge problem.

Heather



From: Ray Greenfield

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: car washes are ESSENTIAL ??2?2?22?2?22?1111H111I
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:16:12 PM

car washes are ESSENTIAL 2272222721111
shut them down already

Thank you.



From: Amber DiStasio Silver

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Charter & Covid 19

Date: Sunday, March 22, 2020 4:13:17 PM
To Whom It May Concern,

I am writing to you to ask for your assistance. I am a St. Louis County resident, and my
husband works for Charter in Maryland Heights. Yesterday, upon hearing that you were
requiring businesses to close in an attempt to protect our region and flatten the curve of
COVID-19, I was so incredibly relieved. My husband performs a job at Charter that could be
classified as “non-essential”. He can very easily perform his job from home, as can hundreds
of other Charter employees that work in the corporate offices. Yet, he was informed today that
he and all of the other employees that work in the St. Louis Charter office are expected to
come into work unless they or their family has been affected by COVID-19.

I don’t know if you’re the correct person to contact about this matter, but this is reckless
behavior, at this point. Charter employees are hundreds to a floor! They sit in cubicles just a
few feet away from each other. THIS IS UNACCEPTABLE! The majority of these employees
can easily perform their roles from home, and yet Charter refuses to allow them to do so!

I care about this for myriad reasons: I don’t want to see St. Louis rocked by this virus in the
way that we’re seeing other regions annihilated by it— but I also care deeply about this
personally because I’m an asthmatic, and I have two asthmatic children at home — one of
which is only two years old and has been hospitalized TWICE for breathing issues. If my child
catches this virus it could very well be deadly.

I understand that internet is vital right now. It’s important in order for us to keep the education
system running, and for people to have access to information, and conduct remote business,
but THIS IS UNACCEPTABLE. Please do something!

Make Charter require that anyone who is able to work from home must do so. For the health
and safety of our region!

I have attached the email they sent to employees today, regarding coming to work. Please take
action on this matter immediately, if you’re able.

(I would like to remain anonymous if you need to share this email with anyone. There
was a Charter employee in Denver who was fired for speaking out on this matter, and
my family can not afford to have my husband lose his job.)

Thanks,
Amber



From: Rebecca Tochtrop

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Cheree Berry Paper

Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:17:02 AM
Hello,

I was hoping to contact you to get some advice about my workplace. I work in the Production
Department at Cheree Berry Paper in Ladue. After the County's Stay-At-Home order came
through, I thought that it would certainly apply to our company which designs and
manufactures luxury stationery, wedding invitations, and event-related materials. Our owner
explained that we're able to remain open because we provide "USPS shipping and mailing
services."

Right now, we have very few jobs coming through. The Production department has received
new schedules that have us coming in to take care of spring cleaning, organizing, and other
assorted tasks to fill up our time now that we don't have client jobs to complete. We've
expressed our concerns about the spread of the virus, and the necessity of coming in to work to
complete those tasks that our own company normally would deem "non-essential" to our
operations. The Production department is of a unified opinion that our company falls under the
"non-essential" category of businesses, and we know that a legal loophole is being exploited.
Many of us are also coming in to work sick. We share a building complex with other
businesses which have all shuttered after the County order came through.

In order to create new work for us to do and to maintain profits during this time, we've been
putting out a line of Coronavirus-related products. These include door-hangs, banners, signs,
and things of that nature. Putting out these items means doing more deliveries and pickups
outside of the office. We have multiple vendors (Shamrock on Hampton, Lander on Strassner,
and Binding Solutions on Highland Park) that print and finish our materials for us. Our
shipping person recently quit, so the Production department has taken over and is sharing the
delivery and pickup responsibilities. We don't have gloves and we run out of disinfectant. We
work in a confined attic space above the main offices. We aren't receiving hazard pay at this
time. In a recent in-person meeting with our department head, we were told that we may be
forced to take pay cuts soon. We aren't being given paid time off.

Our design department and upper management are mostly working from home right now. The
Production department is still required to be on-site, though we're now sometimes allowed to
take work home with us (part of an effort to reduce the amount of people working on-site at
any given time). We were instructed to begin parking in the back of the building (an area that
can't easily be seen by passersby), and to keep the lights off on the main floor offices to avoid
attracting attention. The Production department is still doing deliveries and pickups. We ran
out of disinfectant yesterday, and when my manager requested more disinfectant and some
gloves (for opening packages), she was told that we wouldn't have gloves until sometime in
April. This was discussed in an in-person meeting on Monday that included the owner. In that
meeting, my manager expressed concern about me working on-site because I have asthma and
I would be at increased risk if I was exposed to the virus. I was told that if I felt too scared to
come in, that it was fine but that I would be going without pay. We are all salaried, full-time
employees with full benefits.

I do believe and agree that many businesses that provide shipping and mailing services are



indeed essential, especially during this time. I do not think our own business could reasonably
be considered essential, however.

Thank you for reading this.

- Rebecca Tochtrop



From: Anita Hamm

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: CK Power
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:05:47 AM

CK Power is not an essential company and they are still open. Employees are scared to say
they prefer to stay home. All executives are working from home.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android



From: Tanya Vedantham

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Clayton needs more enforcement
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 7:01:27 PM

Good Evening. | am writing to you as a very concerned resident of Clayton. | am in the
healthcare field and my husband is a physician as well. We are seeing first hand, in the
hospitals, how bad this is getting here in Saint Louis. Yet, we still see groups of teens gathering
in Shaw Park and many people on the tennis courts (in shaw park). Just over this past weekend
the tennis courts were not only PACKED with friends playing tennis, but there was also a line
of people waiting for courts to open up. This is not social distancing! This is NOT ok. The city
finally closed these things down, why have we not done the same? This is how the spread
continues. People in Clayton are not taking the "Stay at home" orders seriously. It's not merely
a recommendation but a MANDATE and should be treated as such. | feel like the Clayton
police should be patrolling and ticketing all these people who are clearly not following the
order... those going for group walks with friends down Wydown road and the groups of teens
that are continuing to gather in school playground areas and parks etc. Unfortunately people
are not going to start taking this seriously until they are actually held responsible for their

actions.

As healthcare workers, we are putting our lives at stake every day to help treat people in the
hospitals. And coming home and seeing all these people acting like they are on an extended
spring break or vacation really just angers me! | urge you to PLEASE PLEASE PLEASE start
cracking down on this.

Thank you for your time.

Tanya Vedantham
sinhatanya@hotmail.com



From: Laura O"Brien

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Clear at lambert airport

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:51:05 PM
Hello,

Clear employees are being told they are essential to airport operations by Clear HQ. Clear is a
concierge service to scan boarding passes which is able to be completed by TSA. In order to
assist customers we must be within a 1ft to use the machines to scan fingers and eyes. We
have been given no PPE equipment. Please help us keep employees and passengers safe.

https://www clearme.com
Best regards

Laura
202.909.8362



From: cindy

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Close down Sika Green Streak factory in St. Louis County
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 12:59:09 PM

3400 Tree Court Industrial Blvd. St. Louis, mo

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



From: Cathy Buchheit

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Close order
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:31:51 AM

First Tee DRIVING RANGE. Lemay Ferry Rd ST LOUIS MO



From: Jimmy Nguyen

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Closing businesses
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:47:45 AM

I noticed that nail me good In Florissant and galaxy nails in Florissant and jimmy nails in Florissant, also all the hair
supplies in west Florissant are all open. The nail salons are doing appointments only in the dark, while the hair
supplies are still open. Can you do appointments only as long as you are not open to the public? I have seen them
advertised on social media that they are still open by appointments only. Would that still cause the spread of covid-
197 What are the penalties and fine that businesses face here in Missouri, I have not seen them posted anywhere?



From: bluegrassmike@gmail.com

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Community Concerns Rockwood School District
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:26:38 AM

Hello,

I would like to remain anonymous.

The director of child nutrition, Carmen Fischer, at Rockwood school district, just returned from TX on spring break.
She is currently distributing food to the Rockwood community at Selvidge Middle School in Ballwin, MO.

This is very concerning to me given the counties recommendation of 14 days of isolation after Spring break travel.
Best Regards,
Michael Jonas

Sent from my iPhone



From: Margie Funke

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Companies not complying with stay at home orders.
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 6:27:36 AM

Sent from my iPhone
I noticed Millipore Sigma’s parking lot was full this week. Is this company an exception to the order. Also, my
neighbor’s son is still working at Hussman Refrigeration.



From: Phineas Jones Jr

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Company Violating Laws
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:17:32 PM

New York Grill on West Florissant in Dellwood. They locked the inside, but the cooks and cashier have no way of
keeping distances from each other.



From: Guye, Chloe

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Concentrix
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 2:52:15 PM

Concentix in Hazelwood has some employees that do fall under essential but they are having
non-essential employees come in.
314-997-3030



From: Danielle Rathbone

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Concerned
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:06:46 AM

Well I am writing to discuss a company that says there essential and has hundreds of
employees. They may run a few machines that are essential but the company is requiring all
employees to be there we have more than ten in the lunch room and the CEO thinks all of this
is a joke. I believe control devices LLC has lied to stay open to get ahead on manufacturing

and putting all at risk.



From: Alen Totic

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Corona guidelines
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 12:28:43 PM

Hello, I was curious about my place of work being essential. I work in the sales department of a luxury vehicle sales
dealership. I read there was a possibility of a Class A Misdemeanor for breaking the county order and I want to
protect myself from getting in legal trouble. Are we supposed to be closed? Thanks for the time

Sent from my iPhone



From: Ryan Ingli

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Covid 19 right to know in the workplace
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:00:33 PM

My employer just announced its first positive coronavirus case today, but will not disclose
which location (multiple buildings in Chesterfield and st charles) and expects all employees
that could have been exposed to stay at work since they are not showing symptoms (person
has been out for 13 days so they are assuming everyone would have shown symptoms by now,
positive results came in today) is there a right to know law where an employer must disclose

the location of the positive case to its employees?



From: charles.anthony76@aol.com

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Covid 19
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 12:19:06 AM

I would like to report ABB 3560 Scarlet Oak Blvd, Saint Louis MO. For continuing to be open after the government
shut down. They employ at least a 125 people a shift & there are three shifts.

Sent from my MetroPCS 4G LTE Android device



From: charles.anthony76@aol.com

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Covid 19
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 12:35:50 AM

I would like to report ABB 3560 Scarlet Oak Blvd Saint Louis MO for continuing to be open after the government
shut down. They employ at least 125 people a shift & there's three shift. They say we need to be at least 6 ft away
from each other at all times but yet we work only 3 ft away from each other(Don't make since). This is not an
essential business, we make motor parts for different types of machines. I feel like they do not care about the
workers well being, all they care about is the money the company can be making. So I ask that you shut the
company down temporarily so they can properly clean the building & stop the spread of Covid 19.1 am an
employee of ABB & I would like to remain anonymous. Thank You

Sent from my MetroPCS 4G LTE Android device



From: Cathy Riess

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: COVID-19 Business Closures
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:47:25 PM

I have a question regarding businesses being allowed to remain open during the Stay at Home
Order.

I realize that essential businesses are staying open and to my understanding, they are providing
some type of protection for their employees.

I understand that Milbradt Lawn Equipment is staying open, they do not provide lawn service,
nor or they providing any protection for their employees (hand sanitizer, masks, etc).

Are they allowed to do this?
It's a small business that sells and services lawn equipment. I'm probably wrong, but it doesn't
seem to be essential.

Thank you for shedding any light on this for me.

Cathy Riess



From: B

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Covid-19 Business Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 4:31:38 PM

No Excuses Personal Training and Bootcamps
917 N Hwy 67
Florissant, MO 63031

I cannot think of many other businesses that put public safety at much higer risk than a gym.

Remains open....large groups.
Asking clients to park in rear and closing blinds to avoid detection.



From: Rick Affolter

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Cc: Greg Wood

Subject: COVID-19 response requested

Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:10:50 AM
Attachments: ARP COVID-19 Supplier Letter.pdf

To: St. Louis County Counselor,

Lectro Engineering is requesting an exemption to remain operational during the St. Louis County “Stay
at Home” order. We are in the supply chain for the manufacturing of plastic bottles and containers
for the pharmaceutical, consumer chemical, and food and beverage markets. We also supply
specialized plasma systems use in the manufacture of many medical devices used in the healthcare
industry worldwide.

We have been notified by several customers that we are part of the critical supply chain. Amcor is the
largest manufacturer of food and beverage containers in the world. Please see attached.

Snippets from Amcor’s letter below:

1. Amcor is an essential supplier of packaging products for the food, beverage, medical, healthcare and
pharmaceutical industries.

5. The legally binding nature of this designation has been expressly adopted by the Governor of California in his
recent state-wide “shelter in place” order, and we are expecting this standard to be similarly endorsed as other states
enact emergency orders.

. e As a key supplier to our operations, you are therefore requested to continue in operation, to the
maximum extent legally permissible and as requested by Amcor, in order to support our joint efforts.

Lectro Engineering Co. respectfully requests a written authorization from St. Louis County stating our
company and its twenty-four employees are exempt from the ‘Stay at Home’ order for the purpose of
their daily commute which may otherwise be viewed as a violation of that order.

Thanks in advance for your assistance.

Best regards,

Rick Affolter

VP of Operations

Lectro Engineering Co. — 1643 Lotsie Blvd. — St. Louis, MO. 63132
Phone: 314-567-3100 — Fax: 314-567-3466

E-Mail: rick.affolter@lectrotreat.com — Website: www.lectrotreat.com

Lectro Engineering - Downstream Automation for the Blowmolding Industry

Servo Takeaway Systems For Deflashers Spin Trimmers
Extrusion & Stretch Blowmolders Chipless
Bottle Flame

Detabbers Surface Treater

Sy strem

P







From: Sue Andrews

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Craft Breweries
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:07:06 PM

Are craft breweries that are still selling beer to customers curbside considered essential? Are they more essential
than bookstores that do curbside pick up?



From: Amanda Tognoni

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com

Subject: Creve Coeur Lakehouse Bar & Grill open
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:48:09 PM

Hi there,

Just wanted to let you know that a co-worker told me this restaurant(  Creve Coeur

Lakehouse Bar & Grill) had its outdoor restaurant part open this weekend and that there

were TONS of people gathered there eating and drinking together. I'm trying to fet anyone in
trouble, but I thought this sounded really unsafe and concerning.

Thank you,
Amanda

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone



From: Tamara Norton

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Curbside pickup
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:58:11 AM

Good morning,
I was hoping you could provide clarification on the stay at home order. I work for Party City

and we are doing curbside pickup for orders placed online. Is this allowed?

Thank you,
Tamara Norton



From: John Castafieda Rodriguez

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Curbside Service

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:40:23 PM
Hello,

We are a salon. Are we allowed under the “stay at home” order to sell retail products curbside? No one would be
allowed to be in the salon. We would use all CDC guidelines to handle the products sold.

We are wanting make sure we are in compliance.
Thank you!

John Rodriguez
¢ 314.620.1499



From: Beth Farmer

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Custody
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:32:17 PM

Does the shelter in place order exclude child custody? My daughter goes to her father's house
2-3 times a week. My lawyer doesn't know since this is an unprecedented time, and obviously

courts are closed so I can't ask a judge.



From: jti061375@gmail.com

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Custom Sounds and Tint
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 12:54:55 AM

Custom Sounds and Tint is still operating, why? Plenty of cars parked in front of the building each day in front of
the store with the “Open” sign lit up. Highly non essential business.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Michelle Ogonowski

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Daycare
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:17:08 PM

Are daycares allowed to currently allow all children to attend or just those of “essential workers”?

In the FAQ section it stated daycares were considered essential businesses but only to the extent that they were open
to essential workers. Does this mean they are still open to all as long as they are also open to essential workers, or
just essential workers only.

Please help verify this so I know if I should report a daycare center.

If the are still open to anyone who wants to use them, I implore you all to reconsider to only allowing children of
essential workers in these circumstances.

Thank you



From: Bre Shelton

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Daycares
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:17:36 AM

Are daycares allowed to stay open during this time? Are we only able to have emergency personnel children in our
care? If parents work at things such as amazon & grocery stores are there children allowed to come

Sent from my iPhone



From: Mandy T

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Daycares
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:08:25 PM

It is to my knowledge that daycares should only be open in St. Louis County to children of
essential workers, however after a recent discussion in a Facebook group, it appears there are
still several that are not following this mandate.

Could you guys please clarify this statement to large, multi location daycare providers so they
stop doing this? Is there someway to issue a statement directly to childcare centers in St. Louis

about this?



From: Stephanie Shaughnessy

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Daycars
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:38:56 PM

Hi my name is Stephanie Shaughnessy Im concerned about my daycare taking children who's
parents aren't essential workers for example I am currently on furlough and since I'm not an
essential worker I want them home during this time with me. She pretty much has us under
contract so I'll be paying a fine to leave. But I think the health department at this time should
say daycars can only be open to kids who's parents are essential workers, I truly think
exposure should be kept at a minimum, and it's safer for them to be home. Please reach back
out to me I'm concerned for example I've personally with my kids been to the circle K on elm
on st.charles I've been told to monitor us but on the other hand I have a child care facility not
caring about the pandemic and the exposure on hand. Please reach out to me do I know what
my next steps should be. Feel free to email me or call me at 314-910-7587.



From: Dumont, Jim

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Dental Offices
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:51:04 PM

My question is are dental offices considered essential services while performing non-
emergency procedures such as cleanings etc.? Seems that environment would be extremely
susceptible to the spread of the virus not only among patients but staff as well. Just wanting

to know.



From: Oswald, Catherine

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Direction as to essential or not essential
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:09:50 PM
Hello,

| answering the incoming calls at the Fenton Precinct station. | have been receiving multiple calls
guestioning why two particular businesses are open. I've referred them to the link but that doesn’t
mean that they followed my instructions. Since everyone seems bent out of shape about these two
businesses which happen to be completely different types of stores, | thought | would forward it
myself.

The #1 complaint is about Michael’s Craft Store, 129 Gravois Bluffs Plaza Dr., 63026. | can’t
think of any reason to explain to the callers as to why Michael’s Crafts is essential. If they are
exempt from the order, please give me the words to use.

#2 Dr. John’s Lingerie, 504 Gravois, 63026. This business has a sign up that says “No more
than 9 customers in the store at any time”. Does that then exempt them from the order? | hadn’t
read anything that says that that is an option but there have been so many email coming from many
different direction, that | may have missed that. If it’s appropriate for them to stay open then please
tell me and I'll explain it to the callers.

The third most popular complaint has been people playing basketball in Fenton City Park.
But that has been rectified because Fenton Public Works took the hoops down and put up
barricades to limit vehicle traffic to the park.

Thanks for any direction you can give.

Have a good day (or the best that you can),

Catherine Oswald, Office Administrator

St. Louis County Police, City of Fenton Precinct
625 New Smizer Mill Rd.

Fenton, MO 63026

636-349-8120 (2)



From: Justin Shephard

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Dog Grooming question

Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:10:39 AM
Hi,

I work for a small local company as a dog groomer. I know that we are considered an essential business, as we are
also a pet food store. I read online that essential businesses should cease all other activities. I’'m concerned that
grooming is a non essential part of the business, and I don’t want my company or myself to get in trouble or
reported for continuing to offer grooming services, as we will be coming into contact with the pets” owners and the
pets themselves who can be carriers from what I understand. A lot of my clients are elderly as well. I think the
owners feel like it is safe to continue the services because we offer grooming that is one dog at a time, and it is in a
small private room. I would prefer to continue to work as I have bills I need to pay, but so does everyone else and I
understand that it may not be in the public’s best interest at this time. Petsmart and other companies have ceased
their grooming services until further notice, and I’m concerned about losing my job for good if we are doing
something illegal, so I just want some clarification because I don’t want to be doing anything wrong.

Thank you for your time and for helping to keep the public safe.

Justin

Sent from my iPhone



From: marshall white

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Dominos is dangerous
Date: Sunday, March 22, 2020 11:55:01 PM

The New England journal of medicine says covid 19 can live on cardboard for 24 hours
It’s not safe ordering a pizza in a cardboard box

Mark b Ratterman is the owner of dominos and is threatening his employees with termination of they complain or
call in sick.

Please come to your senses and help the public health of the country by shutting down pizza delivery
Delivery guys have to interact with sick people at their door.

We don’t get health insurance unless we’ve done full time over a year. They cut your hours before the year is up
They wouldn’t let me enroll in the program because they knew my knee was injured.

Please help people like me by speaking some sense to these ultra rich guys that dominate and threaten poor people
like me.

Marshall White



From: Jeff Linhorst

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Donation soliciting Page & Ashby
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:16:40 PM

There have been a couple guys soliciting donations at the intersection of Page and Ashby for a
while. They haven’t stopped since the quarantine order. I can verify seeing them between

noon and 2 daily.




From: David Jones

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Employer noncompliance
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 1:29:13 PM

To whom it may concern,

| am employed by
Fazio's Bakery
(314) 645-6239
1717 Sublette Ave
St Louis, MO 63110

This is a commercial bakery that supplies bread and baked goods for restaurants who
are currently closed and cancelling orders.

| am a full-time worker who ionly got 20 hours last week.
This week may be even less. The owners demand we show up for work on time or
they punish us by sending us home for one week without pay.

Is this type of business considered essential to the community? We certainly are not
able to follow the social distancing order of staying six feet apart.

If I try to file unemployment for reduced hours, they will find unnecessary projects to
stretch the hours rather than pay us unemployment benefits. All the employees at
Fazio's are being intimidated to comply with this treatment or risk losing their jobs. |
need advice on what to do.

Thank you for your time.

David Jones
Call or text message
(314) 409-4984

davidSjones57@gmail.com



From: Guye, Chloe

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Eo report
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 4:19:56 PM

314-965-5518

An employee called reporting that Nordstrom is still taking stock and have more than 10
people working.



From: immermr

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Essential ??
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:48:57 PM

Hello, hope you are well. Are car washes considered essential?

Thank you.
Mike Immer

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone



From: Brittany Jones

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Essential business questions

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:50:14 AM
Hello!

I am writing to see if I can get some clarification on businesses being deemed essential or not.
I am a part of and equestrian facility that offers horse care and boarding. We know that we
should be closed for public lessons and open for all horse care aspects. But we are unsure if
we are allowed to be open for boarders to come out and ride their horses.

we have gotten mixed answer so far with everyone we've been able to get in contact with.
Some say that it is under the outdoor recreational activities that are allowed during the order.

but many lawyers and insurance companies are saying that we would not be covered if
anything were to happen while someone is here during the stay-at-home order.

Would you be able to let me know what the law says about this and or put me in contact with
somebody who would be able to clarify?

Thank you so much!

Brittany Jones

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android



From: Cynnamon Roland

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Essential business
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:15:32 PM

Just wanted to reach out and ask if a Rec Center(The Center of Clayton) considered essential
or nonessential? Although closed to the public, there are construction workers and school
employees that are required to still report to work. Recently on Monday of this week, it was
reported by our school that one of our employees has tested positive for Coronavirus. Is this a
concern for closure?

Thank you



From: mgfresh23

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Essential business
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:51:54 AM

Good morning. I'm inquiring to see if my employer is listed as an essential business.
We feel we are being lied to and should not be open. They have already sent office
staff home last week but are making production workers come in. We are in the
commercial heating and cooling manufacturing business. We do not service the units
we just build them. Thanks

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy S10e, an AT&T 5G Evolution capable smartphone



From: Erin Jones

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Essential business?

Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:18:04 PM
Hello,

My fiancé works at Frisco Hill Auto. They do restorations. I know the essential businesses say car repair and other
related facilities. I was just wondering if a restoration shop, that doesn’t do collision or mechanical repair is

essential? Also two of their employees live in Illinois, which I thought was weird because I thought they were on a
shelter in place order. I am just trying to gain clarification. We really want our families and the communities to be

safe.
Thank you,
Erin

Sent from my iPhone



From: Christina Lk

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Essential services
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:09:24 AM

Are car dealerships considered essential?

Sent from AOL Mobile Mail
Get the new AOL app: mail.mobile.aol.com



From: Maria Rosa

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Essential/nonessential businesses
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:09:05 PM

Hi I am asking for you to look into why granite countertop businesses are still open and why are they essential. Titan
granite, and stone trends in chesterfield,Mo is open and I believe have more than 10 people working . Please look

into it

Sent from my iPhone



From: Kellie Chapman

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Executive order violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:00:52 PM

Dr. Johns in Fenton was open last week and has been open this week during the Stay at Home
order. Are they considered an essential business?
Thank you

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android



From: Dawn

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Facebook
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 4:51:58 PM
Attachments: Facebook.png

attachment.txt

It appears that this company is not complying with the stay at home order for St. Louis or Jefferson country
(depending on the location they “wrapped” this vehicle in). Window tint and vinyl wraps are non-essential, correct?



From: Devin Allen

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Finally help!!!
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:07:22 PM

Remaining anonymous.. I work at a truck driving school called MTC truck driver training in
Hazelwood 12000 Missouri bottom road..we are still open . I'm afraid to speak up but it's 20
of us in a small room in the back and people are getting sick but our bosses won't say anything
. I'm afraid I'll get sick n get my kids home sick .. they even made up fake flyers to show the
police. We are not truck drivers we are recruiters for a trucking school which is close.. please
shut them down for our safety.. they think Coronavirus is a joke but it's not



From: Jennifer Johnson

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com

Subject: Foam Supply Inc. Forcing Employees to Disregard Shelter in Place Order
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:57:29 PM

Good Afternoon,

I have recently learned of a non-essential St. Louis County company forcing their employees to continue to come
into the office and not allowing work-from-home options to administrative employees.

The company is Foam Supply, Inc. located in Earth City, MO.
Thank You-
Jennifer Johnson

Short. Sweet. Phone correspondence.



From: Tina.VanDoren@courts.mo.gov

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Fw: Automatic reply: ESSENTIAL BUSINESS
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 3:39:14 PM

OK I READ THE EXECUTIVE ORDER NO 13 LIMITS ON PLACES OF PUBLIC
ACCOMMODATION. CAN YOU TELL ME IN NUMBER 3 THE BAR DOES NOT HAVE PICK UP
AND BEVERAGE AND BEVERAGE IS CONSUMED IN BAR ONLY, DOES THAT MEAN HE CAN
NOT HAVE 10 PEOPLE IN THE BAR 6 FEET APART? THAT IS ALL I NEED TO KNOW.

ITS CONFUSING.

NO ONE CAN ANSWERS THE PHONE AND OR REFERS ME TO THE ORDER THAT IS
CONFUSING TO ME.

THANK YOU
----- Forwarded by Tina Van Doren/11/Courts/Judicial on 03/26/2020 03:32 PM

From: "CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com"
<CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com>

To: "Tina.VanDoren@courts.mo.gov" <Tina.VanDoren@courts.mo.gov>

Date: 03/26/2020 01:35 PM

Subject: Automatic reply: ESSENTIAL BUSINESS

Thank you for contacting the County Counselor's Office regarding
enforcement of Department of Public Health COVID-19 related orders. Please
submit your information via the form on our website found here

If you are contacting us because you believe you are having symptoms please
contact your health care provider. For other information, visit
www.CDC.gov/coronavirus or www .stlcorona.com and continue to monitor
reputable news sources. The State is operating a 24/7 hotline at
1-877-435-8411 for general questions about COVID-19.

If you need other legal advice, please see the Missouri Bar's “Free Legal
Answers” platform at http://missouri.freelegalanswers.org.

Thank you,



Beth Orwick

St. Louis County Counselor

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is
confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in
relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may
be unlawful.



From: Cindy Albertson

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Fw: Automatic reply: Sika Green Streak not complying with order to close
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:59:25 AM

| have a friend who works for a small company and one of its employees has been out 2 days because of
illness, and the owner doesn't want to shut down. Can anything be done? This is in St. Louis county.

PLEASE HELP

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com <countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com>
To: cindy <cindyalbertson52@yahoo.com>

Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020, 12:57:16 PM CDT

Subject: Automatic reply: Sika Green Streak not complying with order to close

Thank you for contacting the County Counselor’s Office regarding enforcement of Department of Public Health
COVID-19 related orders. In your email if you did not provide the nature of your alleged violation, please send us as
much detail as possible so that we can address your concerns.

If you are contacting us because you believe you are having symptoms please contact your health care provider. For
other information, visit www.CDC.gov/coronavirus or www.stlcorona.com and continue to monitor reputable news
sources. The State is operating a 24/7 hotline at 1-877-435-8411 for general questions about COVID-19.

Thank you,

Beth Orwick

St. Louis County Counselor

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly

prohibited and may be unlawful.



From: MclLaughlin, Matthew

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: FW: County Executive Contact Us Form
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:04:14 AM

I am forwarding you all enforcement type communications as directed by Mike Chapman.
Matt

Matt McLaughlin

Constituent Services Manager

Office of the St. Louis County Executive
mmclaughlin@stlouisco.com
314-615-0217

From: Dockery, Katherine

Sent: Sunday, March 22,2020 5:18 PM

To: McLaughlin, Matthew <MMcLaughlin@stlouisco.com>
Subject: FW: County Executive Contact Us Form

From: suel63044@gmail.com <suel63044 @ gmail .com>

Sent: Saturday, March 21, 2020 8:47 PM

To: Dockery, Katherine <KDockery @stlouisco.com>; Hoffey, Mike <MHoffey @stlouisco.com>
Subject: County Executive Contact Us Form

Name: Susan Lindemann

Email Address: suel63044@gmail.com

Phone: 3147399808

Address: 3618 HARMANN ESTATES DR

City: BRIDGETON

Zip Code: 63044-2870

How can we help: My question is regarding a bar in the Bridgeton area that has not complied with closing their
doors to the public. The Bridgeton City Police say they cannot enforce the ruling and have allowed him to remain
open to the public serving food and beverages. The establishment is Silver Fox Saloon and my concern is how much
longer this will be allowed to continue. I would prefer an email response please.

Thank you.



From: Beck, Marilyn

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Cc McKenna, Kevin; Dunaway, Kelli
Subject: FW: Inquiry

Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:12:00 PM
Attachments: image00L.png

Good afternoon,

David Purcell from Zoltek called to ask if STLCO could provide the company a letter stating they are in compliance with the county’s Stay at Home order. As he outlined below, Zoltek believes they are
essential. Mr. Purcell stated it would alleviate some of their employees worries if STLCO could provide such a letter although their legal team told him it wasn’t necessary. He’s just trying to do the right thing
for his employees.

Is this something STLCO is willing to provide?

Many thanks.

Marilyn E. Beck

Administrative Assistant
Councilwoman Kelli Dunaway
2" District

314.615.5437
mbeck@stlouisco.com

From: David Purcell [mailto:David.Purcell@zoltek.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:56 AM

To: Beck, Marilyn <MBeck@stlouisco.com>

Subject: RE: Inquiry

Hi Marilyn,

Thank you for the follow up email below. It’s good to know that the STLCO Counselor’s office is not aware of any travel enforcement being conducted by St. Louis County. We still want to respect the order
to stay at home, and we are doing so wherever possible, particular with our administrative functions and most HQ personnel in Bridgeton. | think there has been general concern from our employees in the
plants that they may be violating the “stay at home” order if they are traveling to work.

For our manufacturing operations in St. Charles County (St. Peters, and Missouri Research Park), a significant number of our employees commute from St. Louis County, and we have communicated to them
that Zoltek plans to keeping our factories running so that we can provide our customers the support they need during the COVID19 global crisis. Many of our customers provide essential products and
services, including energy supply to utilities, aerospace and defense parts, and critical materials and components for telecommunications, oil & gas, construction, and health care.  We have several measures

in place to separate our employees in smaller groups and prevent overlaps in break areas, while administrative people and peripheral functions are working from home wherever possible.

Because we fall into the supply chain for many identified “essential businesses”, this should allow our employees to follow the “essential travel” in Part J, #1 below. Please advise if we are misunderstanding
anything here. We will continue to follow the updates on county’s website in the meantime.

I. “Essential Products and Services” means products and services that are necessary for
Essential Activities, Essential Government Functions, Essential Infrastructure,
Essential Travel, Essential Businesses, Minimum Basic Operations, or Healthcare
Operations (including ancillary operations, maintenance, and support activities that
are necessary to deliver the Essential Products and Services);

J. “Essential Travel” means travel that is necessary to serve any of the following
purposes:

1. travel related to Essential Activities, Essential Government Functions, Essential
Infrastructure, Essential Travel, Essential Businesses, Minimum Basic
Operations, or Healthcare Operations;

2. travel to care for elderly, minors, dependents, persons with disabilities, or other
vulnerable or High Risk people; :

3. travel to an Essential Business to purchase goods or services from the Essential
Business;

Thanks,
Dave

David Purcell | Zoltek Corporation | +1314.291.5110 x224 | david.purcell@zoltek.com

From: Beck, Marilyn [mailto:MBeck@stlouisco.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:54 AM

To: David Purcell <David.Purcell@zoltek.com>
Subject: Inquiry



Hi Mr. Purcell,

You had stated yesterday that there is concern about your employees traveling from St. Louis County to St. Charles County given the different orders by each government entity. | ran that question by the
STLCO Counselor’s office and was told they are not aware of any travel enforcement being conducted by St. Louis County.

| did give you misinformation yesterday about a daily email. The daily information can be found on the county’s website listed below. | apologize for misleading you and hope you find the links helpful.

Please let me know if you have any other questions. Thank you and stay safe.

If I am concerned that I h; ronavirus or may h: 1 ex| h. 1do?
Contact the St. Louis County COVID-19 Hotline 24/7 at 314-615-2660

Where can I get information and updates?
Visit the St. Louis County COVID-19 page for region-specific updates at http://www.STLcorona.com
or visit the links to the CDC, Mo Dept. of Health and Senior Services, or World Health Organization bellow:
CcDC
issouri DHSS
WHO
Please follow St. Louis County, the County Department of Public Health and the County Executive on social media for updates.
http://twitter.c: aintLou
https://www.facebook.com/stlouisco/
http://twitter. com/StLCountyDOH
https://www.facebook.com/StL.CountyDOH

https://www.facebook.com/CountyExecutiveSamPa,
https://twitter.com/drsampage

Note: If you reseeding medical care and do not have a doctor, Call 314-615-0500.

Where can I get updates about travel?
Coronavirus Disease Information for Travel can be found at https://www .cdc.gov/coronavirus/2019-ncov/travelers/index.html

Marilyn E. Beck
Administrative Assistant
Councilwoman Kelli Dunaway
2" District

314.615.5437
mbeck@stlouisco.com

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any
disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



From: Snavely, Aimee

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: FW: Violation of covid 9 order
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:30:30 AM

Please let me know if | should be sending this emails elsewhere.

Thanks,

Aimee J. Snavely,RDH,BSDH,MPH,CIC
Epidemiology Supervisor

Division of Communicable Disease Control Services
Saint Louis County Department of Public Health
6121 North Hanley Road

Berkeley, MO 63134

(314) 615-1608 (Office)
(314) 280-5470 (Cell)
(314) 615-8346 (FAX)

e-mail: asnavely@stlouisco.com

From: John Blalock <blalock002 @gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 02, 2020 9:17 PM

To: cdcs.doh <cdcs.doh@stlouisco.com>
Subject: Violation of covid 9 order

Penelope's dog grooming is in violation of the order to close nonessential businesses.



From: Julia Schlegel

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Fwd: A health risk staying open
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:40:41 PM

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Julia Schlegel <jwlilwing @ gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Apr 1,2020 at 1:17 PM

Subject: A health risk staying open

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com <countycounselorcovid19 @stlouisco.com>

I am concerned that an ice cream walk up/drive through is staying open and that no one
routinely wears protection for customers or each other.
Please advise how I can keep my kids safe ASAP.



From: James Donnelly

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Fwd: Beauty Salon Open
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:58:11 PM

Illusions Color Spa

5445 Telegraph Rd Suite #133, St. Louis, MO 63129



From: Dee Baebler

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Fwd: Violations
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 12:07:35 AM

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

>
>

> I have had the following complaints over the past few days:

>

> Hobby Lobby in Kirkwood - open and crowded

>

> Tapawingo Golf Course - very crowded - over 90 golfers per day
>

> Thank you,

>

> Dee

>

> Sent from my iPhone



From: Paulette Taykowski

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Golf
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:31:30 AM

If you have 5 golfers and they all have carts but when they get out of carts they are totally not six feet apart . So let’s
spread the virus thank you so I guess St. Louis county will continue to spread. Thank you
Sent from my iPhone



From: Cheryl erb

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com

Subject: Herbs Essential Oils and Tea business staying open with curbside delivery
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 8:31:45 PM

Attachments: image.png

g Cheryl's Herbs

.

":\‘: Like This Page - 23 hrs - @

Starting Monday March 23 our store will be
maintaining our normal store hours Monday-
Saturday 10-6pm. But we will only be available for
curbside pick up and online and phone
orders/shipments. We even have a door bell!

While our public entrance is closed we will be
-Taking phone calls

-Responding to emails

-Supporting our community

-Continuing to make more products

-Shipping items

This decision comes as it is important to keep the
community safe and our employees safe

We are not sure how long the curbside will be in
effect but will continue to keep you informed
Thanks for your continued support of Cheryl's Herbs!

#herbs #herbalshop #driedherbs #liquidextracts
#essentialoils #supportsmallbusinesses
#cherylsherbs #onlineshopping #curbsidepickup
#colds #flu #ringdoorbell #weareopenforbusiness
#howcanwehelp #supportcommunity

OO 19 2 Shares
oy Like () Comment £ Share

7170 Manchester RD Ste A
Maplewood, MO 63143



From: sharon Lefarth

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: High injury risks need to clise
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:02:49 AM

Please check out EVERY HORSE RIDING STABLE IN THE AREA. A fall can lead to an
injury sending the victim to the er. Horse riding is considered a high risk activity.
Please consider a closure of any area where high risks are taken.



From: Becky Brugnara

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Hobby Lobby Kirkwood stil open
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:03:16 PM

HobbyLobby in Kirkwood on Lindbergh has a full store of people shopping
for unnecessary craft .
They are in violation according to the below "craft store"

St. Louis County Issues Warning Letters to Businesses Defying Order to
Close

ST. LOUIS COUNTY (April 2,2020) About 50 St. Louis County businesses that have
continued to operate despite a public health order to close were mailed letters on Thursday
warning them to shut their doors.

The types of businesses in violation of the order include nail salons, bookstores, craft stores,
gyms, dine-in restaurants, beauty supply stores, bars and tanning salons. None of them are
considered essential businesses under the public health stay-at-home order, which can be
found at stlcorona.com.



From: Gabrielle Williams

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Hobby Lobby Kirkwood

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:03:29 PM
Hello,

As I was doing my essential grocery store run in Kirkwood, it appeared there were several people waiting in a line
outside of Hobby Lobby.

The customers appeared spread out but not realistically six feet apart. It appeared they were waiting in line to enter
the store, which I did not believe was an essential business....

Thank you for your efforts to protect our community.
Best,
Gabrielle Williams

314-603-9279



From: Laurie Jackson

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Hobby Lobby
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:15:00 PM

Hobby Lobby needs to close their doors and just have online ordering. David Green is putting his employees at risk

everyday.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Cierra Martinez

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Home cleaning centers of america
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:54:08 PM

I have a friend who works for this company its located in St. Louis county they have a few of
these cleaning companies that clean houses. They are not following social distancing and the
workers feel that it isn't essential for them to work but they keep working because the owners
don't want to close and the employees can't afford not to work because they fear if the dont go

in they won't recieve unemployment.



From: Steve Ryan

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: https://wiethop.com/

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:18:02 PM
Very open

Sent from my iPad



From: Kameron Lachance

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: I don't think my job is essential all we do it cut metal
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:16:44 PM

Sent from my iPhone



From: Ryan Brennan

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: ice cream trucks
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:01:13 PM

Are ice cream trucks permitted to operate right now?

Ryan B.



From: Andrew Slater

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Icecream truck
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:43:42 PM

I don't believe an icecream truck running around florissant attempting to sell icecream a luxury
item is considered an essential business. I took a photo of the ice cream truck and, have

attached it to this email.



From: Jade Nicewaner

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Is my place of employment essential
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:33:21 AM

Good evening,

I work for a company called Molly Maid in Crestwood, Mo. The company is still up and doing business as of today
and I was curious if it is considered essential. What we do is basic housekeeping for residents in St. Louis County
and a little outside the county line.

My concern is that we are in customer’s houses mostly with customers and their family home (even more so now
because of the stay-at-home order), going from one house to another and sitting in a car for an upwards of 45 min
with 1 or 2 other coworkers driving to houses. My other concern is if they are not considered essential, I do not want
to risk getting a misdemeanor because my employer told me to come in to work.

Thank you so much for your time



From: Jackie House

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Joanns
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 5:32:38 PM

Joanns fabric and craft stores should not be open And they’re packed



From: Jeanna Young

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Job needs to to close for business
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:34:20 PM

Quiet Logistics is a warehouse company in Hazelwood Mo that needs to be closed pending the COVID19. This a
warehouse base company that is about shipping items such as theses companies that I am about to list Smmersalt,(
swimming suits),Nike(shoes),Primary ( kids clothing) MMNL ( men and women clothing line), Perh Desighn ( baby
clothing and bedding),public rec ( men’s clothing) non of the business I have listed below is essential to the virus
helping businesses are other. And the company unlike many other warehouse productions companies are running
two shifts 5 days a week. One employee went home home sick and had not been back to work since she went home
with a fever and sweating. Another employee has been sent home twice and the last time he left by Ambulance. True
enough we are in a ware house but we also stop and get gas. Food some of leave go home to check on our kids.
There is nothing essential about a swimming suit right now it’s people dying people getting sick delivery people
bringing food and there sick. The job is going to tell you that they give us Lysol wipes hand sanitizer and face mask
that they won’t even that the time out to teach us how to wear properly. It’s over 90 people in the building during
one shift at a time. It’s 15 are more people in the break room at one time we are not shipping any thing that can help
any body are family at this time this is a selfish company that needs to be closed during this time Thank you...

Sent from my iPhone



From: Brandon Kraybill

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: K Hall Studios/Design
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 7:18:56 AM

My wife is a graphic designer for a company called K Hall Studies/K Hall Design. The company sells candles and
other scented boutique products. They are trying to argue that since they sell hand sanitizer they can stay open, but
they don’t have any supply of hand sanitizer on hand and won’t until midway through April. They sell surface
cleaner, but it isn’t certified for disinfecting anything. They have a warehouse on site with at least 10-15 workers
and then an office area with 10 more people. The company has made no attempt to prepare any possibility for
people to work from home, while the owner spent all last week in Florida on a vacation and expressly told them they
can’t work from home. The owner is keeping everyone in the dark about what he wants and I’m sure he doesn’t care
at all about what business is considered essential.

Brandon
Sent from my iPhone



From: Marylynn Sims

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Lawn care
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:55:52 AM

Good morning,

Are lawn care personnel permitted to cut yards during the stay home order?



From: Bryan Leslie

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Lindbergh School District non-compliance
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 3:54:51 PM

I really hope this is 100% anonymous, but my spouse works a non-essential job within the
Lindbergh School District, and they're still requiring them to work an abbreviated schedule.
My spouse is at risk due to severe asthma, but is too afraid to speak up due to fear of losing
their job. In this climate, it would be virtually impossible to find any other work. Please reach
out to the school district and ask them to review and reconsider their policies right now, for the
sake of my family and others.

Thank you for your time



From: m3 and m3

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Liquor stores
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:56:52 PM

Why are liquor stores still open? Are they considered essential?

Sent from my Sprint Samsung Galaxy S9+.



From: Peter George

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: List
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:26:31 PM

Please publish a list of businesses that did not comply with the Covid closure order!

Sent from my iPhone



From: Ben

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com; krewsonl@stlouis-mo.gov
Subject: Local company exploiting loopholes in their "essential" status
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:14:46 AM

Good Morning,

I wanted to express some concerns to you about a local business. Hoffmann Brothers is an
HVAC company that also offers plumbing, electrical, and appliance services. They are
considered to be an essential business. However, at least 80% of the "service" calls they are
currently running are non-emergency calls. They have forced their staff to make outgoing calls
to schedule a/c and furnace "maintenances" on WORKING systems. Some of these systems
were even installed in 2019. They have even forced their office staff to work overtime hours to
do so. They have also required employees to cold call people to get them to sign up for a
discounted "electrical inspection" in order to keep their electricians running calls. Just to
clarify again, there is nothing wrong with the electric in people's homes, they just want to do
inspections on homes that aren't actively having any issues in order to make money for the
company.

They are doing this to keep the business operating and financially sound, but at the risk of
their technicians who are driving all over the city and multiple counties, entering people's
homes and businesses to do non-emergency jobs. These technicians are not equipped with
masks. They are exploiting their essential status and putting both their customers and
technicians at risk.

I have a friend who works at this company and he feels like he is being put in constant danger
but is afraid to speak up for fear of losing his job. If you are really serious about people taking
every precaution to avoid the spread of the coronavirus, then you should be addressing this
company and others like them that are exploiting the "essential" loophole to do non-essential
work.

Sincerely,

Ben Hendren

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.



From: Nancy Eickmeier

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: lockdown NOT being followed
Date: Sunday, March 22, 2020 5:46:46 PM

My son works for S and S screen printing on 515 Rudder Road. Fenton Mo.
He was told to show up for work tomorrow at 9:30.
Not an essential business but he doesn't want to rock the boat because he will need the

unemployment benefits.
HELP



From: Cece Moriarty

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: lottery sales are not essential.
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:15:58 PM

People are still using Carwashes. How is that essential how is the outside of your vehicle essential to keeping a wash
only Carwash opened?

How is businesses selling lottery tickets essential in anyway? People are violating the stay at home order and going
out and buying lottery tickets. This puts themselves and especially the “essential workers” at risk because they just
want to play their lottery.

I find this inexcusable and a violation of the essential business order. The essential businesses are there sell essential
needs not essential wants that are not essential.

I work in a gas station and lottery sales are what most people come in to buy. Who is protecting us? Greedy lottery
and business owners who won’t shut down those particular sales are putting Myself and my employees at risk
including the defiant customers who just have to play their numbers. If this is truly a stay at home order then stop
the Carwash sales and the lottery sales that are tempting people to come out of their house and violate these orders.

Do not use my email address in any type of publication. I will lose my job and I need my paycheck. But I dont need
to get sick because people want to ignore what a true essential need is.



From: Carl Beno

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Lowe’s
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:54:58 PM

Lowe’s is allowed to remain open because of essential products. | was in over the weekend purchasing
some cleaning supplies, and the place was packed with customers buying everything but essential items.
Flowers, paint, and flooring projects are hardly essential. They have the ability to go curbside with their
online platform, but choose not to. Instead, they are a virtual “indoor park” for hundreds of people to
gather en masse, as everything in town closes around them. They are creating a Venus for folks to pass
the time, and spread germs to everyone else, including their workers. Home Depot’s, and the Lowe’s of
the world need to utilize their online platforms only to be able to supply the loophole essential items that
are allowing them to remain open causing harm to our citizens.

Thank you for your time,
Carl Beno

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone



From: +13148858147@mymetropcs.com

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:40:34 PM
Attachments: text 1585794169719.txt

Why are car washes still open? Why is the ice cream truck still running? Why is the liquor
store still open? Why are malls open?



From: Sean Kimble

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:42:14 PM

Hi I wanted to issue a business that is still up and running in St. Louis county that is not
essential it is two men and a truck they have like 30 or more people that work there they deal
with customers everyday in there homes touching all there furniture I don’t think they should

be open



From: Kathy Cave

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:19:22 PM
Nail Envy

1510 S Kirkwood Rd, St. Louis, MO 63127



From: Jakira Raguel

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 6:38:18 PM

Hello I work for a flooring company . That is Strictly a flooring so there isn't much hardware
involved. Even though my store is no longer open to the public I still don't believe its essential
for myself or others to be there. I understand I can take it upon myself to take leave due to
COVID 19 virus , but if I do so I will not be compensated for it. It almost feels like I'm
choosing between my health and my job. Although they provide latex gloves , hand sanitizer
and other disinfectants. I still don't see no reason to be there. I understand that the 10 person
rule applies to social gatherings and events , but I still have to interact with co-workers who
may or may not be COVID 19 positive. I simply just want to help slow down the spread but at
the same time know I'm compensated and can take care of bills with out feeling like I'm
choosing between health and compensation . What should I do?



From: Kayla Hall

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 1:13:09 PM

I want to report FedEx Grounds in the state of St Louis County Missouri. I do not understand
how we work with packages coming from all over the world. Including different countries.
What I'm not understanding is why is there still work for FedEx Employees? There has been
multiple people coming into work sick and been passing it on. Can we please do something

about this.



From: Rachel Barrick

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Date: Sunday, March 22, 2020 5:40:16 PM

Cabelas is choosing to stay open all week even though they are a non essential business.
Unsafe.

~ Rachel Barrick



From: Barbara Warzycki

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:54:37 PM

Is a carwash/car wax business considered necessary or non necessary during these times?
Thx.



From: Johan Faust

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:39:11 PM

Hello, I work for Sinclair & Rush, located at 2501 Cassens Dr, Fenton, MO 63026.
It's a plastics manufacturing plant, and I honestly don't know if it would be considered an
essential business. I do know it is an unsafe work environment, because maintaining a 6ft

distance from others is impossible.



From: Debbie Santoyo

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:37:04 PM

Can someone please get Hobby Lobby to close? Places like that are just enticing people to get

out. They are NOT an essential store!
Thank you!
Debbie



From: Mitch Sparks

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:03:51 PM

I was wanting to let someone know or be aware of the Hyatt regency in St Louis it is closed to
the public to rent the rooms but they are still letting an outside company 1&m steam cleaning
send their crew in to clean and do work it is not an essential job at Mitchell Sparks should
have been up there around by 11:30 this morning but he was only going to be there two to
three hours today he had been up there all last week it is not an essential job or business | and
m steam cleaning is Natalie heat is her name that has that that is sending him in there to work
he is getting paid cash to do so I am reaching out because he resides in my home and he's not
cautious and careful and I'm afraid he might catch that virus and bring back to me and get me
sick if you don't care enough about his self to be quarantined or wait a few days to work I
would hope that they could get this email in time and check into it because next week she said
she's going to send him to do schnucks in Illinois and Illinois St Louis have higher numbers
than Jefferson county and that's not an essential job just cleaning the hoods and fans please
reply back to me and if you need her phone number for Natalie heat I can try to get that for
you as well but the Hyatt regency in St Louis by the arch is where is Mitchell Sparks is
currently at today for 2 to 3 hours and Natalie heat does the one sending him through 1&m
steam cleaning I am nervous I am scared I'm trying to get a reply from this thank you so much
I hope something can be done



From: Lily Levin

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:42:36 AM

I now the restaurant Call Pita plus is open and people dining in this place it’s very dirty and not clean located on

FeeFee and Olive rd
Sent from my iPhone



From: Justtotravel Brown

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:24:47 AM

There is a business called Max Beauty Supply #27 in the Flower Valley Shopping Center in
Florissant that remains open during this pandemic. It seems to be non essential . Should they

be open?



From: Eelicia Willis

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:35:36 AM

There are several beauty supply businesses open on North 67 near both Quick Trip gas
stations. As well as the one near Chic fil a.

The liquor store on St. Cyr
The liquor store on Jennigs st rd and 367 is open. And the boost moble next door to Ali

restaurant on Jennings st rd



From: sandra jackson

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:08:07 PM

Why are businesses like Rug Dr. United Industrys and others still open They have hundreds of
workers and are producing products putting them in our stores that really are not that
important or Essential right now! We should only be producing Sanitizer Disinfectants Soaps
Medicine and Food for now! The drive threw Restaurants are full of employees that could be
infected and passing it right out the window to hundreds of people a day! I know someone that
is in quarinty because they work with someone infected at a pizza place but what about the

customers that went there!



From: Jessica Elliott

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Maxi Beauty Supply

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:42:19 PM
Maxi Beauty Supply

27 Flower Valley Shopping Center, Florissant, MO 63033

Is open during the Covid19 outbreak.



From: Emily Ray

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: MTC driver resource center
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:47:07 PM

I’'m asking someone to please help. I work for MTC Driver Resource Center. We are a school that trains truck
drivers for their CDLs. We bring students from all over the country. They sent students home 2 weeks ago but are
bringing students back this Sunday. They bought thermometers to check incoming students. They are not being
serious about COVID19 and the dangers of all those students being together along with instructors, recruiters, office
workers. It’s located at 12000 Missouri bottom road in Hazelwood.



From: Lisa Jones

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: My job won't close
Date: Sunday, March 22, 2020 1:27:22 PM

Please help!!! My job is not an essential business !! We have 13 people in our office that can’t social distance we are
an collection agency. And the owner will not close . What can I do please help. My number is 314 914 9312

Sent from my iPhone



From: Allison Webb

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Nail salon
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:17:23 PM

I know from a reliable source that US Nails on Lindbergh in 63123 was still operating as of yesterday, FYT.

Thanks,
AJWH

Sent from my iPhone



From: Lee Word

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Nail Shops & Beauty Supply Stores
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 8:49:21 AM

Good morning-

Are Beauty Supply stores and Nail Shops considered essential? If not, why are the shops in
North County still allowed to be open, when all the Beauty & Barber Shop's closed.

Lee Word
314-249-8405

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android



From: Heather Cooper

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: New Construction Plumbing
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:09:00 PM

Is new construction plumbing considered essential?

Be Your Own Perfectly Imperfect



From: Zac Nash

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: No Leash Needed
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:54:03 PM

To whom it may concern,

I am emailing about a concern I have regarding a business called no leash needed that
operates 4 locations 3 of which are in st louis county. They are a day camp and boarding
facility. They also offer dog training. I don't agree with but can understand that they can be
considered "essential" because of their boarding and day camp functions but I do feel that
something should be done regarding the training aspect of the business. Training is not an
essential during these trying times. People can clearly have their dogs trained after this has
calmed down. I am sending this email because my wife is one of those trainers that is being
out in harm's way by being forced to work during this covid-19 outbreak. She is scared and
doesn't wish to be at work right now. Her work originally gave her "quarantine" time that she
was able to take an unpaid leave until they feel safe to return. She just received a call telling
her that she is no longer allowed to stay at home after only 4 days. They are telling her she has
to come back to work after the virus has clearly gotten worse with no explanation as to why. I
hope something can please be done ASAP to stop this business from putting non essential
employees in harm's way. I do not want my wife becoming ill and possibly losing her life over
something so dangerous and easily avoidable. Her work also has one of the strictest sick leave
policies I have ever seen. Because of this they have employees coming to work ALL the time
sick because they are afraid of being fired. If anything can be done I greatly appreciate it. I
fear for my wife's life and health.

Thank you



From: Suzan Paige

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non compliant Business
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:05:32 AM

To Who it may Concern.

I am reporting a business that is telling their employees that they are an essential business
when I believe they are not. Business is Iron Mountain which scan records for businesses. I do
not believe they are essential and are putting their employees at risk which includes my
daughter in law who then can possibly bring the virus home to my family she lives with. My
husband has COPD her husband and son have asthma and husband has a pacemaker. could
someone please notify this Business if they are non essential please. My contact # is 314-704-
3905

Sincerely

Sue Paige



From: Michael Pickerd

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non essential business being told to work
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:41:09 AM

My wife works at r and r enterprises in valley park. She and her co workers were told business
as usual. They make racing apparel. Non essential.



From: Kevin Lee

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: non essential business continuring
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:49:43 PM

There is a business that is still putting the public and workers at risk

Alot of their appointments are in rural areas places that are not close to hospitals and where
the virus could easily go crazy

Leafguard, a gutter protection company, is still running appointments in Missouri and Illinois..

I don't feel home improvement sales is essential, door to door sales is risky..



From: Muriel Gassner

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non essential business in operation daily
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:06:26 PM

I would like to report a golf range that has been open daily since 3/23. Hundreds if not thousands have been
patronizing this business since the stay at home order has been in place. The business is located at 6286 Lemay
Ferry Rd St. Louis Missouri 63129. 1'd like to be able to go back to work sooner than later, not have any more lives
succumb to this awful virus, and the economy to have a chance to recover. Please start enforcing this order!!

Sent from my iPhone



From: Tabitha Solomon

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non essential business needs closing
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:57:45 AM

SKF isn't essential and needs to be closed, they aren't taking any safety precautions.
SKF
North Hanley Rd



From: BE

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non essential business open
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:30:41 AM

Hi, I would like to remain as anonymous as possible, but there is a tanning salon down the
street from my house this is still open and operating. I can’t imagine a tanning salon would be
deemed essential right now, while every other business is shut down and following proper
protocol. The business in question is Spa Tan Chesterfield located at 1746 clarkson road.



From: Susan Estevez

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non essential business open
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:34:42 PM

I want this report to be anonymous please.

I work for U-Haul. They are convinced that they are essential. We dont sell food,medical
supplies, gas nor do we practice medicine.

The cooperate office is in Arizona but the location of the main St.Louis office is 418 S.

Tucker Blvd.

I appreciate my job but I feel if we have moving trucks on the road we are just helping spread
the virus As for storage let those customers who have 24 hour access that need it continue.
Some of our customers are pharmaceutical professionals who use our facilities to keep there

inventory.

Thank you.



From: Darius Chapman

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non essential business open
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:27:38 PM

1

I am a current employee of spa tan, I have not worked there since the state I reside in has mandatory “stay in home’
order. I have been informed by him, and other employees, that he is still open.

I feel that gyms and their tanning solans closed, as well as other corporate tanning salons have closed, that this too
should close. It is not an essential business, he is just trying to make money. I know the beds are not being cleaned

thoroughly, due to they never are. If this virus can live in plastic for up to three days, I feel he is putting others at
risk.

I would like to remain anonymous for I am still an employee. Thank you for time and understanding my concern.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Cassandra Lynn

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non essential business operating
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:04:48 PM

There is a dog groomer still operating. My mother in law tried to make an appointment before I told her she’s
risking her health bringing her dog into a groomer like that. I didn’t see groomers as essential businesses on the lists.
I tried to talk to the owner to inform her of the closure and orders in place but she just told me she’s cleaning and
taking “precautions”.

The business is Pawsitive Vibes Grooming their phone number is 314-712-4700. They have a Facebook page too.

I just want them to close down their operation. Please keep my info private.



From: Malorie Evans

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non essential business violation

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:06:25 PM
Hello.

I’m writing this today in an effort to stay ANONYMOUS to the company I'm reporting.

Michaels, an arts and crafts retailer, has been fighting very hard to stay open. They were
ordered to shut down in the area but were able to reopen by claiming themselves as an
essential business.

An essential business, especially during such a rampant outbreak of COVID-19, is
characterized as a business whose infrastructure is critical even during the most worrisome of
times.

Grocery stores, because they sell food. USPS, because we need mail communications.
Doctors, because we need medical providers.

Michaels sells yarn and paint.

They claim to be for parents homeschooling children, but they sell zero educational supplies.
Nor do they advertise for such. They claim to be a fulfillment operation and changed to
curbside pickup, but please keep in mind that they are serving dozens and dozens of people
daily. There’s no way to hand someone their bag of yarn and coloring books while
maintaining the required distance of 6 feet. There should be no loopholes to climb through;
they should be able to assess the fact that they are not an essential business, and should close
down temporarily and allow their retail workers to avoid constant customer interaction. Their
corporate team sent a notice saying they were working from home. So tell me why a team of
people who normally work in an office in cubicles can self isolate, but the retail facing
employees can’t? They have told their employees experiencing symptoms of COVID-19 that a
positive test must be presented to be excused, knowing tests are limited and hard to acquire.
They are not keeping the team stocked on cleaning supplies. Their team is fearful of losing
their jobs permanently by openly speaking out, hence the anonymous email. We love our job,
but can’t continue risking our health during a rapidly growing and developing virus outbreak
to supply non essential items like scrapbooking supplies and potted fake foliage. Please, we
are begging you, close us down temporarily. At least until the order in St. Louis is lifted, or
even just for a mandatory couple weeks at bare minimum. We have children, families, our
health to worry about. We don’t need to be on the frontline alongside the brave people like
doctors/nurses/police, we don’t sell items that require us to be open like the brave grocery
store workers. We are NON ESSENTIAL and we are SCARED. We are packing a high
amount of curbside orders daily to hand to strangers so they have their coloring books during
their self quarantine. Bacteria remains on objects for anywhere from a day to upwards of a
week. Our germs, on their products, getting placed in their hands, that they’re taking home and
giving to their children. Please, help us.




@ cdc.gov

sick leave to some or all of their
employees may want to draft non-
punitive “emergency sick leave”
policies.

e Employers should not require a
positive COVID-19 test result or a
healthcare provider’'s note for
employees who are sick to validate
their illness, qualify for sick leave, or
to return to work. Healthcare provider
offices and medical facilities may be
extremely busy and not able to
provide such documentation in a
timely manner.







From: Brenda Garcia

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: non essential business
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:50:20 PM

6109 N Lindbergh Blvd, Hazelwood, MO 63042

There were several cars in line and cars
being washed by 3 attendants outside.
Customers were in waiting area not 6 feet
apart.

Did not know that car wash was an essential
business.



From: Charlea Mujanovic

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non essential business
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:47:06 PM

Compi Distributors in Arnold Mo.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Anthony Cochran

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non essential business
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:36:17 PM

I think store supply warehouse in Bridgeton isn't a essential and still operating as normal.
Please look into this.

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android



From: Brenda Wagner

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non essential business
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:29:46 PM

Are the car sales lots considered essential ?



From: tlupo@sbcglobal.net

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non essential business. Why are yard service companies allowed to come into neighborhoods but we can"t get

trash services for yard waste? There are too many people coming into our neighborhoods doing jobs that the
home owner can do themselves. Thanks!

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:44:50 PM

Sent from my LG Stylo4+, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone



From: Beth Farmer

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non essential business
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:31:00 PM

I already submitted the form online, but I wanted to bring it up as often as possible.

I have a friend who works for AT&T retail, and he's being forced to work. They closed his
location, as well as four others in the area, but AT&T corporate just sent ALL of those
employees to another retail location on Elm Park Dr. They had 17 employees in the store at
the same time.

He was able to secure two weeks off through his direct bosses after concerns he was higher
risk. But his two weeks is almost up, and the retail store is still open.

All of AT&T's stores should be CLOSED. They were deemed essential by Homeland
Security, but that should NOT include their retail locations. Everything they do in store can be
done online, except same day cell phone sales. All they do in store is cell phone sales, service
sales for cell phone, internet, and TV, and bill pay. They don't fix phones or billing issues;
they have to direct all of those issues to the AT&T customer service hotline. Literally ALL
they do is sell, which can be done ONLINE.

They are putting the public, their employees, and their employees families at risk! Please make
them shut down!



From: Michelle Greiner

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non Essential Businesses Still Open
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:29:02 AM

Good Morning,

Here are some non essential businesses that I have noticed are
open for business in St. Louis County.

1. All Volleyball
12618 Lamplighter Square Shopping Center
St. Louis, MO 63128

2. Leslie's Pool Supplies
3829 Lemay Ferry Rd
St. Louis, MO 63125

3. Saga Toys
3839 Lemay Ferry Rd
St. Louis, MO 63125

Thanks,

Michelle Greiner
314.603.0105



From: covid20anon

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: non-compliant business report

Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:05:47 PM
Hello,

A St. Louis county organization called eSpecial Needs does not qualify as an essential
business under county restrictions yet is continuing to operate. Here is the address, website,
and telephone number of the organization. The company is mandating that employees come
into the office despite restrictions.

https://www .especialneeds.com/

| 1850 BORMAN COURT | ST. LOUIS, MO 63146
PHONE: (877) 664-4565 OR (314) 692-2424

Thank you for your attention on the subject.

Sent with ProtonMail Secure Email.



From: Sami Gray

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-compliant business.

Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:47:24 AM
Hi,

I am sending this in regards to a business not complying with the law set because of Covid-19.
This business is not considered an essential business as set by your guidelines. The employees
are capable of working from home, but their employer won’t allow it as he thinks there is
nothing serious to worrying about during this time. I fear for these employee’s and their
families safeties.

I would like to remain anonymous as I personally know employees of the company and
wouldn’t want them to receive any backlash.

Haberstroh Insurance Agency

3324 Hollenberg drive Bridgeton MO 63044
314-279-7330

Hours of operation 9 AM - 6 PM

Thank you for your time.

PEACE LOVE AND ROCK N'ROLL



From: Sarah Boyce

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-Compliant Business
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:24:50 PM

The First Tee Driving Range located at 6286 Lemay Ferry Road, Oakville, MO 63129 remains
open. The place has been packed the last two days. As it is a non-essential business, I’d ask
that it not remain open during this time.



From: abrawley27

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Nonessential business still open.
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:28:10 PM

Montreys cigar bar. 401 S Florissant Rd, Ferguson, MO 63135 still has a party of people on the
patio every day.



From: Zach Wenger

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-Essential Business Concern
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:05:46 AM

Dear St. Louis County,

I am concerned that my current employer, Puzzle Warehouse, is not an essential business and
is operating and disobeying the stay at home order. It is a retail store and distributor of jigsaw
puzzles and other puzzles. The owner Brian has closed the retail store but has continued
operations at the distributing warehouse and is currently shipping puzzles globally. There are
FAR more than 10 people together that are not more than 6 feet apart. The location of the
distributing warehouse is 1600 Headland Drive Fenton, MO. I request that I remain
anonymous.

Thank you



From: Andy seitz

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Nonessential business not shutting down.
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:16:45 AM

Hello, i work at sika greenstreak located at 3400 tree court industrial blvd. They are not closing and we are not an
essential business. I would prefer that my bosses did not find out that i sent this email. Thank you.
Sent from my iPhone



From: D North

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-Essential Business Open in Florissant.
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:04:58 AM
Hello,

I hope this email finds you well. I am reaching out in concern for my community as well as my son who works for
Old Time Pottery. They were closing the store on Monday due to the stay home order now they are claiming to be a
designated store to carry certain products. These products they do not carry. Such as paper products, cleaning
supplies and sanitation products as well. They carry home goods and artificial plants. I think it’s selfish for them to
remain open and risk the lives of the employees and the community. Could someone look into this and close the
non-essential business for the sake of us all. Thank you so much.

Please email me with any request or additional information.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Sherry Ravenscraft

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-essential Business Open
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:27:33 AM

CS Flooring in Maryland Heights.

Owner refusing to close small non-essential business. Employees have no PPE at all, no
masks, no gloves.

Flooring installers are coming into contact with multiple people per day, coming back to work
then interacting with other employees.

Some employees were allowed to work from home, while others are still required to

work from the warehouse daily.

Thank you

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone



From: William F Luttrell

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: nonessential business open
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:50:23 PM

Dear Sir or Madam,
Would furniture businesses be considered essential?

The DSG warehouse (Ashley furniture) is still operating. They say because they have a store still
open in Springfield that makes them exempt.

It is located in the Green Park Industrial Park.
I appreciate your input.

Thank you,
Marcia Luttrell



From: lavernhall

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-essential Business Open
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:07:30 PM

| believe Hot Box Cookies in Clayton is stl listening. While | live both, | believe they
are non-essential because they only sell cookies and ice cream.

| am requesting this notification be anonymous because | have a family member
working there and they are afraid of being fired if refusing to come to work to keep me
safe from the virus. | am 72 years of age and suffer with respiratory problems.

Thank you.

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device



From: Debbie Marler

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: non-essential business operating
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:01:10 AM

| do not believe that a lawn care business is considered essential is it? | believe there
is one at 139 Weldon Parkway that is currently open.



From: Mary Ann BrunerFilko

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Nonessential business still in operation in Clayton MO
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:53:46 PM

I drove by the construction site where Schnucks had been today to see a full construction crew
at work on this site despite the conslosure of nonessestial jobs. I work an essestial job and do
not see how this is possibly essential construction despite the expensive nursing home aspect
of the building in 2-3 years.

Some of the workers do not even all speak English. I am concerebed about the health
conditions they go to at night and bring to our city.



From: Ostuni, Veronica

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-essential business still open today
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 4:05:19 PM
Attachments: new sihf logo.png

Good afternoon,

| just called the South County JoAnns (6910 S Lindbergh Blvd, St. Louis, MO 63125) and they are
open for business today until 7pm and will only be shortening hours starting tomorrow (not
closing). They do not have groceries, medications or any other essential items for sale in their
store.

Best Regards,
Veronica Ostuni

AV
~— " Veronica Ostuni | vostuni@SIHF.ORG

Credentialing Coordinator
2041 Goose Lake Rd.
Sauget, IL 62206

HEALTHCAREPhone: 618-332-0953 Ext. 19226 | Cell:

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message and all attachments are intended solely for the use of the addressee
and may contain privileged and confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or other use of this message or its attachments is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this message in error, please notify the sender immediately at the e-mail address above and destroy
the original message.



From: Janice Simon

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-essential business still open
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:19:48 PM

D1 training
14015 Manchester Rd
Ballwin, mo 63011

Cars and classes still going. Very frustrating when a lot of people are trying to follow the rules.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Adrienne Morgan

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-essential business violating the stay-at-home
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:23:45 AM

Smith Management Group located
1630 Des Peres Rd, St. Louis, MO 63131

Suite 210

Is still operating and putting employees at risk of getting the Coronavirus or spreading the
Coronavirus there has already been a young lady who works there who husband works at
another Factory that got a case going on there with the coronavirus but yes she still have us
coming into work every day. And we are not an essential business



From: Kay Picker

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Nonessential business violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:47:36 PM

April 1,2020

Re: Executive Order Violation

Potential Violator: St. Louis Tag Co., 3201 Laclede Station Road, Maplewood, MO 63143, Owner: Bob Berenholz
To Whom it May Concern:

I have a relative working for a commercial tag business which they, and their coworkers believe is nonessential.
The owner has told the staff of 19, he has no intention of closing, “unless the government forces him to.” His
justifications are: that the business could, and has, produced orders for government and medical services in the past,
and that he’s heard other print shops are staying open using similar loopholes. In fact, they are producing retail
work.

The staff has been instructed to tell police that they work for an essential business, should they be stopped.

These people are living in fear for themselves, their families, and their jobs. Many are isolating themselves when at
home, as their families are complying with the stay-at-home order.

The owner has been approached by several employees with their concerns about the unavailability of childcare, pre-
existing health issues, elderly relatives at home, etc., but has made jokes and dismissed their concerns.

He has also made a point to tell them he won’t be applying for any stimulus, and basically, they won’t qualify for
anything, because he’s remaining open. They can use whatever vacation they have if they feel strongly about it, but
that would be 14 days maximum.

The shop has remained open Monday through Friday, with employees on the premises from 6am-4pm.

I don’t know if his actions are illegal, but I do know they are unconscionable, and they are causing many good
people tremendous anxiety.

If the business is indeed nonessential, it should be closed. His employees, their families, and our community deserve
more consideration.

Thank you,
A concerned citizen



From: Western Burbs Movies More

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-essential business violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 7:39:42 AM

The Face Shop, 14246 Manchester Road, Manchester, MO sells makeup/cosmetics. It is a
non-essential business that has continued to operate daily despite the Order to close.

She has posted a sign of her new hours Saturdays and Sundays, because she says the County
doesn't work on the weekends, therefore they won't catch her violating the law.

She continues to perform makeup applications on customers, where there is very close face-to-
face contact (12-inches distance)... the opposite of social distancing. There are many
customers in her store (a small area)... the opposite of social distancing. She uses the same
makeup products over and over from customer to customer without sanitizing the packaging.

She purchased two boxes of masks and sells the masks individually as a way circumvent the
Order. She never sold masks before, and is using the masks to be a fake essential business.

Blatant disregard for the severity of the virus.



From: Pamela Reynolds

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: NonEssential Business
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:47:22 PM

To whom It may concern:

Loy Lange Box Company (Manufacturing) located at 1700 Kosciusko St., St. Louis, MO
63104 is still operating with 20+ people in full operation M-F and not using any precautions as
far as 6ft. Distancing (as requested Nationwide).

ALL warehouse workers share 1 bathroom for males, 1 for females which is in deplorable
conditions which is very much susceptible for the Covid-19 Virus.

Scott Copeland and Frank Makowski are Managers in charge but not the actual owners. Please
Assist with a follow up of this company.

"Thank you and God Bless Us All"



From: Annie Pickerd

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-essential Business

Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 12:19:09 PM
Hello,

My place of work, R&R Enterprised in Valley Park, is still operating even though we are not
an essential business. We print t-shirts. What can I do about this?

Thank you,
Annie Pickerd



From: Chris Fraley

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Nonessential businesses
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 7:28:57 AM

Are vape shops in St. Louis county going to be required to close? I read that Jefferson County has closed all of the
vape shops due to coronavirus precautions. We live in Affton, Mo. Thank you for all of your hard work in
preventing the spread of the coronavirus in St. Louis county. It is so much appreciated.

Christine Fraley



From: Kendra

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Nonessential businesses
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:40:27 PM

Super supplements. You can buy any supplements needed online. They're not vitamins, they're
workout supplements. There have also been people on treadmills at Lift Fitness in Brentwood.
The quicker we all do our part, act responsibly and comply, the less havoc there will be on

everyone's livelihood.
Thank you for your diligence and protection of our community. We are lucky to have you!



From: Amanda Rudy

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-essential bussiness
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:54:18 AM

Hi, It has been brought to my attention CR Metal Products is a non-essential business but are
still running as usual. | hear there are no extra precautions being take and the employees
come in contact with each other regularly, over 100 people. This does not seem safe and | feel
they should be told to shut down. Thank you so much.



From: Mark Williams

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-Essential company refusing to close (Potter Electric)
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 7:46:20 AM

I was surprised to find today that our company will not be closing during the outbreak. We do
not produce anything in regards to "essential" products. Our company exclusively produces
parts for sprinkler systems. My boss has made it very clear that we will be staying open
because they can not afford the loss in revenue. However our manufacturing floor does not
practice "social distancing" and I am worried that we will all get infected.

Potter Electric Signal Company, LLC
1609 Park 370 PL, Hazelwood, MO 63042
(314) 595-6900

Thank you,
Concerned Employee



From: Lori Stephens

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-essential company
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:00:16 PM

Stericycle is a document shedding company that goes into hospitals, doctors’ offices, banks, etc. all day long
without masks or gloves. All just to shred paper. Really? That is non-essential.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Jojo Tutenberg

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-essential county office still demanding in-person employees show up to work,
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:24:52 AM

Please investigate and enforce closure of. They are disregarding the county order as
of Monday, 3/23:

Custom Sensors & Technology
531 Axminister Drive

Fenton, MO 63026-2903

Ph: 636-305-0666



From: Kaypeee

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Nonessential Job
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 7:47:44 AM

Client Services Incorporated Is still running business. It employs more than 500 people and
has people sitting close to each other in cubicles. I was on the phone with my mom and heard
this man coughing a lot, and on more than one occasion. The location is at charles mo on
Harry s Truman Blvd. they are so greedy they still have them people coming in around more
than 10 people just to call and attempt to collect debts. We are on self quarantine but she keeps
leaving going to work risking getting herself and me and my kids sick.



From: S.R. Rico

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Nonessential Noncompliance

Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 6:09:08 AM
Hello,

I work at Omni Landcare Inc. I might be wrong, but as much as I want to keep bringing in a
paycheck, I don't think landscaping is essential during a time of crisis. I just don't think the
lives of people around me, including potentially myself or my loved ones are worth 15.50 an
hour and a freshly mulched garden bed and pruned boxwoods. Please keep my submission
anonymous. [ want people to not lose their lives, not to permanently lose my job.

Thank you



From: Annette

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Non-essential pictures open
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:30:21 PM

A salon in Maryland heights is open
Angels on the balcony....
Please keep this confidential.

Sent from my Verizon Motorola Droid



From: M

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Nonessential report

Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 12:37:52 AM
Hey!

Sorry to bother you,
I’m actually looking for a way to report a nonessential businessperson operating in the city of

STL that should absolutely not be.

Thank you!



From: Amanda Yancey

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Not essential business
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:25:48 PM

Oxi fresh carpet cleaning is still operating which requires employees to enter people's home to
clean their carpets??? NOT ESSENTIAL!!

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android



From: irlygrl102075@gmail.com

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Not following close order

Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:10:44 PM
Top Care, Inc

343 Axminister Dr, Fenton, MO 63026



From: Maur Taylor

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Nova marketing
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:57:10 PM

Nova marketing in Maryland Heights is still open. They are a non-essential business. They ship and receive
advertising things. My partner works there and we are both high risk.



From: Mary Beth Boudreau

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Office work
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:16:10 PM

Is it essential the the car dealers work there office staff. There is more than 10 in the office

Sent from my iPhone



From: SUSAN COLBURN

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Old Time Pottery
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:56:24 PM

In Grandview Plaza Florissant is still open

Sent from my iPhone



From: Sean-Asa Black

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: OL"HENRY NON COMPLIANT BUSINESS
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:46:26 PM

To whom it may concern and also needs to be brought to the attention of, Ol Henry restaurant
located at 8600 airport road Berkeley ,Missouri has not been honoring the social distancing
measures nor the no more than 10people gatherings in order to prevent the spread of

COVID19.



From: Debbie Todd

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Open business
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:24:17 AM

I am not understanding why Petco grooming salons are open, but hair salons are required to
close. I understand the store itself being open, but not the grooming salons. It's just my
opinion, but I really don't think they should be open. Can someone please look into this? I
know the one in Creve Coeur is open and so is the Ellisville store.

Thank you



From: Rob

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Open business
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 8:43:29 AM

Are dog day camps and training facilities considered essential?



From: Craigslist A

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Open business
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:46:24 PM

The Auto Spa Etc of University City is still open and taking customers.
8304 Olive Blvd, St. Louis, MO 63132 is the address.

Thank you for addressing those who are not taking this pandemic serious.



From: citizenirish90@gmail.com

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Open non essential.
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:08:40 AM

First Cash Pawn on at 3800 Lemay Rd is still open I noticed.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Coty Teru

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: ORANGE BEAUTY & MORE SELLING NONESSENTIAL CONTAGIOUS ITEMS TO PUBLIC
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:19:53 PM

As of 3/31/2020, the above business at 6800 Natural Bridge, St., Louis, Mo., 63121 in the
Beverly Hills shopping center, continues to sell nail, clothes, wigs, & hair extensions to the
public during the pandemic. These are highly-contagious nonessential items for the public.
The phone number there is 314-282-0936. Thank you.

Sincerely,

Mr. Teru



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:19:21 AM

Form Results:

Name:
David Kuechenmeister

Email Address:
markkstreamteam888 @juno.com

Phone Number:
3143881423

Company in Violation:
Granberry Mortuary

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Granberry Mortuary

Nature of Violation:
Large funeral yesterday and today not following the cdc guidelines.

Location of violation:
8806 Jennings Station Rd, St. Louis, MO 63136

Date of Violation:
4/3/2020 and 4/2/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
This has been happening a lot during the coronaviruse outbreak.
Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:32:17 PM

Form Results:

Name:
LT DAVID BOBO

Email Address:
DBOBO@MOLINEACRES.ORG

Phone Number:
8682433EXT711

Company in Violation:
EMAN ENTERPRISES LLC

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
MIAKHEL , ABDULWALI S.

Company Business Type:
CELL PHONE STORE

Nature of Violation:
OPEN DAILY NON ESSENTIAL BUSINESS

Location of violation:
9979 LEWIS &amp; CLARK ST LOUIS MO 63136

Date of Violation:
4/2/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
HAS 2 BUSINESSES 9979 AND 9977 LEWIS AND CLARK

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:29:15 PM

Form Results:

Name:
anonymous

Email Address:
covid20anon@protonmail.com

Phone Number:
(314) 692-2424

Company in Violation:
eSpecial Needs

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Scott Kouri/Carrie Kouri

Company Business Type:
sensory and mobility aids

Nature of Violation:
Hello,
A St. Louis county organization called eSpecial Needs does not qualify as an essential business under county
restrictions yet is continuing to operate. Here is the address, website, and telephone number of the organization. The
company is mandating that employees come into the office despite restrictions.
https://www especialneeds.com/
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
Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:27:34 PM

Form Results:

Name:
LT DAVID BOBO

Email Address:
DBOBO@MOLINEACRES.ORG

Phone Number:
8682433EXT711

Company in Violation:
EMAN ENTERPRISES, LLC

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
MIAKHEL, ABDULWALI S.

Company Business Type:
JEWERLY STORE

Nature of Violation:
OPEN DAILY NON ESSENTIAL BUSINESS

Location of violation:
9977 LEWIS &amp; CLARK ST LOUIS MO 63136

Date of Violation:
4/2/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
OPEN DAILY

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:26:39 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Rachel Spagner

Email Address:
rspagner3564 @att.net

Phone Number:
3144018958

Company in Violation:
Maxi Beauty Supply

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
beauty supply

Nature of Violation:
store open and not essential

Location of violation:
27 Flower Valley Shopping Center florissant mo63031

Date of Violation:
04/02/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:25:06 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kim Ingram

Email Address:
mrsr2010@charter.net

Phone Number:
13142367460

Company in Violation:
University City Parks and Recreation

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
City of University

Company Business Type:
Municipal/County

Nature of Violation:
Social distancing

Location of violation:
6801 Delmar

Date of Violation:
Since covid19 stay came to order

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I have been noticing the Park, Maintence and Street workers riding in the trucks together shooting the breeze
and doing nothing but could be passing covid19 to innocent people and their families.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:24:09 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Simone Taffa

Email Address:
simoneataffa@gmail.com

Phone Number:
636-675-1459

Company in Violation:
A &amp; A Beauty Supply

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Beauty supplies

Nature of Violation:
They remain open and accept customers.

Location of violation:
2614 Jefferson Avenue

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:22:48 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Kris Simpson

Email Address:

simps984 @ gmail.com

Phone Number:

3148524011

Company in Violation:

Sherwood Forest Nursery

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Nursery

Nature of Violation:

Non-essential business

Location of violation:

2651 Barrett Station Road

Date of Violation:

April 2,2020

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:13:01 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Margaret

Email Address:
Squires

Phone Number:
314-612-0881

Company in Violation:
PetSmart

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Pet supplies and services

Nature of Violation:

Petsmart as a company is planning on reopening their grooming operations beginning 04/06/20 and is currently
booking appointments for grooming services. This includes at least 5 stores in St. Louis County. Pet grooming has
not be designated an essential service by St. Louis county and violates the stay at home order.

Location of violation:
Brentwood, Sunset Hills, Manchester, Chesterfield, Arnold, Lemay Ferry Rd.

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:12:25 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Joe Harkins

Email Address:
joe@synchrotronics.net

Phone Number:
3144352181

Company in Violation:
Tabernacle of Worship

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Church

Nature of Violation:
Full service held with more than 10 on Sunday 03/29/2020.

Location of violation:
4601 MorganFord Rd, St. Louis MO, 63116

Date of Violation:
3/29/2020

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:
Unclear if they intend to continue holding services.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:04:49 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kathleen Kohler Schwartz

Email Address:
Livingmywisdom@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-359-2467

Company in Violation:
Parkway South High Campus

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
High School

Nature of Violation:
Observed what appeared to be a coach and his girls track team. No one was even arms length apart. Also,
observed students walking closely together on track and from tennis courts. Many students driving through.

Location of violation:
Football/track field

Date of Violation:
March 29

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
There are no barricades to block cars from coming in/out of Parkway South, Sorrrnto Springs or Parkway
Southwest campuses. No signs posted.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:18:31 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Monica Jefferson

Email Address:
monijl @sbcglobal .net

Phone Number:
3142255172

Company in Violation:
Groom Theory Lounge (barbershop)

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Barbershop

Nature of Violation:
Open cutting hair supposedly one customer at a time

Location of violation:
Groom Theory Lounge 51 Florissant Meadows Shopping Center

Date of Violation:
Unsure

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Facebook page says open and accepting appointments. I know of someone who's trying to go today for an
appointment.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:01:49 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Joyce Buckle

Email Address:

N/A

Phone Number:

N/A

Company in Violation:

Wildwood home Improvement

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Jesus Martinez

313 Spring Meadows Dr
Ballwin MO

Company Business Type:

Landscape

Nature of Violation:

non essential work

Location of violation:

Saint louis County

Date of Violation:

4/21/2020

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:01:15 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Judith Portnoy

Email Address:

judith.portnoy @gmail.com

Phone Number:

3142768444

Company in Violation:

Kitchen Conservatory

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

cookware

Nature of Violation:

remain open

Location of violation:

8021 Clayton rd

Clayton MO

Date of Violation:

4/2/20

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:55:09 PM

Form Results:

Name:
mike gaire

Email Address:
blackpoolmike @ gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-774-9818

Company in Violation:
Crowder Construction Inc

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
636 861 9095

Company Business Type:
Road repair

Nature of Violation:
Claiming to be doing "essential work" when what they are really doing is routine maintenance that could easily
have been postponed for a month or two

Location of violation:
Blue Oak Drive, Chesterfield 63017

Date of Violation:
4/2/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I called and spoke to the CEO he claims this is essential work. This is nonesense!!! It is routine maintenance
work

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:54:27 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Brenda Garcia

Email Address:
agenciagarcia@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
31433928612

Company in Violation:
Jack Scmitt car wash

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
car wash

Nature of Violation:
detailing car wash

Location of violation:
6109 N Lindbergh Blvd, Hazelwood, MO 63042

Date of Violation:
04/02/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
there were several attendant outside detailing cars while customer were inside in the lobby waiting

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:53:43 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Kris Simpson

Email Address:

simps984 @ gmail.com

Phone Number:

3148524011

Company in Violation:

Wiethop greenhouse

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Nursery

Nature of Violation:

Open non-essential business

Location of violation:

Barrett station road

Date of Violation:

4-2-20

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:40:40 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Matt

Email Address:
Farrow

Phone Number:
3143046999

Company in Violation:
Mungenast

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Car sales

Nature of Violation:
Making employees work while not providing masks. No one is buying a car now. Get these people home.

Location of violation:
5935 s.lindberg blvd 63123

Date of Violation:
4.2.20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:39:41 PM

Form Results:

Name:
mindy boyer

Email Address:
mbgrooming @gmail.com

Phone Number:
6365159525

Company in Violation:
Petco Grooming

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Dog/cat grooming

Nature of Violation:
Still having the grooming salon open during stay at home act

Location of violation:
Lindbergh in the Target plaza

Date of Violation:
Since the stay at home act went into place

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:37:33 PM

Form Results:

Name:
mindy boyer

Email Address:
mbgrooming @gmail.com

Phone Number:
6365159525

Company in Violation:
Pawsitive vibes dog grooming

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Dog grooming

Nature of Violation:
Still open and operating while under the stay at home act. All grooming salons are to be closed

Location of violation:
Ferguson,MO on church st.

Date of Violation:
Since the stay at home act went into effect

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:36:34 PM

Form Results:

Name:
James Donnelly

Email Address:
JPD5150@aol.com

Phone Number:
3142216155

Company in Violation:
Ray's Tree and Lawn Service

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Phone: (314) 821-2665
info@raystreeservice.com
PO Box 220129 | Kirkwood, MO 63122

Company Business Type:
Tree and Lawn service

Nature of Violation:
Removing a stump for older gentleman with 3 people.

Location of violation:
2652 Whitewood Trail, Saint Louis, MO 63129

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:35:00 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Susan Colburn

Email Address:
susan.colburn@sbcglobal.net

Phone Number:
3144090842

Company in Violation:
Old Time Pottery

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Selling outside yard statues, linen, flowers.

Nature of Violation:
Unnecessary to be open and a lot of people are going into the store.

Location of violation:
Grandview Plaza
Florissant, MO

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Lots of people going into store. Not a necessary place to shop at this time.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:07:56 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Michael Cooper

Email Address:
Snakebreeder913@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6363283893

Company in Violation:
No leash needed

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Dog training
Nature of Violation:
Operating as essential buisness but isnt protecting employees or practicing social distancing. And refuses tonlet

employees qurenteen

Location of violation:
St. Louis county

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:31:52 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Joyce

Email Address:

Buckle

Phone Number:

N/A

Company in Violation:

Wildwood landscape Co.

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

314-435-7202

Company Business Type:

Landscape

Nature of Violation:

non essential work

Location of violation:

Saint louis County

Date of Violation:

4/29/2020

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:27:09 PM

Form Results:

Name:
DIANE WILLIAMS

Email Address:
STANDOUTDOE@GMAIL.COM

Phone Number:
3145981244

Company in Violation:
AUTO GLASS NOW

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
CAR GLASS REPAIR

Nature of Violation:
THEY ARE OPEN FOR BUSINESS ,CUSTOMERS ARE ON THE INSIDE

Location of violation:
BRIDGETON MO

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:25:52 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Lisa Lambert

Email Address:
ImIfO00 @hotmail.com

Phone Number:
3146194412

Company in Violation:
Pawsatively Vibes grooming

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Pet salon services

Nature of Violation:
Continuing to run salon during stay at home order

Location of violation:
Ferguson mo

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:21:58 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Andrea Hall

Email Address:
Sissyhall27@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3142678280

Company in Violation:
Laquinta Inn and Suites

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Hotel

Nature of Violation:
Our hours have been cut but we are still working

Location of violation:
11805 Lackland 63146

Date of Violation:
03-23-2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:21:37 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Lisa Lambert

Email Address:
LmlIf0000@ gmail.com

Phone Number:
3146194412

Company in Violation:
Petco grooming salon

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Pet grooming salon services

Nature of Violation:
Groomers are still grooming pet while they fall under a salon category.

Location of violation:
Florissant mo

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:13:36 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Devin Riley

Email Address:
devinriley @att.net

Phone Number:
3144373524

Company in Violation:
Altair at The Heights

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Joe Cyr

Company Business Type:

Apartment complex that has not "officially" opened yet but i giving in person tours and staying open. As
apartment complex is not open and has no residents until May, this is non-essential. Other apartment complex is not
supposed to be giving in person tours, but the property manager did give an in person tour instead of a virtual tour.
Websites both say to come in for in person tours.

Nature of Violation:
Not practicing social distancing at either location

Location of violation:
Altair at The Heights in Richmond Heights and Altair At the Preserve in Winghaven(in person tour given by
property manager)

Date of Violation:
3-29-2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Owner has said they must fill vacancy so they will not be following stay at home orders

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:07:19 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous

Email Address:
Anonymous

Phone Number:
314 8218055

Company in Violation:
Hawthorn Physician services

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Allan Dombrowski
Work number 314 821 8055 unknown cell number and he is not coming in.

Company Business Type:
3rd party medical billing.

Nature of Violation:
According to the policy this line of bussiness is essential only if working from home is not available. We could
all work from home but are not allowed.

Location of violation:
Sunset hill, MO

Date of Violation:
4/2/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Only a few people are getting to work from home but these people then are also made to come in the office
twice a week. We could all work from home but not allowed. We were told 5 more people would get to start
working from home last week but that never happened. We have several older people with health issues, employees
who are lacking childcare and have been told they will lose their job if there not here. Hawthorn needs to be more
responsible and allow all employees to work from home. Every function of our jobs are do able from home. Again
medical billing company is only essential if working from home is not available and it is!

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:05:10 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Johnathon Cunningham

Email Address:
Johnathondcunningham @ gmail.com

Phone Number:
6362218305

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
(314) 821-1899

Company Business Type:
arts-and-crafts store but also includes hobbies, picture framing, jewelry making, fabrics, floral and wedding
supplies, cards and party ware, baskets, wearable art, home accents and holiday merchandise.

Nature of Violation:
Art's and Crafts are not "Essential" Several people were there in groups on 3-31-20, as many small items that
they have it's impossible to ensure everything is properly cleaned.

Location of violation:
1215 S. Kirkwood Road
Kirkwood, MO 63122

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Online ordering is available if products are needed to sustain a home business.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:02:07 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Doona Stevens

Email Address:
djdonnacom@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3142231555

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby Kirkwood Mo

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unk.

Company Business Type:
Retail wall decor, crafts

Nature of Violation:
Open until 8§ pm

Location of violation:
Kirkwood Mo

Date of Violation:
April 2,2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I called and when I said, "Oh you are open". Employee on phone said , "the government said we can"! I said
"Ok, thank you."

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:01:44 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Zachary Dean

Email Address:
z.dean1980@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3146305597

Company in Violation:
Molly's in Soulard

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Bar

Nature of Violation:
The bar is currently NOT open for business but employees are still working every day on various projects.

Location of violation:
816 Geyer st. Saint Louis Mo

Date of Violation:
Daily

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:52:53 PM

Form Results:

Name:
jody brandt

Email Address:
wrangler287@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3148257925

Company in Violation:
maxi beauty supply

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
siyoung yoon

Company Business Type:
beauty supply to public

Nature of Violation:
non essential business remaining open

Location of violation:
7525 N. Lindbergh Hazelwood Mo 63042

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:50:50 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jonathan Reiner

Email Address:
jr9258285@gmail .com

Phone Number:
9999999999

Company in Violation:
Scrap Mart Metals

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
636-256-7400

Company Business Type:
Metals recycling

Nature of Violation:
This is not an essential business to be open

Location of violation:
Valley Park, MO

Date of Violation:
4/2/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Many customers in and out, in the lobby at the same time. Metal materials which is highly transmittable of the
virus. not taking safety precautions and more than 10 people at facility at a time.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:50:08 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Jacqueline Wyoming

Email Address:

Jacquelinewyoming@yahoo.com

Phone Number:

3142589576

Company in Violation:

Lafayette Industries

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Jerry Phillips 636 2275666

Company Business Type:

Warehouse

Nature of Violation:

The job isnt essential. 100 employees there everyday

Location of violation:

4621 World Parkway Circle Berkeley, MO

63134

Date of Violation:

Daily 8am-2pm

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Alot of employees. The work isn't essential.

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:49:58 PM

Form Results:

Name:
jody brandt

Email Address:
wrangler287@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3148257925

Company in Violation:
oprah beauty

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Safi, Bassam 314-665-5742 bp.314-475-5565

Company Business Type:
beauty supply to public

Nature of Violation:
non essential business

Location of violation:
7661 N Lindbergh hazelwood mo 63042

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:45:22 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Employee

Email Address:
Private

Phone Number:
(314) 475-5565

Company in Violation:
Oprah Beauty Supply

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
I want to stay anonymous

Company Business Type:
Beauty supply store

Nature of Violation:

We're still open and not considered an essential business. We sale hair. People are still coming up in here,
touching stuff, asking for help, trying on wigs and standing close together. We dont clean the wigs after people try
them on.

Location of violation:
7661 N Lindbergh Blvd, Hazelwood, MO 63042

Date of Violation:
3/27/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:45:02 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Yolanda Buie

Email Address:
yolandabuie

Phone Number:
3143370755

Company in Violation:
St. Louis Tag Company

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Commercial printer.

Nature of Violation:
Against County Executive orders, nonessential business still in operation.

Location of violation:
Maplewood

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:26:13 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Pam Meese

Email Address:
broukem81@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6362082807

Company in Violation:
Warehouse of Fixtures

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
N/a

Company Business Type:
Office furniture

Nature of Violation:
Not abiding by the stay at home order

Location of violation:
St Louis

Date of Violation:
3/22/20-4/2/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Having the delivery drivers working in a exposed and unsafe environment. Making several deliveries to Illinois
and to other companies for furniture. This is not an essential job and yet delivery drivers and their families are being
put at risk due to Warehouse of Fixtures. All the other employees and owner(s) are at home abiding by the stay at
home order and keeping themselves safe from this virus, but not the delivery drivers. I am in no means trying to get
anyone in trouble, just keeping my family and other families best interest in mind.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:25:44 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Tanya Hester

Email Address:
tahstl63136@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
314-853-7932

Company in Violation:
Mally's Supermarket

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Liquor Food tobacco sales

Nature of Violation:
Open after 9pm more than 10 people inside store

Location of violation:
7445 W. Florissant 63136

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
No Social Distancing being practiced hours have not changed during COVID, no curbside offerings

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:58:16 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Jill Townsend

Email Address:
Jvtownsend @earthlink.net

Phone Number:
6367512537

Company in Violation:
Michael's (Elluaville)

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Crafts

Nature of Violation:
They are not essential business

Location of violation:
Ellisville

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:25:25 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Lisa Parum

Email Address:
Lisamparum@gmail.com

Phone Number:
636-891-3814

Company in Violation:
Auto Spa Car Wash Of Oakville

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Car washing/ detail car clean

Nature of Violation:
Does not provide car work should not be essential,.

Location of violation:
5439 Telegraph Rd. 63129

Date of Violation:
04/01/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:19:06 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Stan Mack

Email Address:
hkimvu84 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3142260936

Company in Violation:
The Wedge

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
neighborhood bar

Nature of Violation:
Bar is still open with dine-in customers.

Location of violation:
423 W. Holden Ave. Saint Louis, MO 63125

Date of Violation:
ongoing, April 2, 2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:19:01 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Barbara A Lange

Email Address:
lange2114@gmail.com

Phone Number:
13147080074

Company in Violation:
Equifax Work Solutions

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Not known

Company Business Type:
IT. Computer Information Systems Credit Reporting

Nature of Violation:

150 Employees working in an office situation. No checking of temperatures or new symptoms. Work space is
sometimes less than 6 feet apart. These employees can work from home as they have done in the past. Many of these
employees have pre-existing conditions. Some of the teams and upper management are working from home.

Location of violation:
Equifax Work Solutions. 3470 Rider Trail. Earth City, Mo. 63045

Date of Violation:
March 15 til present day.

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Many of these employees have pre-existing conditions such as diabetes, high blood pressure and breathing
problems.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:18:54 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Johnetta Geans

Email Address:
Geans.johnetta@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
8328576639

Company in Violation:
Amazon St.Peters Mo

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Warehouse

Nature of Violation:
To many people in building, not properly sanitation, everybody not social distancing, and not informing
associates of known COVID 19 cases.

Location of violation:
Amazon

Date of Violation:
Since social distances started

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
To many people in building so they will not be able to help stop the spread and not cleaning and sanitizing as
they should. And we are not just sending out essential items.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:13:45 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Rick Bauer

Email Address:
rbauer@fathertime.com

Phone Number:
13146143842

Company in Violation:
Lowes Maplewood

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Lowe's move improvements

Nature of Violation:
home delivers of new clothes and dryer

Location of violation:
Lawndell Drive, Brentwood MO 63144

Date of Violation:
April 2,2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I have photo and video of the deliver

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:11:47 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Lonnie Lange

Email Address:
lange52@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3142585665

Company in Violation:
Equifax

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Financial workforce solutions
Nature of Violation:
100+ employees working from office while many others of same office work from home. Most of the 100+

employees can work from home &amp; have before.

Location of violation:
3470 Rider Trail S, Earth City, MO 63045

Date of Violation:
Ongoing since March 23rd

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:09:37 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Mitchell sparks

Email Address:
jchestersparks @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3149006628

Company in Violation:
Lé&amp;N steam cleaning

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Natalie heet

Company Business Type:
Cleaning hoods fans.etc

Nature of Violation:
It is not an essential job Natalie he is the owner of the I&amp;m steam cleaning business she is sending
Mitchell Sparks to the Hyatt regency hotel to do cleaning in the hoods and fans in kitchens......

Location of violation:
He's currently today at the Hyatt regency in St Louis by the arch he would have been there by about 11:30 but
was only going to be there two to three hours today and he was there last week

Date of Violation:
Last week after the order was put in place for non-essential businesses to be working and also again today

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

She Natalie heat the owner of the L and M steam cleanings is well awareof the order for St.Louis that non-
essential businesses are not supposed to be working and after the order was in place still sending her employee
Mitchell Sparks to work and it's going to send him again next week to the schnucks in Illinois......

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:05:41 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Jenipher Stephens

Email Address:

jenwithaph22@gmail.com

Phone Number:

314-518-9770

Company in Violation:

Gamestop

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Video game store

Nature of Violation:

Store is pen doing curbside pick ups

Location of violation:

9012 ST CHARLES ROCK RD

STE 10
SAINT LOUIS, MO 63114

Date of Violation:

3/30/2020

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:58:17 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Liam G

Email Address:
Nyfygy@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-779-5463

Company in Violation:
Unlimited Prepay Distribution

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Ahmed Abusharbain

Company Business Type:
Cell phone Wholesale

Nature of Violation:
Non essential

Location of violation:
500 S Ewing Ave d, St. Louis, MO 63103

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:57:30 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Christina Hayes-McConnell

Email Address:
Chrissie@mcconnells.mobi

Phone Number:
314-775-3401

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby Kirkwood Mo

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
David Green Company Owner

Company Business Type:
Crafts, art, decor

Nature of Violation:
The fact they are open and selling crafts and decorations which are not an essential need during a stay at home

order.

Location of violation:
Kirkwood MO

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
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:50:00 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Carlese Brooks

Email Address:
wendyworld1 @icloud.com

Phone Number:
3142228137

Company in Violation:
Rent One

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
3143892299

Company Business Type:
furniture rental

Nature of Violation:
coming to neighbors home numerous times daily

Location of violation:
st louis City

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:51:50 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Don

Email Address:
Kramer

Phone Number:
314-771-0015

Company in Violation:
Southside guns and sharpshooter range

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Gun Range

Nature of Violation:
non-essential business

Location of violation:
8135 gravois, 63123

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:50:55 AM

Form Results:

Name:

Michael Swanson

Email Address:

Mtscreator 1 @gmail.com

Phone Number:

3149223572

Company in Violation:

Furniture for less

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Furniture sales new and used

Nature of Violation:

Not choosing

Location of violation:

Jennings Missouri

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:46:23 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Jennifer Lewis-Kelly

Email Address:
Auntjj@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3149411672

Company in Violation:
U. S. Bank

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Credit card litigation
Nature of Violation:
The litigation process has been halted during this time and has only sent a couple of people home to work.
They are delaying sending the remainder home because there are no stands for our computer monitors. This building

has hundreds of people still in the office. This division of the bank is nonessential.

Location of violation:
9321 Olive Blvd, Olivette, MO 63132

Date of Violation:
From the start of the Order

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:33:26 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Jane Doe

Email Address:
simof19011@smlmail.com

Phone Number:
3143212222

Company in Violation:
St. Louis Closet Company

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Custom closets installed in your home

Nature of Violation:
Not essential, workers have to go into home to measure and install, showroom open to browse

Location of violation:
2626 south big bend

Date of Violation:
Presently

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Check out their webpage for their covid response

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:30:03 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Jim Jimbo

Email Address:
Noneya@business.non

Phone Number:
867-5309

Company in Violation:
St Louis County

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Sam Page

Company Business Type:
Government

Nature of Violation:

Asking citizens to snitch on citizens is a Stalinist level totalitarian action. Seriously, are you going to send the
Stasi after people now? The stay at home order is arguably illegal to begin with, but this governmental overreach is
starting to get out of hand.

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:27:43 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Bruce Williams

Email Address:
thekidbw @aol.com

Phone Number:
3144348949

Company in Violation:
McKelvey Manor subdivision

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Outdoor maintenance

Nature of Violation:
Have lawn mowers working when that does not seemlike a vital job.

Location of violation:
McKelvey Manor, around clubhouse open area off McKelvey, Ameling and Charlemagne

Date of Violation:
4/2/2020

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:
No reason lawn mowing couldn't have been put off 2 weeks

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:13:39 AM

Form Results:

Name:

VALERIE WILLIAMS

Email Address:

grannydiva528 @yahoo.com

Phone Number:

314-222-9188

Company in Violation:

KC Beauty Supply

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

BEAUTY SUPPLY

Nature of Violation:

OPEN AND OPERATING WITH LIGHTS OUT!!!

Location of violation:

7880 OLIVE STREET ROAD

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:12:34 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Edwin Pell

Email Address:
edwinpell87@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3149201761

Company in Violation:
Kenney Designer Resource

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Furniture showroom and warehouse

Nature of Violation:
Being open as a non-essential business

Location of violation:
11660 Page Service Dr. Maryland Heights, 63146

Date of Violation:
04/02/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

This is how the owner is justifying staying open:
"In St Louis we have a 60,000 SF building and by government order have the right to protect our assets including
the building, inventory, computer systems, phone systems and other specific items that will keep KDR afloat."

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:10:36 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous

Email Address:
Anonymous

Phone Number:
Anonymous

Company in Violation:
Tip o Nails

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Nail salon

Nature of Violation:
Still open for business during stay at home order. Non essential. Sanitation issues with nature of business.

Location of violation:
Salon on Manchester rd, 63122

Date of Violation:
All days. Hasn't closed.

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:03:29 AM

Form Results:

Name:

Wendi Lucchesi

Email Address:

wdl1228 @sbcglobal.net

Phone Number:

3146819170

Company in Violation:

weithop Greenhouse

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Garden and landscape

Nature of Violation:

Open and selling

Location of violation:

manchester, mo

Date of Violation:

4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Is this considered essential?

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:34:55 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Keith Harris

Email Address:
sblue78 @yahoo.com

Phone Number:
314-707-8130

Company in Violation:
Inplant Offices Inc.

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
modular office manufacturing

Nature of Violation:
still in operation, working 6 days a week

Location of violation:
436 Bussen Underground Rd. 63129

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 11:02:12 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous

Email Address:
anonymous@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
Anonymous

Company in Violation:
United Industries/Spectrum Brands

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Mike Wilde

Company Business Type:
Lawn and Garden manufacturing

Nature of Violation:

I wish to remain anonymous on the fear of my job but we are non-essential and they had a coronavirus case this
week and told us they are deep cleaning and will re-open. The have intimidated the workforce to come back to work
even though our products are non-essential. They are shipped all over the country and the virus can live on the metal
cans and plastic bottles and infect the country.

Location of violation:
8515 Chapin Industrial Dr, St. Louis, MO 63114

Date of Violation:
3/30/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They tell us we are essential and threatened our employment to come back. They said a deep cleaning will fix it
but we have way more than 10 employees in small spaces and come into multiple contact with people

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:59:30 AM

Form Results:

Name:
cant supply

Email Address:
no@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3149632600

Company in Violation:
united van lines

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
not known

Company Business Type:
Bethesda orchard
webster groves mo 63119

Nature of Violation:
assisted living center not allowing family visitors or any items for residence is allowing a moving company to
move someone in from out of state

Location of violation:
Bethesda orchard
21 north old orchard st louis mo 63119

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:59:27 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Louise Savoy

Email Address:
Louise.savoy @yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3142436593

Company in Violation:
Imo's Pizza

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
3148310000

Company Business Type:
Pizza delivery

Nature of Violation:
It is not essential to make person to person contact delivery to numerous residences daily. It is putting the
community at risk.

Location of violation:
15281 New Halls Ferry, Florissant Mo, next to Dollar General

Date of Violation:
Every day

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
My family member has constant contact delivery to as many as 30+ homes daily. It is jeopardizing the health
and safety of our family members.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:59:08 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Melissa Ebling

Email Address:
Ebling.melissa@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
6187412213

Company in Violation:
Pogue Label and Screen

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Printing and Labelling

Nature of Violation:
Received possible corona- contaminated product. Refusal for social distancing.

Location of violation:
205 East Davis Street, Saint Louis 63111

Date of Violation:
31, March 2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Refusing to inform employees about possible corona contamination

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:57:11 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Mary Hancock

Email Address:
maryjanesalmon@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
3146517827

Company in Violation:
HOBBY LOBBY

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Retail craft store

Nature of Violation:
Not essential business remaining open

Location of violation:
Concord MO

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:54:21 AM

Form Results:

Name:
James Robert Vaughn

Email Address:
mechanic747 @att.net

Phone Number:
3147754336

Company in Violation:
Old Royal Gate Dodge,I believe it is Columbia dodge, jeep in Ellisville.

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Dave Taylor.

Company Business Type:
Auto Body,mechanical repairs.

Nature of Violation:
Making painter's and body repair technicians work after knowing a mechanic exposed everyone in building.

Location of violation:
Ellisville Mo.

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020 and continues painters are not essential workers

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
This man will not listen to continued complaints from staff,and has threatened termination if you leave.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:52:34 AM

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

Open &amp; not essential

Location of violation:

Kirkwood on Lindbergh

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:52:13 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Sunny Flowers

Email Address:
Na

Phone Number:
Na

Company in Violation:
Affront Lawn Equipment

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
314-631-8818

Company Business Type:
Sell lawn equipment and fixes equipment

Nature of Violation:
Not 6 feet apart

Location of violation:
At place

Date of Violation:
04/01/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Not everyone has gloves or masks, not 6 feet apart

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:49:47 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Tamela jones

Email Address:
Angieb1969@icloud.com

Phone Number:
3144524967

Company in Violation:
Nu fashion beauty

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Yes

Company Business Type:
Beauty supply store

Nature of Violation:
They are still open

Location of violation:
Sierra vista plaza

Date of Violation:
03/29/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:47:48 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Irene's Floral Design

Email Address:
irenesfloraldesign5647@gmail .com

Phone Number:
314-200-3351

Company in Violation:
Irene's Florist

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Cory Parolin

Company Business Type:
Florist &amp; Retail Shop

Nature of Violation:
Remains open and is a non-essential business

Location of violation:
4315 Telegraph Road, St. Louis, MO 63129

Date of Violation:
04012020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
The store has not closed since the order was implemented

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:24:36 AM

Form Results:

Name:
David williams

Email Address:
thebboykidd@aol.com

Phone Number:
636-288-8454

Company in Violation:
D K.i. manufacturing

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
manufacturing cabinets and countertops

Nature of Violation:
we manufacture non essential items and have delivery drivers in and out the door everyday!

Location of violation:
earth city, st.louis county

Date of Violation:
4/6/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:42:34 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Sam

Email Address:
Johnson

Phone Number:
314-888-8888

Company in Violation:
Dick's Sporting Goods

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Sporting Goods Store

Nature of Violation:
Still Open, Doing Curb-Side Pickup

Location of violation:
200 W County Center, Des Peres, MO 63131

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Why is this company considered essential? They aren't providing anything essential that requires them to be
open?

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:39:33 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Sam

Email Address:
Johnson

Phone Number:
314-888-8888

Company in Violation:
DSW

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Shoe Retailer

Nature of Violation:
Still Open for Business

Location of violation:
13920 Manchester Road, Ballwin, MO 63011

Date of Violation:
3/30/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They are not an essential business and doing curbside pickup at all their locations.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:37:48 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Eric Fix

Email Address:
ericfix@sbcglobal.net

Phone Number:
3146295310

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Corporate offices are closed. Contact must be made at open locations in violation.

Company Business Type:
Retail store marketing craft supplies

Nature of Violation:
All stores were closed nationwide due to the epidemic. Monday March 30, 2 local stores were told to reopen to
the public as "essential".

Location of violation:
1215 S. Kirkwood Road &amp; 4162 Elm Park Drive

Date of Violation:
March 30

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

The retailer closed all stores nationwide on March 23 - March 28. The decision to reopen on March 30 was
relayed to employees late Sunday afternoon March 29. Unless ordered by law enforcement in person at each
location, they intend to remain open to the public. They are allowing only 10 customers at a time into the store. But
have provided only plastic sheeting barriers at the checkout points and gloves as protection for its employees at risk.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:33:29 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Jane Doe

Email Address:
anonymous

Phone Number:
314-286-8000

Company in Violation:
Hacienda

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Hacienda

Nature of Violation:
food truck

Location of violation:
There will be a food truck at Sorrento Springs Elementary School sponsored by Hacienda.

Date of Violation:
04/06/02020

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:32:37 AM

Form Results:

Name:

Jason Reed

Email Address:

Jasonrd 463 @gmail.com

Phone Number:

3146409895

Company in Violation:

Princess

Employee:

Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Cosmetic hair

Nature of Violation:

Over crowded

Location of violation:

Natural bridge Jennings station road

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:29:44 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous Anonymous

Email Address:
alexisbud127@gmail.com

Phone Number:
Not Available

Company in Violation:
CDI Compi Distributors

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Jay Comparato and Lynn Hill-Comparato

Company Business Type:
Compi is a distributor and wholesaler of laminate, decorative wood, decorative hardware, light fixtures. They
don't have a store and only sell to businesses.

Nature of Violation:

When stay-at-home order was issued owner deemed their business essential. Warehouse employees work in a
close proximity to each other especially when doing a team project such as laminate lay ups. This makes social
distancing impossible. Will call is still open so outside visitors are permitted.

Location of violation:
2855 Haag Rd, Arnold, MO 63010

Date of Violation:
3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

On March 31st, 2020 one of the workers had a fever. Management did not disclose who it was but they did
inform us about it. All of the warehouses and office were sanitized however employees were told to come to work
the next day. We do not know who was in contact with a possible covid-positive person and nobody investigated
this either. For all we know we all might have been in contact or used the same restroom. Only today we were
finally offered masks and gloves. I do not feel safe going to work. Every day I'm scared that I'm putting my family
in danger.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:



Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:26:45 AM

Form Results:

Name:
JASON

Email Address:
Jasonrd463 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-640-9895

Company in Violation:
Princess beauty

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Cosmetic Hair

Nature of Violation:
Over Croward

Location of violation:
Jennings Mo

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:25:31 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Jason

Email Address:
na

Phone Number:
na

Company in Violation:
Treats Unleashed

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Pet store /grooming store

Nature of Violation:
They are still cutting dog hair and grooming dogs. That is not essential.

Location of violation:
They have a lot of locations

Date of Violation:
3/28/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They sell pet food but they haven't stopped their grooming

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:23:15 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Bruno Combettes

Email Address:
Brunocombettes@yahoo.fr

Phone Number:
9784026428

Company in Violation:
Post

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Commercial posting in mail box

Nature of Violation:

I have seen a person today dropping letters or commercial brochures in mailboxes without gloves. This is really
inappropriate with the current situation. He's touching and opening every single doors and this is the best way to
disseminate the virus. Any chance you prevent such behavior, please ?

Location of violation:
Rosebury ave

Clayton

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:22:51 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Jane Doe

Email Address:
Jane.doe@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3145551234

Company in Violation:
Essex

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Factory warehouse

Nature of Violation:
All employees are working side by side. No changes have been made due to covid regulations

Location of violation:
Essex

Date of Violation:
04012020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They're not following any regulations for distancing

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 9:01:10 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Barbara A Lange

Email Address:
lange2114@gmail.com

Phone Number:
13147080074

Company in Violation:
EQUIFAX

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Online credit reporting

Nature of Violation:

Company is requiring employees to come into work when their website states all employees that can work
remotely will do so. They lie. 150 employees are working in the same office and they are not always 6 feet apart and
they are not monitoring temperatures or signs and symptoms of Coronavirus .

Location of violation:
Equifax. 3470 Rider Trail. Earth City, Mo. 63045

Date of Violation:
March 16 2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Many of the employees have pre existing conditions and are at great risk.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:20:18 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Kelly Davis

Email Address:
kdavisisblessed 1 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
(314) 265 6693

Company in Violation:
Not sure what gym he works for.

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
The gentleman's name is Tim

Company Business Type:
Gym

Nature of Violation:
Continues to have clients in and out of my building and has set up a gym in the storage room.

Location of violation:
Summerwood Condominiums -1636 #14 Summer Run Drive Florissant, MO 63033

Date of Violation:
For about a week and a half

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

This gentleman lives across the hall from me and I am disabled with immune system disease. I've informed the
office and board of managers regarding this issue and yet he is still having his clients over day and evening. We are
not supposed to run a business in here for one and more importantly he is putting me and those in my building at an

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:20:09 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Amy Kirkou

Email Address:
Aakirkou@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-265-4416

Company in Violation:
Coughing Cardinal

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Selling tobacco and smoke Shop "smoke cartel" - per website.

Nature of Violation:
Not allowing people in the store but curb pickup has cars lined up... cars coming and going prettty steadily.

Location of violation:
2131 Barrett Station Rd, St. Louis, MO 63131

Date of Violation:
3/30/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

We were taking a walk in the parking lot from an adjoining neighborhood, noticed the traffic and wondered
what was open. I asked the guy standing at the door if they were selling anything other than tobacco as it seemed
strange so many cars coming and going, and cast of character was a bit suspicious, he said no. As I inquired if they
were an essential business to stay open, he said they aren't suppose to be open.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:18:55 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Adrienne Morgan

Email Address:
pleasebeeq233@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3145138245

Company in Violation:
Smith Management Group

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Anjelah Johnson

Company Business Type:
Property Management

Nature of Violation:
Continue to have Personnel coming into the office instead of working from home and closing the office down

Location of violation:
1630 Des Peres Road Suite 210

Date of Violation:
March 23rd 2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

On March 23rd 2020 I came to work and there were 10 to 12 employees there no one was practicing social
distancing they have sent an email out that we are prohibited to using Lysol only as much as she deems fit. I was in
my work area and a co-worker came completely over in my area without being 6 feet away from me I was wearing a
mask and gloves matter fact I'm the only person who wears a mask and glove in this location. The president miss
Angela Johnson does not have someone who goes through the office on a daily basis and wipe everything down and
make sure everything is clean we are limited to what we can use as cleaning and disinfecting supplies and we were
limited to how we can use it because of her own personal reasons of stating that people have respiratory issues and
the Lysol use need to Holt which I'd no understand that when it is told that Lysol prevents disrespect reading as long
as you clean your area and that is what we were trying to do but we were prohibited to do so as much as needed. The
company is not an essential job it has nothing to do with food or health or medical none of the above and I find it to
be very disrespectful and in responsible for us to be open to infect each other.

Ackl Answer:
Yes



Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:18:04 AM

Form Results:

Name:
D Hartwig

Email Address:
soccermom100dh@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144886752

Company in Violation:
Tod Moses-CPA

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Accounting

Nature of Violation:
The foot traffic in the building during the day is not acceptable.

Location of violation:
10135 Manchester Road
St Louis, MO 63122

Date of Violation:
3/312020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:16:43 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Carol Kramer

Email Address:
NONE

Phone Number:
314-698-7113

Company in Violation:
Ashley Furniture or DSG

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Darby

Company Business Type:
Furniture Warehouse Assembly

Nature of Violation:
Storefront is closed but warehouse continues to operate and there are definitely more than 10 employees in at
one time.

Location of violation:
Off of Green Park Road

Date of Violation:
4/2/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They are just ignoring the order and having employees assemble furniture.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:13:15 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Laura Lanham

Email Address:
laura.archairservices @gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-428-4328

Company in Violation:
Arch Air Services

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Tan Rutherford

Company Business Type:
HVAC

Nature of Violation:

Office work able to work from home but owner doesn't want to allow it. The technicians are needed in field but
why have the office employee work at office where workers are coming in to contact. I'm a high risk and it is putting
me at a higher risk.

Location of violation:
3582 Adie Rd, St. Ann, MO

Date of Violation:
3/30/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

No hand soap available. No disinfect products for office area. I brought my own hand sanitizer. Technicians
don't have mask but company has tried to find some. Not sure if this is a violation but if you are able to work from
home it should be offered.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:11:08 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Molly Taylor

Email Address:
molly_taylor@wustl.edu

Phone Number:
3143303480

Company in Violation:
Blue Vapor

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
store phone (636) 220-9311. When I contact them a year ago to complain about underage sales, they told me
that the owner only comes in twice a week.

Company Business Type:
Vape sales

Nature of Violation:
They are open still for business

Location of violation:
14796 Clayton Rd
Chesterfield, MO 63011

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

I am not sure whether they are allowing customers in the store or doing some sort of curbside sales. I just saw
their OPEN sign lit up and people in the store. But this store has been in trouble with Chesterfield before for selling
underage and not having proper licensing.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:07:11 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Joe Citizen

Email Address:
countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com

Phone Number:
3146152660

Company in Violation:
Given100

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Gym

Nature of Violation:
Still operating. Several people working out every day all within six feet of each other.

Location of violation:
5648 Pershing Ave

Date of Violation:
4/2/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Keeping lights off and curtains over window to hide themselves.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:53:24 AM

Form Results:

Name:
xavier drummond

Email Address:
appliancegurul8@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143748084

Company in Violation:
Appliance Wholesalers

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
used and scratch and dent appliances.

Nature of Violation:
They have employee's that aren't practicing social distancing and they are using gimmicky stuff on social media
like free toilet paper on facebook to get people to shop there.

Location of violation:
2 locations

3740 Rider Trail S Earth City MO 63045
2253 Administration Dr. Saint Louis, MO 63146

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They have customers touching merchandise and nobody cleaning surfaces, it is dirty in their facility. They have
employees that are not following social distancing guidelines.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:47:39 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Joan Vitale

Email Address:
Joanvitale2@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3125505453

Company in Violation:
Whole Foods

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Grocery

Nature of Violation:
Amazon personal shoppers overrunning the store and not following social distancing

Location of violation:
1601 S Brentwood Boulevard, St Louis, mo

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
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 8:51:21 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Pagedale Police Department

Email Address:
police@cityofpagedale.org

Phone Number:
314-726-1112

Company in Violation:
CKRT Oils

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
CBD Oil Production

Nature of Violation:
non-essential business violation

Location of violation:
1380 Ferguson Ave

Date of Violation:
4/2/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Have been in operation since the stay at home order was issued. They produce incense and CBD infused oils.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:42:36 AM

Form Results:

Name:

James lee

Email Address:

Jayrlee78 @gmail.com

Phone Number:

6184689023

Company in Violation:

Blue Eguna car wash

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Car wash and vaccum

Nature of Violation:

Non essential business

Location of violation:

Page ave

Date of Violation:

They are open 7 days a week

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:37:30 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Wayne Karpinski

Email Address:
wkarp@att.net

Phone Number:
3149611515

Company in Violation:
Gun Sotes

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Selling guns and ammo

Nature of Violation:
doing business

Location of violation:
all gun stores

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
how can guns and ammo be classified as essential. There is no way it can be lumped with food, drugs and the
like

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:27:04 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Andrea Banes

Email Address:
andrea.banes @gmail .com

Phone Number:
6362409081

Company in Violation:
CR Metal Products

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
314-994-9550

Company Business Type:
Metal fabrication

Nature of Violation:
Company remains open exposing employees to 100+ people daily, plus they are not taking any additional
safety precautions for cleaning surfaces, hand sanitizer, etc.

Location of violation:
10655 Gateway Blvd
St. Louis, MO 63132

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:23:34 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Aubrey Lockett

Email Address:
aubreylockett] @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144974377

Company in Violation:
Sotel Systems LLC

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Telecommunications

Nature of Violation:
Forcing people to work

Location of violation:
Maryland Heights

Date of Violation:
3/25/20 - 4/2/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They have allowed other people to work from home while keeping other employees hostage to work.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:16:08 AM

Form Results:

Name:
NA

Email Address:
NA

Phone Number:
NA

Company in Violation:
Unlimited Prepay Distribution

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Ahmed Abusharbain

Company Business Type:
Cell phone wholesale

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:12:37 AM

Form Results:

Name:
N/a

Email Address:
N/a

Phone Number:
N/a

Company in Violation:
Unlimited Prepay Distribution

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Ahmed Abusharbain

Company Business Type:
Cell phone wholesaler

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:11:35 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Brendan Wilson

Email Address:
btw 1996 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
6362122022

Company in Violation:
Ashley Furniture

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Furniture warehouse for deliveries

Nature of Violation:
Still open despite stay at home order

Location of violation:
9791 Green Park Industrial Drive, St. Louis, MO 63123

Date of Violation:
3/30/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Owners assume that business is essential just for being a distribution center, but company only distributes
furniture which is not an essential service.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:59:02 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Amanda Rudy

Email Address:
avrudy @hotmail.com

Phone Number:
6189205221

Company in Violation:
CR Metal Products

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Sheet metal manufacturing

Nature of Violation:
Remaining open, no extra precautions, 100+ employees coming in contact with each other.

Location of violation:
St. Louis County

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:44:09 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Nancy Reisinger

Email Address:
Nancyreisinger@gmail.com

Phone Number:
(314) 526-8765

Company in Violation:
Walter Knoll Florist

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Flower shop

Nature of Violation:
Floral area gents are unnecessary right now with most offices and buildings that would actively decorate with
them right now are closed

Location of violation:
St Louis City

Date of Violation:
Every day

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They are putting their workers at risk by forcing them to be exposed to each other.. they are not providing a
need

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:44:06 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Natasha Rudis

Email Address:
ladyrudis@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
3144952708

Company in Violation:
Triad Manufacturing Company

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Makes many essential and non essential products.

Nature of Violation:

Currently, only operation is manufacturing IN Store displays for Verizon Wireless, Target - non essential
businesses that are closed due to Coronavirus.
On 4-1-2020 an employee was seen throwing up at work and was sent home.

Location of violation:
4321 Semple Ave, St Louis, MO 63120

Date of Violation:
Ongoing

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Please send these employees home, shut down the greed. An employee should never have to choose between
their work and their health, and the health of their families and communities. Please

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:23:32 AM

Form Results:

Name:

Tom Monahan

Email Address:

monahan64 @ comcast.net

Phone Number:

3605608442

Company in Violation:

Bones French Quarter

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Bar/restuarant

Nature of Violation:

Allowing people to drink in building

Location of violation:

14766 Manchester Rd, Ballwin

Date of Violation:

4/1 &amp; 4/2

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 8:32:32 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Melanie Wood

Email Address:
mwood912@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3146208676

Company in Violation:
Tapawingo Golf Club

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Public golf course and driving range

Nature of Violation:
Continues to operate a non-essential business while risking the health of employees and customers

Location of violation:
Sunset Hills, MO

Date of Violation:
Everyday

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
According to an employee, the golf course is scheduling their staff for the next two weeks and the clubhouse is
not being cleaned properly.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:41:09 AM

Form Results:

Name:

Ron greenwalt

Email Address:

auto_ron70@yahoo.com

Phone Number:

3146290149

Company in Violation:

GMT Auto Sales

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Auto sales. No repairs

Nature of Violation:

20-30 people at business at times

Location of violation:

Hazelwood

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:39:51 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Riley Lawrence

Email Address:
Rileylawrence94 @ gmail.com

Phone Number:
5735297768

Company in Violation:
Petsmart- specifically grooming salon services

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Pet grooming

Nature of Violation:
Unnecessary services within an essential store to be re-opening on the 6th of April.

Location of violation:
All St. Louis Petsmart grooming salons.

Date of Violation:
4/6/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
It is impossible to stay safe while providing grooming services at this store. Proper cleaning supplies and
protection have not been provided as we make constant contact with the public.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:20:38 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Elizabeth Pembrook

Email Address:
elpembrook @gmail.com

Phone Number:
6185819218

Company in Violation:
AT&amp;T

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Cell phone sales, cell/TV/internet service sales, bill pay

Nature of Violation:

They closed five area locations and put all employees into one store. They had over 17 employees in one
location. Most of them have taken a week or two break, but they're all expected to go back to work next week.
AT&amp;T believes that because Homeland Security deemed them "essential," that includes their retail locations.
But everything they do in store, they can do online (except same day cell phone purchases).

Location of violation:
4133 Elm Park Dr

Date of Violation:
3/19/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Everyone is expected to continue working after any two week break they've been given

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:31:31 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous

Email Address:
B .spickler@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
6366149416

Company in Violation:
Labels Direct Inc

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:

Label Making
Nature of Violation:

My company is remaining open and calling themselves essential, which in my opinion, is a very far stretch. We
make label, but not for any large essential corporations My position, along with most others at the business, is NOT
essential.

Labels Direct, Inc. in Chesterfield, MO on Trade Center Dr.
I don't want them to know I reported. Is this anonymous to the company?

Thank you!

Location of violation:
Chesterfield, MO

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Please keep my info anonymous

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:



Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:22:02 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous Report

Email Address:
countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com

Phone Number:
6365555555

Company in Violation:
Bowley Cleaning

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Erica Bowley- 314-398-8118
Josh Bowley- 314-537-1568

9200 Tutwiler Ave.
Saint Louis 63134

Company Business Type:
House keeping services

Nature of Violation:
Continuing to provide nonessential house keeping and forcing their children to clean houses for them with no
PPE, potentially exposing them to COVID-19.

Location of violation:
Saint Louis County

Date of Violation:
4/2/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

This business has been illegally operating continuously, despite stay at home order and CDC recommendations
of PPE. The owners have been exposing children to unnecessary risks and operate out of an elderly womans
household, potentially exposing her as well.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:01:25 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous

Email Address:
b.spickler@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
6366149416

Company in Violation:
Labels Direct Inc

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Chris or Kim Budde

Company Business Type:
Label Making

Nature of Violation:
Nonessential business

Location of violation:
Chesterfield, MO

Date of Violation:
03/31/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Please keep me anonymous. We make labels, so they are saying the business is essential, which is a very far
stretch. We have no big name hospitals or food industries as customers, and a lot of our positions are far from
essential. We have 30 people there everyday and our factory is a breeding ground for this virus.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:53:57 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Kathy Stroud

Email Address:
kathleenstroud@live.com

Phone Number:
314-960-3103

Company in Violation:
Michaels Arts and Crafts

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Arts and crafts supplies

Nature of Violation:
stores are open some curbside pick up

Location of violation:
Chesterfiejd and all otHer St zlois and St Charles locations

Date of Violation:
4/1/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
they closed the stores for 2 days, now doing curbside

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:17:19 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Sara Steska

Email Address:
Saraesteska@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3148827873

Company in Violation:
Ballwin Golf Course

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Golf

Nature of Violation:
The parking lot was almost full &amp; people standing shoulder to shoulder on greens

Location of violation:
Ballwin golf course

Date of Violation:
3/26

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

I called them the following day &amp; they admitted they had too many people. When I asked how do you
plan to prevent this, they said they can't prevent it &amp; listed how they are cleaning more, stopped using golf carts
etc. These actions alone will not stop the spread at their facilities.

they are a non essential business and people are flocking to golf courses.

People will continue to make poor choices and overfill golf courses until they are closed. There is absolutely no
reason they should be open. They are contributing to the spread of covid19.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:43:06 AM

Form Results:

Name:

DON'T WANT TO GIVE

Email Address:

NOONE@YAHOO.COM

Phone Number:

3145340987

Company in Violation:

CALERES

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

SHOE SALES

Nature of Violation:

PEOPLE IN OFFICE

Location of violation:

ON HANLEY

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:30:53 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Shadie Zaharna

Email Address:
eshadie1980@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3012376562

Company in Violation:
TitleMax

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Title and personal loans
Nature of Violation:
The business is still open and allowing customers into the building, putting us in harms way and at higher risk

for the virus.

Location of violation:
Multiple locations

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
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 8:12:58 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Mark Esper

Email Address:
Esper

Phone Number:
3145505550

Company in Violation:
ProSource

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Rachel Huber
(636) 223-5690

Company Business Type:
flooring sales

Nature of Violation:
still open despite being non essential

Location of violation:
104 Matrix Commons Dr, Fenton, MO 63026

Date of Violation:
4/3/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Company claim to be essential, dispite not supplying any essential service or good.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:28:35 AM

Form Results:

Name:
portia scott

Email Address:
portiascott52@gmail.com

Phone Number:
+13147574109

Company in Violation:
Arcobasso sauce company

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
HR department

Company Business Type:
This is a sauce company no one needs sauce at this time and there is too many people working here two feet
close to each other no PPEquipment provided

Nature of Violation:

You have a whole company of employees working extremely close next to each other no PPE equipment this is
dangerous we are trying to keep people off the streets stay-at-home shut these non-essential companies down I don't
think anyone need any sauce we need to save lives.

Location of violation:
Arcobasso foods in Hazelwood Missouri

Date of Violation:
As soon as a stay-at-home order

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:27:16 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Aaron

Email Address:
P57aaron@gmail.com

Phone Number:
AAA towing

Company in Violation:
Towing how dangerous is this?

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Towing service

Nature of Violation:
Still open and have worker towing

Location of violation:
All around the saint louis and county area

Date of Violation:
04/01/2920

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:26:04 AM

Form Results:

Name:
portia scott

Email Address:
portiascott52@gmail.com

Phone Number:
+13147574109

Company in Violation:
Say vision LLC

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
The HR department

Company Business Type:

Shipping out orders this is not essential company these people need to be at home stay at home this is a
company that needs to be shut down like a lot of companies st. Louis county is overlooking maybe we can save
more lives if someone pay attention to these non-essential companies that's open with too many people working next
to each other dangerous no PPEquipment

Nature of Violation:
Too many people we need people off the streets and in the house in order to try to help kill this virus people
shipping out artist is not essential at this time

Location of violation:
9515 Olive boulevard

Date of Violation:
March ofMarch of 2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
this is not essential company they need to be closed down shipping orders is not a priority we are trying to save

lives shut these companies down that do not need to be work we need to get people off the streets stay at home

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:



Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:15:35 AM

Form Results:

Name:
SUSAN KITCHELL

Email Address:
Suekitchell @sbcglobal.net

Phone Number:
314-561-6271

Company in Violation:
General Grant Car Wash

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Car wash/detail

Nature of Violation:
Open-doing business during order to close

Location of violation:
Watson road

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:12:57 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Mary Murphy

Email Address:
Mmurphs@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
314-531-7446

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Crafts

Nature of Violation:
Not closed

Location of violation:
Lindbergh

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:19:04 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Joseph Weir

Email Address:
blindfreddy @earthlink .net

Phone Number:
3143595763

Company in Violation:
Sacred Heart Catholic Church

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
MSGR. MARK ULLRICH, PASTOR

Company Business Type:
Daily Catholic mass

Nature of Violation:

While officially the front doors are locked and masses cancelled, the priests at this church have told members
that the side door would be open at 7am every morning, and they will have a "private" mass. Apparently they are
maintaining social distancing, but communion is still offered. This will not end well and is a flagrant violation of
necessary restrictions to prevent the spread of COVID-19.

Location of violation:
751 N. Jefferson Street, Florrisant, MO 63031

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:33:39 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Amanda Yancey

Email Address:
mandyyancey 10@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
16366330007

Company in Violation:
Oxi fresh carpet cleaning

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
636-698-6100

Company Business Type:
Carpet cleaning

Nature of Violation:
Having employees enter homes to.clean carpets during a pandemic shouldn't Qualify as essential work

Location of violation:
All across st.louis and Illinois

Date of Violation:
On going

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:21:08 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Julie Klocke

Email Address:
Jkbac3@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143695171

Company in Violation:
Nepute Wellness Center

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Chiropractic office

Nature of Violation:
Chiropractic office is testing patients for the covid19 virus as a service. Eric Nepute not letting staff wear
personal protective equipment to keep safe during testing.

Location of violation:
Nepute Wellness Center

Date of Violation:
3/26/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Staff being told they can't wear personal protective equipment because he doesn't believe in the pandemic.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:05:55 PM

Form Results:

Name:
James thomas

Email Address:
Ponce825@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3147306240

Company in Violation:
Distribution Management

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Warehouse, yarn and printer

Nature of Violation:
Open during corona and having multiple temps in and out of warehouse coughing etc.

Location of violation:
Hazelwood mo

Date of Violation:
03/30/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Multiple employees out due to illness and the company has over 50 new temps a day in and out.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:58:20 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Mr. Teru

Email Address:
Cotyteru@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-282-0936

Company in Violation:
ORANGE BEAUTY &amp; MORE

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Middle Eastern older man

Company Business Type:
Hair, nails &amp; clothes selling co.

Nature of Violation:
Business continues to remain open selling Business selling nails, clothes, &amp; wigs, nonessential items at
this time.

Location of violation:
6800 Natural Bridge, Stl, Mo., 63121, in Beverly Hills Shopping Center.

Date of Violation:
3/31/2020 - Present

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Business continues to operate selling highly contagious items to the public. Owner disregards county order to
close down .

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 8:12:50 AM

Form Results:

Name:
CG

Email Address:
Angelbaby10744@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
314-560-7465

Company in Violation:
Imos Twin Oaks

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Pizza
Nature of Violation:
They are still allowing people to walk inside and pick up thief orders. My daughter works there and they aren't
allowing her to wear a mask. I am terrified she will get it. She is afraid to lose her job if she says she's too scared to

go in.

Location of violation:
Twin Oaks, Mo.

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:52:10 PM

Form Results:

Name:
David Moquin

Email Address:
dmoquin@wustl.edu

Phone Number:
314-489-0368

Company in Violation:
Algonquin Golf Club

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
314-962-3700

Company Business Type:
Golf course is open.

Nature of Violation:
Groups playing golf every day. Club appears to be open for business.

Location of violation:
All over golf course

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I called and spoke to general manager about concern of people spreading virus to community. Specifically
spoke about use of golf carts and every player touching flagsticks. Have seen no change in practice.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:40:09 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jamie brown

Email Address:
Jamieb93 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3147885660

Company in Violation:
Lifestyle construction

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Karl mckay

Company Business Type:

Lifestyle Construction is a certified ICPI and SRW installer and is experienced in serving homeowners and business
owners in St. Louis, St. Charles and surrounding areas.

Nature of Violation:
Not an essential business

Location of violation:
Wildwood

Date of Violation:
3/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:16:04 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Daniel Eichling

Email Address:
eichling@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6362590524

Company in Violation:
Hawx Pest Control

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
314 474 5900

Company Business Type:
Pest Control

Nature of Violation:
This company is continuing to send people out to treat and spray homes, claiming they have to because they are
"under contract."

Location of violation:
Mother's home in Washington, MO - company is located in STL County.

Date of Violation:
3/27/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

These people don't care about the order at all, they are just out to make money regardless of the danger they put
people in. My mother is in the HIGH RISK group for Covid-19 and these people showed up unannounced at her
door and would not leave.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:14:11 PM

Form Results:

Name:
David

Email Address:
purplemark77@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-837-5355

Company in Violation:
Concentrix

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Call center

Nature of Violation:
They are still letting people work there.

Location of violation:
Hazelwood Missouri

Date of Violation:
It is still occurring

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:02:10 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kelly day

Email Address:
Kellyday0821@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3142390694

Company in Violation:
Wireless advocates

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company based out of Seattle

Company Business Type:
Wireless sales

Nature of Violation:
Employees are considered essential employees because they are inside costco where grocery and pharmacy are
sold

Location of violation:
Inside Costco

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Employees are being forced to work even thou every other wireless sales company has pretty much shut down
and including some kiosk within the company. To do our job it is impossible to do our job with the 6 foot social
distancing

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:00:55 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Katie Pratt

Email Address:
Prattakakerber@icloud.com

Phone Number:
314-229-4459

Company in Violation:
Academy Sports in Manchester, MO

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Sporting goods

Nature of Violation:
Open during executive order

Location of violation:
14260 Manchester Rd, Manchester, MO 63021

Date of Violation:
3/29,3/30,3/31,4/1 and probably never closes

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I called and spoke to an employee. They verified they are open, "but only allowing 25 people in at a times"

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:57:31 PM

Form Results:

Name:

J. Loemker

Email Address:

Jean.Lacy Loemker@gmail.com

Phone Number:

314-484-9580

Company in Violation:

Hobby Lobby in Kirkwood

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Craft store

Nature of Violation:

Open for business as usual

Location of violation:

S. Lindbergh Kirkwood

Date of Violation:

Everyday. Closed on Sunday

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

National problem

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:56:41 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Katie Pratt

Email Address:
Prattakakerber@icloud.com

Phone Number:
314-229-4459

Company in Violation:
Anytime Fitness in Manchester

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Fitness

Nature of Violation:
Open, not an essential business. Person in phone said they allow 4 people at a time.

Location of violation:
14557 Manchester Rd

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020 and 3/312020. They probably never closed

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Employee said they allow 4 people at a time, but are wiping things down

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:52:40 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Keith

Email Address:
Mmmm@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3148945557

Company in Violation:
Wireless advocates

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company based out of Seattle

Company Business Type:
Wireless sales

Nature of Violation:
Making employees work even though all wireless carriers are closed. They are using the essential employee
because we are inside Costco

Location of violation:
Every costco

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Employees are outraged but have no other option

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:52:23 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jeremy MUEHLING

Email Address:
muehling51@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6189175045

Company in Violation:
Cs flooring

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Flooring installation company
Nature of Violation:
They are sending employees into the field to work on things that could easily wait. Then those employees are
interacting with office and warehouse staff all while the salespeople and some higher up employees get to work

from home

Location of violation:
11632 fairgrove industrial Blvd Maryland hieghts mo 63043

Date of Violation:
Everyday since stay at home order

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 7:55:43 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Monica Aubuchon

Email Address:
taubuch@att.net

Phone Number:
314-409-8256

Company in Violation:
Shamrock Concrete

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
636-448-7277

Company Business Type:
Concrete

Nature of Violation:
Breaking up and pouring a driveway at a home

Location of violation:
Southern Drive

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:46:15 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Krista Cartwright

Email Address:
colemankrista@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
6365754871

Company in Violation:
The First Tee Driving Range

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Golf Driving Range

Nature of Violation:
Standing close to each other while hitting golf balls. Touching the same golf balls and equipment.

Location of violation:
6286 Lemay Ferry Road

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:44:49 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Ashlee Plume

Email Address:
Ashleestroot@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143877162

Company in Violation:
The Closet Factory

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Cutting and installing custom closets

Nature of Violation:
Non essential business still in operation

Location of violation:
1581 Fenpark dr. Fenton, mo 63026

Date of Violation:
03/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They are well aware they are supposed to be closed and chose to continue business until specifically told not to.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:44:29 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Julie Fitzer

Email Address:

Julia. N Fitzer@gmail.com

Phone Number:

314-813-3392

Company in Violation:

Barnes and Noble (Ladue crossings)

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Starbucks/ bookstore

Nature of Violation:

Bookstores are not essential.

Location of violation:

Ladue crossings

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:40:21 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Patti Benwell

Email Address:
Pdbenwell@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3148435013

Company in Violation:
Lowe's

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
John Turner

Company Business Type:

Lowe's is a home improvement that is still open to the public for essential items. However, the traffic within
the store has doubled since the "stay at home" order has been issued for St Louis County. Shoppers are purchasing
non-essential items such as, paint, flooring, mulch, pavers, and gardening supplies. Shoppers comment they are
buying for home improvements. I understand that a refrigerator, stove, washer or dryer are essential items that
could be ordered online and be picked up curbside. Lowe's seems to be proud of the fact that they are selling so
much home improvement items. The are even having a "Summer Black Friday Sale" Friday, 4/3/20 to get more
shoppers in the store.

Nature of Violation:
Home Improvement

Location of violation:
Fenton, Mo

Date of Violation:
03/25/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
The number of shoppers in the store is unlimited. Please, Lowe's needs to think about their employees and our
city to contain this virus. Please help.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:38:00 PM

Form Results:

Name:
N/a

Email Address:
N/a

Phone Number:
N/a

Company in Violation:
Nail 11

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Nail shop

Nature of Violation:
Still open despite being non essential

Location of violation:
4019 Seven Hills Dr Florissant Missouri

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Still taking clients

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:30:38 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Ann Stremme

Email Address:
astremme@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3142102669

Company in Violation:
Michael's

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Arts and crafts stores

Nature of Violation:
Curbside service exposing employees to general public.

Location of violation:
Fenton Missouri, Gravois Bluffs

Date of Violation:
March 30, 2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:29:36 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Patrick J. Benwell

Email Address:
15patrickbenwell @ gmail .com

Phone Number:
3146043506

Company in Violation:
Lowe's

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Home Improvement
Nature of Violation:
"Spring Black Friday"sale is being held to encourage foot traffic. Items that are discounted are not considered
essential for emergency preparedness. Current foot traffic is store is increased due to other businesses being closed.

Non-Essential functions are still fully operational. Current foot traffic exceeds 100+ consumers during peak hours.

Location of violation:
1 Gravois Bluffs Plaza Dr, Fenton, MO 63026

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:41:22 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Cathy Lowe

Email Address:
Lowecl @att.net

Phone Number:
3144989021

Company in Violation:
Friendly temple church on New Halls Ferry Rd

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Church

Nature of Violation:
Lots of people parking and going in

Location of violation:
New Halls Ferry Rd

Date of Violation:
Today

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Not known if it's continuing breach but probably since it's a church

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:14:18 PM

Form Results:

Name:
None of your businesd

Email Address:
N/a

Phone Number:
N/a

Company in Violation:
Lots of people Pulling up to friendly temple church on new halls

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
N/a

Company Business Type:
Church

Nature of Violation:
Large number of people entering at 6pm 4/1

Location of violation:
Hallsferry

Date of Violation:
4/1

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:
Lots of people

in?77?

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:13:08 PM

Form Results:

Name:
robert kelly

Email Address:
armyseel21c@aol.com

Phone Number:
573-205-3487

Company in Violation:
fenton self storage

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
1636-343-3003

Company Business Type:
Daily office hours open for fenton self storage

Nature of Violation:
Due to covid-19 small businesses suppose to be shut down, this business is still open every day hours 730am-
430pm

Location of violation:
Fenton, Missouri

Date of Violation:
everyday 3/1/2020- present

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Office is suppose to be shut down due to corona virus being spread, this office is open daily and someone is
here in the office in and out taking new orders and having someone here everyday to take new payments and
soliciting phone calls to people to have a storage unit rented. Should not be open on my opinion there is no reason to
have someone there at all times to get a paycheck for themselves and to have new storage units rented. Keypad
being touched daily along with office being open along with door handles spreading germs and the virus. The gate
should be left open so people do not have to do this. It is a closed gate which makes people use the keypad and
doors to get into the gate. They keep the gate open during the day but then office hours close and the gates close. To
prevent the virus, gates could be open all night and day so the keypad don't have to be touched. The office should be
closed to prevent spreading. There's a person that's there all day long pretty much no reason but keeping the office
making money. Calling people to come into the business to pay bills.

Ackl Answer:
Yes



Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 7:36:20 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Jessica Elliott

Email Address:
jessica_elliott] 1 @yahoo.com

Phone Number:
6367950696

Company in Violation:
Maxi Beauty Supply

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
(314) 395-2642?

Company Business Type:
Beauty Supply

Nature of Violation:
Open during Covid19 lockdown

Location of violation:
27 Flower Valley Shopping Center, Florissant, MO 63033

Date of Violation:
7 days a week

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:12:28 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:05:52 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Margie Bittner

Email Address:

bitssix@aol.com

Phone Number:

3146500561

Company in Violation:

None

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

None

Company Business Type:

Can golf courses remain open

Nature of Violation:

None

Location of violation:

Nowhere

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:43:07 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Tammie Benzinger

Email Address:
Benzingert@wustl.edu

Phone Number:
3142261813

Company in Violation:
Barnes and Noble

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Book sales.

Nature of Violation:
Could potentially operate as curbside but refuses. Forcing employees who object to quit.

Location of violation:
Ladies Road location

Date of Violation:
Ongoing / today

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Manager tells employees that they will only close if there is a national stay at home. That county does not have
jurisdiction.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:37:36 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Adam Reis

Email Address:
areisO1 @aol.com

Phone Number:
6364842776

Company in Violation:
West County Lanes

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Bowling Alley with a Bar inside

Nature of Violation:
Bowling Alley has remained open since Stay At Home order was put in affect

Location of violation:
15727 Manchester Rd. Ellisville, MO 63011

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
The Bowling Alley is staying opened and allowing bowlers still.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:28:12 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kathi Manegre

Email Address:
katannman@gmail.com

Phone Number:
+13144739753

Company in Violation:
Dr. John's Lingerie and Novelties

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
"Vibrators, Dildos &amp; More" from their website

Nature of Violation:
I saw the doors open, cars in the parking lot, and people going in and out of the store in the afternoon.

Location of violation:
Fenton

Date of Violation:
March 31

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I really do not know if this is a continuing breach. I just drove by after a walk at a park.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:24:41 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jonathan Davis

Email Address:
J.davis1188@icloud.com

Phone Number:
3147092362

Company in Violation:
Oprah beauty supply

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Beauty supply

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:15:39 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kim Archer

Email Address:
Kim.archer57@gmail.com

Phone Number:
636-346-5387

Company in Violation:
Subway

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Food service
Nature of Violation:
On the time and date below, two men that were driving a truck with an empty flatbed trailer enter the Subway. I

may be wrong but it is my understanding that the doors must be locked and only curbside business is allowed.

Location of violation:
Subway at Sunset Hills plaza, Lindbergh and Watson.

Date of Violation:
March 30 at 12:15 pm

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:15:31 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Margaret Bernhard

Email Address:
Twt5528 @aol.com

Phone Number:
3243044363

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby on Kirkwood Road

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Craft store
Nature of Violation:
This store is open for business with customers going in-and-out. I'm sorry, but I don't think any of the craft

stores are essential services.

Location of violation:
Kirkwood road

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 6:13:54 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jean Nicolay

Email Address:
jeannicolay @yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3145606938

Company in Violation:
Pevely farms golf course

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Golf

Nature of Violation:
Allowing groups of golfers to play off

Location of violation:
Pevely Farms Golf Couse

Date of Violation:
04/01/0202

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I have seen golfers playing there for several days.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:53:15 PM

Form Results:

Name:
John Doe

Email Address:
Johndoe@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
888-888-8888

Company in Violation:
Equifax

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Unemployment cost management
Nature of Violation:
business has been open with dozens if not hundreds of employees required to report on site throughout the stay
at home order
Location of violation:
3470 Rider Trail South
Earth City MO

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
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 7:25:04 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Name Withheld

Email Address:
wbmm_meetup@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
6362889515

Company in Violation:
The Face Shop

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Makeup / Cosmetics

Nature of Violation:
Non-essential business continuing to operate.

Location of violation:
14246 Manchester Road, Manchester, MO

Date of Violation:
4/4/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

She has continued to operate daily. She will be open this Saturday and Sunday because she stated the County
doesn't work weekends and will not catch her violating order. She continues to apply makeup on customers at very
close range, no social distancing, not wearing masks, not sanitizing products that she uses on customer after
customer. She bought two boxes of masks and is selling the individual masks to get around a loophole in the Order
to claim she is essential. A scam.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:51:17 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jill Matthews

Email Address:
jillian lodes@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6188308530

Company in Violation:
General Grant Car Wash

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Car Wash and car detailing

Nature of Violation:
Open during COVID shelter in home order. Non essential business

Location of violation:
8344 Watson Rd St Louis 63119

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They have been open and operating during shelter in home order

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:30:17 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Rich Jones

Email Address:

richjones1966@charter.net

Phone Number:

3146045609

Company in Violation:

The First Tee Driving Range

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Golf Driving Range

Nature of Violation:

Been open the whole time.

Location of violation:

6286 Lemay Ferry Rd.

St.Louis,Mo. 63129

Date of Violation:

3-23-20 thtu present

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:25:42 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Paul Johnson

Email Address:
pj_59@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3142583692

Company in Violation:
The Last Hotel Restaurant

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Dine in services including bar services

Nature of Violation:
Holding meetings of 10+/having dine in services

Location of violation:
The Last Hotel

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:11:36 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Apt 215

Email Address:

Wibracht1435@gmail.com

Phone Number:

3143051847

Company in Violation:

Dreading virus

Employee:

Yes

Company Contact:

Apt.manager Ms.angie

Company Business Type:

Apartment liiving

Nature of Violation:

Coughing and ect.

Location of violation:

2829 Howard St. St.louis mo.63106

Date of Violation:

Going on everyday

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

None

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:09:49 PM

Form Results:

Name:
John bess

Email Address:
Johnbesss91 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3142916789

Company in Violation:
Lifestyle construction

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Karl McKay 3143932568

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
Old state rd come to a stop sign go left follow the road to the train tracks turn left on street before train tracks..

follow the gravel road all the way down

Date of Violation:
Currently still violating

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:02:56 PM

Form Results:

Name:
James Donnelly

Email Address:
jpd5150@aol.com

Phone Number:
3142216155

Company in Violation:
Illusions Color Spa

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Beauty Salon

Nature of Violation:
Open for business

Location of violation:
5445 Telegraph Road, St. Louis, MO 63129

Date of Violation:
3/24/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:01:20 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Coco denim

Email Address:
Cagesophial23@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143826839

Company in Violation:
WestRock

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
7526 N.broadway 314-382-9500

Company Business Type:
Making pizza boxes /food packaging

Nature of Violation:
They got 35 ppl working on each shift and they not following the rules at all

Location of violation:
7526 N . Broadway st.louis mo 63147

Date of Violation:
03/20/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They not using safe anything and they making pizzas boxes not safe at all

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 5:00:43 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Monica Maldonado

Email Address:
mmeja247@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6362193018

Company in Violation:
Glideaway

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
(314) 426-3999

Company Business Type:
Bed and bed frame manufacturing and shipping.

Nature of Violation:
Non essential business continuing to operate.

Refusing to honor the Families First Coronavirus leave response.

Location of violation:
8226 Lackland Rd St. John Missouri 63114

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:42:53 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Na

Email Address:
Na

Phone Number:
Na

Company in Violation:
Employees are able to work from home yet they are still making people come in. Someone went home sick

yesterday in the town and country building and died

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Spectrum communications

Company Business Type:
All of the people that can work from home are back office employees

Nature of Violation:
Employees have laptops in the town and country building, riverport buildings and des peres buildings yet they
are having employees come into the buildings violating the more than 10 in a gathering. The lunch rooms are

packed at lunchtime

Location of violation:
Riverport, des peres and town and country

An employee went home sick and died

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:37:09 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Mary Losh

Email Address:
Befitnow007@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144791458

Company in Violation:
Renewal by Andersen

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Paul Birner

Company Business Type:

Promotes, sells &amp; installations of windows &amp; doors for residential customers.

Nature of Violation:

Marketing reps engaging with prospects at grocery stores, hardware stores, anywhere they can.

Location of violation:

Week of March 31: Field's foods, Lafayette. Westlake Ace Hardware, Brentwood.
Starting Week of April 6 : Ace, Reavis Barracks Rd. All Cotton's Ace Hardware store's.

Date of Violation:

Month of March, Orscheln's. This is on going &amp; current.

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 7:08:25 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Thelma Miller

Email Address:
millerthelma5 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
6185883680

Company in Violation:
House Rabbit Society

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Joy Gioia

Company Business Type:
Animal rescue. rescues, adoptions, grooming, and supply sales

Nature of Violation:
multiple people attending adoption classes on site, looking at rabbits.

Location of violation:
75 Elizabeth Dr.
Fenton, Mo

Date of Violation:
3/28/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
with multiple strangers in the building puts the volunteers caring for the animals at risk. A volunteer picked up
a rabbit from the humane society, where a worker tested positive for the virus, and brought it to the rescue.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:34:34 PM

Form Results:

Name:
N/A

Email Address:
na@na.com

Phone Number:
555-555-5555

Company in Violation:
Puzzle Warehouse

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Puzzles

Nature of Violation:
Non essential business continuing to require employees to be in close proximity

Location of violation:
1600 Headland Dr, Fenton MO 63026

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:30:38 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Loring Weinkauf

Email Address:
loringw @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3146015389

Company in Violation:
Barnes &amp; Noble

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Selling books, magazines, toys, games. Retail store.

Nature of Violation:
These stores are open to the public - this is NOT essential. Books, magazines, toys, etc. are just begging to be
touched by people.

Location of violation:
Several locations. AFAIK, almost all Barnes &amp; Noble stores are still OPEN TO THE PUBLIC. West
County Mall, Ladue, Chesterfield, Fenton...

Date of Violation:
3/31/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
These orders come from the top down.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:29:14 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Nail Envy

Email Address:
1510 S Kirkwood Rd, St. Louis, MO 63127

Phone Number:
(314) 821-1780

Company in Violation:
nAIL eNVY

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Nail Salon

Nature of Violation:
They are open

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:24:34 PM

Form Results:

Name:
James Lindemann

Email Address:
ymmijnow @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3142586191

Company in Violation:
Auto Spa Etc. of Ellisville

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Car Wash and Auto Detailing

Nature of Violation:
They have employees inside cars detailing them from the inside out. Some of which will be Ballwin
ambulances and police cars that transported COVID-19 positive patients.

Location of violation:
8 Ellisville Towne Centre Dr, Ellisville, MO 63011

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I am friends with employees here and they feel forced to work and have not been informed of any allowable
PTO. The owners are being shady and the employees feel expendable and exposed.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:23:38 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Angie Vaiana

Email Address:
avaiana63@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-609-6535

Company in Violation:
Starbucks

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Coffee sales

Nature of Violation:
Coffee sales

Location of violation:
Ballwin

Date of Violation:
3/31/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:21:18 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Bridgett McElroy Landon

Email Address:
Bridgettmcelroylandon@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3148993521

Company in Violation:
Home Sweet Home Supportive Living

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Administrative staff

Nature of Violation:
Non essential employees working during pandemic

Location of violation:
17036 New Hallsferry

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:13:49 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Melissa Wilson

Email Address:
ntumi2@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
314-761-0903

Company in Violation:
Occasionally Yours

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Kenney Glenn

Company Business Type:
venue and event

Nature of Violation:
allowing clients to still host events

Location of violation:
12324 Bellefontaine Rd.
St. Louis, MO 63138

Date of Violation:
4/18/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

My daughter has her 30th Birthday booked for April 18,2020 with at least 150 invited guest and Mr. Kenney
told her she was still able to host it with the stay at home order. He is refusing to refund her money because he said
he is still open for business.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:11:47 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Alex Meyer

Email Address:

almeyer009@gmail.com

Phone Number:

314 680 2811

Company in Violation:

Hobby lobby

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Fabric store

Nature of Violation:

Coronavirus stay at home

Location of violation:

Big Bend and South Lindbergh

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:11:24 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Linda

Email Address:
Cooper

Phone Number:
3149727804

Company in Violation:
Michael's

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Crafts

Nature of Violation:
Open during stay at home order &amp; aren't (or shouldn't be) an essential business.

Location of violation:
5796 S Lindbergh Blvd St Louis

Date of Violation:
4-1-20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:07:08 PM

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
4162 Elm Park St Louis

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
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:50:44 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Andrew jones

Email Address:
Toyota52969@ gmail.com

Phone Number:
3147505985

Company in Violation:
Kolache in Brentwood

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Restaurant

Nature of Violation:
No social distancing people coming in and picking up their food

Location of violation:
Manchester and magdalen ave

Date of Violation:
4/3/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I don't think it's social distancing when people go inside and pick up the food there is no 6ft distancing between
the employees or the customers. They are a threat to the Brentwood neighborhood

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:07:00 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Matt

Email Address:
Wentzel

Phone Number:
3146206738

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Hobby/craft store

Nature of Violation:
Store was clearly open. Cars in the parking lot, people standing outside.

Location of violation:
1215 S Kirkwood Rd, Kirkwood, MO 63122

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Saw the same thing this past Friday. Thought it was strange the store was still open.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:03:54 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Linda

Email Address:
Cooper

Phone Number:
3149727804

Company in Violation:
Joann's Fabrics

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Crafts

Nature of Violation:
Open during stay at home order &amp; aren't (or shouldn't be) considered essential business

Location of violation:
6910 S Lindbergh Blvd, St. Louis, MO 63125

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 4:00:53 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Corey Miller

Email Address:

Y12yards@gmail.com

Phone Number:

6186704787

Company in Violation:

Sensory Effects

Employee:

Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Ice cream Flavors, Coffee and Juice

Nature of Violation:

Non-Essential

Location of violation:

Bridgeton

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:58:02 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kaila huegen

Email Address:
kailahuegen2019@gmail.com

Phone Number:
618-799-1154

Company in Violation:
The retina group Itd

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
618-632-810"

Company Business Type:
He is a retinal surgeon

Nature of Violation:
He is still currently seeing non emergency patients doing injections tag lasers which are all elective procedures

Location of violation:
His memorial hospital location and the location on north Ballas

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:57:31 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Lisa Gallina

Email Address:
Igallina@amfam.com

Phone Number:
314-917-8943

Company in Violation:
yes

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Connor Lee

Company Business Type:
roofing

Nature of Violation:
loitering at the property during insurance inspection - insurance company specifically asked for them not to be
present due to stay at home order - their presence is not essential during an insurance inspection

Location of violation:
3250 Classic Dr, Florissant, MO 63033

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:52:36 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Tera Klein

Email Address:
Teraburke @gmail.com

Phone Number:
773-420-6723

Company in Violation:
Forest Hills Country Club

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Golf
Nature of Violation:
People not social distancing st golf courses, too many people holding all at once, people not staying at home

but using this time to golf and socialize.

Location of violation:
Forest Hills Golf club

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:46:35 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Penny Mitchell

Email Address:
Pennyvahlkamp72 @ gmail.com

Phone Number:
6185703363

Company in Violation:
National Rent to Own

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
1785 North highway 67 Lindbergh

314-838-7777

Company Business Type:
Rent to own furniture and appliances

Nature of Violation:
Is this considered a non-essential business

Location of violation:
Florissant Mo

Date of Violation:
Now

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:42:46 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Ryan Kellogg

Email Address:
stloutlaws21@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3148277624

Company in Violation:
Store supply warehouse

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Matt

Company Business Type:
Sell racks and hangers

Nature of Violation:
Non essential

Location of violation:
12955 enterprise way

Date of Violation:
04_-01-2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
We do not sell things people would need to live.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:17:29 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Stacy Fleer

Email Address:
Fleer3@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
217-257-1747

Company in Violation:
Several

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Several

Nature of Violation:
Non essential

Location of violation:
Along Page Blvd from Maryland Heights to Vinita Park

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:11:31 PM

Form Results:

Name:
John Powell

Email Address:
JPOWELL2000@YAHOO.COM

Phone Number:
3142803252

Company in Violation:
Ice Cream Truck, unknown comapny

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
unknown, but I have license plate

Company Business Type:
Ice Cream

Nature of Violation:
Selling Ice cream, people walking right up to vehicle without social distancing.

Location of violation:
Clayton Oaks Drive, 63011

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I would appreciate a reply as to what is being done to enforce the stay at home orders? We have witnessed
multiple violations.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 6:05:51 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Zachary Michael Wenger

Email Address:
zwenger20@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6362122965

Company in Violation:
Puzzle Warehouse

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Brian Way

Company Business Type:
Warehouse that ships jigsaw puzzles

Nature of Violation:
Usually about 30+ people on a shift.
Impossible to stay 6 feet away from each other, especially at shipping stations and in shelving hallways.

Location of violation:
1600 Headland Dr, Fenton, MO 63026

Date of Violation:
Present

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
There seems to be no intent of shutting down.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:01:21 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jennifer Johnson

Email Address:
Jenny .l.johnson73@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143783336

Company in Violation:
Foam Supply, Inc.

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Foam Manufacturing

Nature of Violation:
Continuing Operations/ Forcing Administrative Employees to work in the office

Location of violation:
Earth City, MO address

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:53:25 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Marsha Hays

Email Address:

Marsha.e.hays@gmail.com

Phone Number:

314-852-0625

Company in Violation:

Metro shooting supplies #2

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Gun sales, shooting range

Nature of Violation:

They're still open

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:47:03 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Michael Neal

Email Address:
ofjl@centurytel.net

Phone Number:
3146624455

Company in Violation:
Arch Design

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Picture framing

Nature of Violation:
Many employees still doing framing

Location of violation:
1188 Walters Way Ln, Olivette, MO 63132

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:41:18 PM

Form Results:

Name:
I'd like to keep my name anonymous please.

Email Address:
no@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
636-999-9999

Company in Violation:
Charter Communications (non essential employees)

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Accounting and reporting departments

Nature of Violation:

Non essential employees with work at home access are being forced to come to the office. At least one known
individual has had contact with a COVID19 patient. There is no reason for them to force 200+ employees at the
Riverport Dr locations. These workers are in accounting and can work at home with no drop in productivity or delay
in services provided to the public

Location of violation:
14000 Riverport Dr, Maryland Heights

Date of Violation:
Ongoing

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Charter Communications does and should have exceptions for essential staff that are needed to provide
communication services. But these are internal working employees that can work from home with

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:28:48 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Dezarae Yates

Email Address:
dezaraeyates @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3148534995

Company in Violation:
Petco

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Shane T, Gerard B, or Kelly O

Company Business Type:
Pet Supply store that offers training, grooming, and vet clinic services

Nature of Violation:
Pet grooming is still operating although it is a nonessential service.

Location of violation:
15995 Manchester Rd

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Other salons are closed but Petco will not close its salons although pet groomers face higher risk of contracting
the virus. One other location has been closed several miles from that store (Petco salon)

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:28:24 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Neil Anderson

Email Address:
Louisj354@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3148973933

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
N/A

Company Business Type:
Home Decor

Nature of Violation:
Open During Stay at Home Order. Non Essential Business

Location of violation:
Kirkwood, Mo off Lindbergh

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:26:02 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Rose Dollar

Email Address:

Rosie.lederman@yahoo.com

Phone Number:

314-780-9927

Company in Violation:

Bayer

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Agriculture

Nature of Violation:

Certain non essential departments are still operating

Location of violation:

Chesterfield

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:11:12 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Cynthia Jones

Email Address:
Cynjones12@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3145226745

Company in Violation:
Home Sweet Home Supportive Living

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Tara Valiant

Company Business Type:
It provides services for the disabled

Nature of Violation:
There are office staff that has been told they are non essential, but in order to keep their jobs have to come into

the office. It maximizes exposure. Plus they are just admin assistants and their job can be done from home.

Location of violation:
13076 New Hallsferry Rd

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 2:08:57 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Ellen Myler

Email Address:
megagem1965@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3148739314

Company in Violation:
Midwest clearance center

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Furniture

Nature of Violation:
Home deliveries, repair , open to public

Location of violation:
Bridgeton Mo

Date of Violation:
Current

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:58:43 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Lindy Jewell

Email Address:
Lindykay313@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
2708363729

Company in Violation:
The Retina Group, LTD

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
618-632-8100

Company Business Type:
Ophthalmology

Nature of Violation:
Continuing to see patients against American Academy of Ophthalmology release to cease practice &amp; only
see emergency cases.

Location of violation:
2821 North Ballas Rd. Suite C11. St Louis, MO. Also in Illinois location 4550 Memorial Dr. Belleville, IL.

Date of Violation:
March 23 to present

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Dr is keeping office open and seeing any and all patients at this time, against the board of ophthalmology's
statement for cease all practicing other than urgent or emergent cases. Dr is still seeing regular follow up
appointments in which are non-emergent. Office also has an employee that was just put on 14 day quarantine by
primary doctor for COVID-19 symptoms.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 5:50:02 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Donald Harshbarger

Email Address:
dharshbarger44@gmail .com

Phone Number:
3147754132

Company in Violation:
Oprah Beauty

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Beauty Supply store

Nature of Violation:
Open when they should be closed...non-essential business

Location of violation:
7661 N. Lindbergh Blvd
Hazelwood, MO 63042

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:58:28 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Michele piazza

Email Address:
Stinky Imp@sncglobal .net

Phone Number:
3145781977

Company in Violation:
Y Bark Alone

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
314-821-8500

Company Business Type:
Dog daycare, boarding, grooming

Nature of Violation:

Still allowing customers into their lobby. Continuing grooming services when others in the county and
surrounding counties have been shut down. Also, other daycare and boarding facilities have had to halt operations as
deemed non essential.

Location of violation:
10390 Watson Rd

Date of Violation:
From the day order was in place to current

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:53:39 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Toni Smith

Email Address:
Tamahoh.com

Phone Number:
3144090228

Company in Violation:
ABB 3560 Scarlet Oak St Louis 63122

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Not sure

Company Business Type:
Making motors

Nature of Violation:
They have 100 or more employees And 3 shifts no one's disinfecting anything and people are working together

They have no Lysol

Location of violation:
St. Louis co

Date of Violation:
They are still running never closed

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:35:28 PM

Form Results:

Name:
NA

Email Address:
NA

Phone Number:
NA

Company in Violation:
Charter Communications

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Serivce Provider

Nature of Violation:

While essential business Charter has many departments that can successfully work from home however they
are mandating employees continue to come into office. I have workef from homr for two weeks and we are being
REQUIRED to come in next week to work in an office with 50+ people for jobs we're all capable of and havr been
doing from home. Theres literally no reason for us to be im the office, its reckless and careless of our management.
I'm afraid to return.

Location of violation:
Maryland Heights and surrounding St. Louis offices.

Date of Violation:
April 1,2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Again I understand they're considered essential but K stress that we have and had have the capabilities to work
from home. They've made it clear even if you have kids they need you to find child care which ks dangerous and
business closed. A resident in my home had symptoms and was sent home by a doctor and Charter required I,
possibly carrying, still come into office. I do not trust them to do the right thing.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:27:56 PM

Form Results:

Name:

J. Simmons

Email Address:

Thefouraimmona@yahoo.com

Phone Number:

314-891-1332

Company in Violation:

D1 Fitness

Employee:

Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Gym

Nature of Violation:

Gym - staying open

Location of violation:

14015 Manchester Road

Manchester, Mo 62011

Date of Violation:

Continuing - never closed

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:26:15 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Brian Finder

Email Address:
finder670@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3147072432

Company in Violation:
Jordan Finder

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
3143277969

Company Business Type:
This is an individual not a business

Nature of Violation:

Jordan Finder and I share joint custody of our two children. We have been trading the kids every Friday so we
each have them for 7 days. Jordan Finder disclosed to me that she doesn't want to be alone in self-quarantine so
instead of obeying the stay at home order, she has been traveling across state to stay with her brother, mom, and
nephew in Springfield, MO on her days with the kids. Her brother has also made multiple social media posts
questioning the validity of the COVID-19 pandemic, which further proves that she and her family are not taking the
stay at home order seriously. I am concerned that her travel, since it is completely unnecessary, and involves contact
with other people who aren't taking social distancing seriously increases the risks of them spreading it.

Location of violation:
Jordan Finder's address is 2010 Tower Grove Ave in St. Louis, MO. My address is 7546 Byron Pl Apt 3N in
Clayton, MO.

Date of Violation:
3/6/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I have texts proving that she plans to keep traveling between Springfield and St. Louis in the coming weeks.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:25:30 PM

Form Results:

Name:
John doe

Email Address:
John doe@att.com

Phone Number:
6189788043

Company in Violation:
ATT

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Company is still doing non essential installs, was informed they are only supposed to be doing repair work

Nature of Violation:
Non essential work

Location of violation:
St louis county and jefferson county

Date of Violation:
03/15/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:17:12 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous

Email Address:
Anonymous@yahooo.com

Phone Number:
3133145677

Company in Violation:
The Landings Spirit Golf Course

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Playing golf

Nature of Violation:
Using carts, bathrooms, clubs, putting ppl
At risk for a nonessential business. Workers are at risk taking $$. Cleaning carts, etc

Location of violation:
Chesterfield

Date of Violation:
Continuous

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Why are they open? Not necessary!

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:14:07 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Lou Mantia

Email Address:
lou@mantia.me

Phone Number:
3144964177

Company in Violation:
Big shark

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Cycle shop

Nature of Violation:
Open

Location of violation:
Big bend &amp; wise ave in Richmond heights

Date of Violation:
Everyday

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Lots of traffic in and out

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:20:04 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Danielle yates

Email Address:
Daniellerathbonel @gmail

Phone Number:
6362991987

Company in Violation:
Control devices llc

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Manufacturing

Nature of Violation:
Not all is Essential

Location of violation:
1555 Larkin William road
Fenton,mo 63026

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020 to present

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Only one or two machines are essential but making all work it's hundreds of people

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 1:59:23 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Betty hNns

Email Address:
boopsy666@gmail.com

Phone Number:
5732162596

Company in Violation:
Cleaning authority

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Normal house cleaning.

Nature of Violation:
Going to many homes mostly elderly just normal house cleaning ( not disinfecting it ) just weekly, bi-weekly
and monthly cleaning. .

Location of violation:
All differant homes.

Date of Violation:
Ever since warning in effect

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Their employees are being forced to work. Even with the concern of the employees. They are afraid to go to all
these strangers homes and touch all there things.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 1:03:30 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jennifer Waellner

Email Address:
jenniferwaellner@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-369-7810

Company in Violation:
Midwest Acceptance Corp

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Jason Cook Manager

Company Business Type:
Auto Financial -Auto payment collections

Nature of Violation:
The office is open they have over 10 workers. They are in close quarters and are not an essential business that
needs to be open

Location of violation:
1257 Dougherty Ferry Road, Valley Park, Missouri 63088, United States
(636) 861-1500

Date of Violation:
March 13,2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

They know they are in violation and they have laughed and said they don't care and that I was nuts for telling
them. They have been open and in operation at their office WITHOUT ceasing They are not working from home
and are harassing people who have lost their jobs due to Covid-19, and are threatening to repo cars for non payment

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:58:54 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous

Email Address:
alexisbud127@gmail.com

Phone Number:
1

Company in Violation:
CDI Compi distributors

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Jay Comparato and Lynn Hill

Company Business Type:
Distributors and wholesalers of laminate, decorative wood, decorative hardware.

Nature of Violation:
Staying open amid stay at home order. Owners deemed their business essential even though company doesn't
supply chain hardware store, government projects or hospitals.

Location of violation:
2855 Haag Rd, Arnold, MO 63010

Date of Violation:
3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

One employee had a fever on 3.31.2020. Management did inform everybody about it and said the whole
building will be sanitized. However, dozens of people might have came in contact with a possible covid-positive
person. Employees were told to come in 5 hours late the next day.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:58:28 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Amy Green

Email Address:
bettyjor@sbcglobal.net

Phone Number:
314-602-8265

Company in Violation:
Fenton Sew n Vac

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Retail sewing machines and vacuums

Nature of Violation:
Non essential business

Location of violation:
25 Gravois Bluffs Plaza Dr. Fenton Mo

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:51:50 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jane joe

Email Address:
Janejoe@stl.com

Phone Number:
3141234567

Company in Violation:
Killark Electronic

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
(314) 531-0460

Company Business Type:
They assemble lights and other items

Nature of Violation:

There where 2-3 people that got sick back on March 25 those people where sent home . Killark has not said if
those people where tested or if they are positive got the virus Killark sent a hand full of employees home for 2
weeks with pay but not everyone there are 3 shifts in this building. Those 3 sick employees are still out so are all
the others for 2 weeks. Killark offered all other employees 2 weeks out with pay if they where concerned about the
virus. Killark shit the plant down on March 25 to bomb cleaning the plant. On Monday some employees wanted to
use their 2 weeks paid time off cause of the concern of the virus in the building but now Killark took that offer off
the table and now there is another employee that has been exposed to a tested positive family member and Killark is
just telling people to not touch that are for 72 hours and you will be fine . Killark is not emplemting the safe distance
on the floor with all machines employees still have to stay at their stations the only time safe distance is used is at
breaks and lunch, and if you want to clean your are you have to go ask for a Clorox wipe they will only give you one
. Killark is now telling the employees if you leave it is without pay and also the only way to leave is if you get sick
and is also telling employees they need to get a Dr note. Killark is only concerned about money not the people. This
company has 3 shifts so you don't know how it is being cleared or handled in the evening and the employees still do
not know about the outcome of the first sick employees.

Location of violation:
Killark Electric 211 Fenton LogisticsBlvd Fenton mo 63026

Date of Violation:
March 25 2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:51:49 PM

Form Results:

Name:
N/A

Email Address:
alexisbud127@gmail.com

Phone Number:
N/A

Company in Violation:
CDI Compi Distributors

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Jay Comparato and Lynn Hill

Company Business Type:
Distributors &amp; wholesalers of laminate, drawers, decorative wood, decorative hardware

Nature of Violation:
Staying open amid stay at home order. Owners deemed their business essential. Not providing any masks or
gloves. Warehouse employees work in close proximity to each other.

Location of violation:
2855 Haag Rd, Arnold, MO 63010

Date of Violation:
03/24/2020, 03/31/2020 when an employee had a fever

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
person. Employees were told to come in 5 hours late the next day.There is no investigation to determine who came
in contact with a possibly infected person.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:46:44 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Alison T

Email Address:
alisont@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6365416107

Company in Violation:
Fancy Beauty Supply

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Retail Store

Nature of Violation:
Non essential business but open still. Doing delivery service too.

Location of violation:
9745 St. Charles Rock Rd

Date of Violation:
3/31/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
they are doing delivery business. They are not essential business to be open during this time.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:45:03 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Margaret zimmermann

Email Address:
Mmzllc@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
314-313-8323

Company in Violation:
Chesterfield

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Construction in all facets

Nature of Violation:
Why are there so many construction workers and contractors allowed to work?

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:44:49 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Angela

Email Address:
Lambert0719@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143488013

Company in Violation:
Credit Control LLC

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Collections
Nature of Violation:
Still open but has more than 10 employees in the office. My daughter works there and lives with me. I have 3

immunocompromised family members in my house.

Location of violation:
Hazelwood, McDonnell Blvd and 270

Date of Violation:
3/16/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:20:37 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Carmen Eden

Email Address:
ceden@parkwayschools.net

Phone Number:
314-852-6521

Company in Violation:
Individual, Electrical workers, and Great Southern Bank of Clayton

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Richard George residence: 11 Fair Oaks.
Great Southern Bank: 8235 Forsyth Blvd. 63105

Company Business Type:
Electrical

Bank

Resort

Nature of Violation:

My ex-husband (named above) had electrical workers present at his home on March 23-25 and on March 30-
31. This work was non-essential. My children have also reported that their father continues to go into work as he
prefers to not work at home. He also traveled to a resort outside of Rolla (Sugartree) with our children where they
mingled with other families. He even attempted to allow our children to bring a friend but the parents declined the
invite.

Location of violation:
11 Fair Oaks 63124

Date of Violation:
March 23-April 1

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

After a conversation with my ex husband, Rich George, this morning, I am very concerned about our children
either contracting or becoming carriers of Covid 19. We split custody 50/50. Rich believes it is not a big deal to
have workers in his home '(they are not in the same room"), visitors or go in to work because he and the kids are not
high-risk. However, I am at higher risk and his decisions are putting me, other family members and the community
at risk. He said to me "the stay home order makes sense for people who are compromised, but not me or the kids".

Ackl Answer:



Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 12:03:06 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Tracy crowder

Email Address:
Myangels0103@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6186604550

Company in Violation:
Ann's Bra Shop

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Catherine Burns 314-878-4144

Company Business Type:
It is a bra shop and Mastectomy center.

Nature of Violation:
Company in Chesterfield, and Wentzville are still operating. Monday, Wed, Thursday, Friday, and Saturdays.

Location of violation:
Wentzville and Chesterfield

Date of Violation:
Now

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Owner has decided to keep the stores open and selling bras to customers through the back window and front
door.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:17:06 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Michael Leary

Email Address:
mlearypublic@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6363999917

Company in Violation:
Valvoline Instant Oil Change

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
(636) 207-6900

Company Business Type:
Auto Repair

Nature of Violation:

This Valvoline site is forcing customers to exit their vehicles and enter the sitting room area during vehicle
service. The interior area has no arrangement for adequate social distancing. The location does not have even basic
sanitation resources available for customers. This Valvoline location is in flagrant violation of best practices and
interim St. Louis County pandemic policies for essential businesses.

Location of violation:
16012 Manchester Rd, Ellisville, MO 63011

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:16:00 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Allison Owens

Email Address:
allisoniowens85@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3145741584

Company in Violation:
Miniature Market llc

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Board gaming retail/warehouse

Nature of Violation:

They are still requiring their full workforce to come in every day as normal with no concessions to necessity for
any kind of precautionary or protective equipment, no provisions in place for high risk employees. They are not
allowing employees to call in sick over concerns for exposure nor are they offering any compensation for people
who need to self quarantine. They are considering themselves essential retail due to their volume of online business
of board games, which are not essential goods.

Location of violation:
9610 Continental Industrial Dr Affton, MO 63123

Date of Violation:
4/7/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
The owner stated "a human life is not worth risking the economy." He thinks people dying is no reason he

should lose money by missing out on business.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:



Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:10:27 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Addison Parks

Email Address:
addielizparks @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3146067603

Company in Violation:
Orange Beauty and More

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Beauty and Hair items

Nature of Violation:
Staying Open when not essential

Location of violation:
6800 Natural Bridge Road St. Louis MO 63121

Date of Violation:
April 1,2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Staying Open everyday even when nearby beauty stores are closed to make extra money.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:09:58 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Anon

Email Address:
anon@gmail.com

Phone Number:
000-000-0000

Company in Violation:
Amini's Chesterfield

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Home Delivery of goods ordered by customer.

Nature of Violation:
Entering home for delivery

Location of violation:
Chesterfield Missouri

Date of Violation:
3/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Has stayed open for customers to enter the store and shop. As well as doing home delivery In violation
numerous sections of this order.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:19:30 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Seth Halford

Email Address:
Seth.halford @health.mo.gov

Phone Number:
8166320907

Company in Violation:
Kienstra Ready Mix

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Concrete/Ready Mix

Nature of Violation:
Concrete driver was symptomatic for two weeks, delivering concrete before testing positive for COVID 19.
Caller was concerned the company did not report the case to companies the driver came in to contact with.

Location of violation:
Plant #18, Page Plant

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:

I'am a COVID 19 hotline worker. Received a call with the above report and was directed by superiors to
forward to the county's health department. I called and the person I spoke with directed me to this form. I do not
have any further information and do not need to be contacted. The caller requested to be anonymous.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:18:11 AM

Form Results:

Name:
jeff jacobs

Email Address:
ji@icloud.com

Phone Number:
3142295353

Company in Violation:
kirkwood brewhouse

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
bar restaurant

Nature of Violation:
customers visiting the inside, being served alcohol sitting inside at bar

Location of violation:
10312 manchester

Date of Violation:
everyday

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
regulars are using this establishment as their personal bar

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:11:01 AM

Form Results:

Name:
LT DAVID BOBO

Email Address:
DBOBO@MOLINEACRES.ORG

Phone Number:
8682433EXT711

Company in Violation:
PRINCESS BEAUTY SUPPLY

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
ALA JABER

Company Business Type:
BEAUTY SUPPLY STORE

Nature of Violation:
OPEN DAILY NON ESSENTIAL BUSSINESS

Location of violation:
9855 EDGEFIELD , ST LOUIS MO 63136

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:08:11 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Dara Hartwig

Email Address:
soccermom1006dh@ gmail.com

Phone Number:
314 4886752

Company in Violation:
yes

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
DL Designs

Company Business Type:
Architect

Nature of Violation:
There business isn't essential

Location of violation:
10135 Manchester Road St Louis, Mo 63122

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They have been at work everyday since the stay at home order.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:07:14 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Joice Thompson

Email Address:
joice_thompsin@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3144777841

Company in Violation:
Grasswork

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
They make Matt's for indoors and outdoors

Nature of Violation:
This isn't essential putting workers health and life in jeopardy

Location of violation:
Maryland Heights

Date of Violation:
The date is ongoing

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
The workers have to park in the back of the building because there are continuing to work it's putting their
families at risk

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:01:29 PM

Form Results:

Name:
AD

Email Address:
bytheseatofyourpants1 @gmail .com

Phone Number:
314-383-8910

Company in Violation:
Interglobal inc/Crown Plastic

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Larry - Owner

Company Business Type:
Residential and Commercial Builder Lighting Fixture manufacturing

Nature of Violation:
They are open at full staff 85 + employees everyday

Location of violation:
6333 Etzel Ave 63133

Date of Violation:
Current

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They will never close and always abuse/disregard safety of minority and low paid workers to the fullest extent.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 11:03:23 AM

Form Results:

Name:
LT DAVID BOBO

Email Address:
DBOBO@MOLINEACRES.ORG

Phone Number:
8682433EXT711

Company in Violation:
EVENTFUL EVENINGS

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
RYAN L WHITE

Company Business Type:
EVENT PLACE / HALL

Nature of Violation:
OPEN 8P TIL 1A NUMEROUS OCCUPANTS

Location of violation:
9867 MONARCH DR , ST LOUIS MO 63136

Date of Violation:
3/28/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
WEEKEND NIGHT ACTIVITY 3-20-2020, 3-21-2020, 3-28-2020

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 10:11:42 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Edward Perpcorn

Email Address:
does not have one

Phone Number:
6362256105

Company in Violation:
Personal Property

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
People are violating quarantine

Company Business Type:
Homeowners are violating quarantine

Nature of Violation:
Homeowners are violating quarantine

Location of violation:
621 Benton Street, Valley Park, MO 63088

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
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:18:58 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Dureana Neal

Email Address:
dneal0908 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143690313

Company in Violation:
MaryGrove

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Joe

Company Business Type:
Non profit organization

Nature of Violation:
N/A

Location of violation:
Florissant

Date of Violation:
03/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

I believe I have came in contact with several people that have the virus. My supervisor told me too keep quiet
because he need all the housekeepers he can get. I told him that I don't feel safe and I must take the proper
precautions. He stated that I need a doctor's statement.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:56:49 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Carrie Smith

Email Address:
caellen_1999@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3146777996

Company in Violation:
Barnes and Noble Bookstore

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
314-862-6280

Company Business Type:
Bookstore

Nature of Violation:
This bookstore is still open to the pubic- people are walking around the store- it's not safe nor essential

Location of violation:
Ladue Crossing Shopping Center, 8871 Ladue Rd. 63124

Date of Violation:
3/31/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
As an RN- this is very concerning that a bookstore is refusing to close- violating the law.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:59:16 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Rebecca Petty

Email Address:
becky.a.petty @gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-556-3195

Company in Violation:
George Snyder

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
1303 Benbush Dr.

Company Business Type:
planning a concert

Nature of Violation:
He and his wife Carol are posting on Nextdoor that there will be a concert at his address 1303 Benbush and
neighbors should gather.

Location of violation:
1303 Benbush Dr.

Date of Violation:
4/3/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
concert is planned for this friday from 3-5pm

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:01:36 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Sonia Webb

Email Address:
ordiecagel @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3142760

Company in Violation:
St Louis Cold Drawn 1060 Pershall Rd STL MO

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Manufacture rubber

Nature of Violation:
No masks, no air circulating, Not a single was area ino sanitization available for epliyeea

Location of violation:
St.Loius Cold Drawn inside the factory , people sneezing and coughing not allowed to wear masks nor gloves

Date of Violation:
Everyday Since Trump announced

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Just want to get product out the door and make money and concern for employees

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 12:37:32 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Phillip Clarke

Email Address:
phillipgclarke@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
0274150293

Company in Violation:
countdown

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Countdown

Company Business Type:
superarket

Nature of Violation:
Far to many people in supermarket people forced to be far to close especially at checkout

Location of violation:
Morrinsvville

Date of Violation:
1/4/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:41:44 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Krystal Pitre

Email Address:
krystalp21 .kp@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3149330536

Company in Violation:
Client Services Incorporated

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
7+1 (636) 947-2321?
Saint Charles, MO

Company Business Type:
Debt collectors

Nature of Violation:
Well over 250 employees working and sitting in cubicles side by side 8+ hours a day..

Location of violation:

Client services incorporated
Harry s Truman Blvd
st charles mo

Date of Violation:
Everyday

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

My mom works there and I am in fear of her bringing me and my children home the virus because they refuse
to send them home to work from home. They already told her a week ago they had the computers but they are still
taking long or giving the employees the run around.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:



Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:53:38 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Roberta Dale Telford

Email Address:
robertatelford.stl@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143680640

Company in Violation:
Liquor Doctor

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Liquor store in Berkeley

Nature of Violation:
More than 10 people in location. 20 cars in parking lot, over flowing into next parking lot.

Location of violation:
Berkeley, MO

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
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:18:44 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Scott Podgorny

Email Address:
scottpod859@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-520-2001

Company in Violation:
SM Wilson

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Construction

Nature of Violation:
Trucks delivering product from New York. One today and two more to come. People working too closely.

Location of violation:
524 Trinity Avenue. U-City Mo.

Date of Violation:
3/31/ 2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:17:37 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Edna Powells

Email Address:
na

Phone Number:
314-344-3380

Company in Violation:
Epsilon

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Paul

Company Business Type:
Factory work

Nature of Violation:
An employee who should be quarantined is showing up to work.

Location of violation:
First American Eagle Plaza in Earth City

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Concern for safety of employees

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 5:40:49 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous

Email Address:
Anonymous

Phone Number:
618-939-3590

Company in Violation:
Windows on Washington

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
unknown

Company Business Type:
Weddings and Events

Nature of Violation:
We were told they are still hosting food tastings even in light of the stay at home order.

Location of violation:
1601 Washington Ave, St. Louis, MO 63103

Date of Violation:
3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

We are having our wedding at this location later in the summer. When I inquired about moving the food tasting
which is scheduled for the beginning of April, I was told that food tastings are still occurring. I would prefer to stay
anonymous as this location is still hosting our wedding and has not issued any statements about refunds given the
pandemic.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 5:20:22 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Ricky

Email Address:
Moseley

Phone Number:
3144827330

Company in Violation:
Vaporized

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Electronic Cigarette Sales.
Nature of Violation:
Not practicing social distancing. Hsving more then 10 people in building at on time. Not Using non contact

methods.

Location of violation:
Vaporized Bridgeton, 12158 St Charles Rock Rd, Bridgeton, MO 63044

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
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 5:17:16 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Braden Rhoads

Email Address:
brhoads1022@gmail .com

Phone Number:
3145467706

Company in Violation:
Vaporized

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
N/A

Company Business Type:
Vapor store

Nature of Violation:

They are continuing to let customers into their store without offering a curb side pick up option, no stations for
sanitization are set up, the employees are not wearing masks or gloves and the only thing they have done is drawn a
line on the ground with duck tape, but they don't stop anyone from coming over it

Location of violation:
12158 St Charles Rock Rd, Bridgeton, MO 63044

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
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:58:09 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Marianne Wiggins

Email Address:
Marianne000@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
2152003033

Company in Violation:
St Louis Auto Sales

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
3142362788

Company Business Type:
car sales

Nature of Violation:
Opening the first and last Saturday of every month and also making employees take off unpaid days to help

with their " loss"

Location of violation:
2727 Delmar Blvd St. Louis , MO 63103

Date of Violation:
March 28th and continuing to give employees a day off without pay

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:26:51 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jeanette kluesner

Email Address:
jdk1428 @yahoo.com

Phone Number:
6362934846

Company in Violation:
Sincere worship church

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Patrick reel
7291 natural bridge

Company Business Type:
Worship Gatherings of 50 and more, rehearsals, funerals

Nature of Violation:
Continued gatherings of 50 or more

Location of violation:
7291 natural bridge

Date of Violation:
Every Sunday

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Continued worship services, numerous members have been warned and continue to gather. There is no
sanitation. They also continue to promote hair salon business, food sales with no license.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 3:53:42 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Patrice Schade

Email Address:
duckletz@gmail.com

Phone Number:
775 741 5058

Company in Violation:
Envy Nails

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
manicures and pedicures

Nature of Violation:
they are open and taking appointments for their "regular" customers

Location of violation:
5496 Baumgartner Rd

St. Louis, Mo. 63129

South Woods Center

Date of Violation:
present/ongoing

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

i called to see if they were "open" and was asked if I had been there before. When I answered yes I had, I was
told "We are closed except for appointments for our regular customers". I didn't call to make an appt, was just
checking on them. I figured they were not closed.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 3:43:12 PM

Form Results:

Name:
DEBORAH A AMES

Email Address:
deames55@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6182105924

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Home decor and crafts

Nature of Violation:
Including employees and customers more than 10 people at a time. Not a essential business

Location of violation:
South County off Elm Park dr

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
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 3:42:09 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Christian Williams

Email Address:
christian@bgcstl.org

Phone Number:
3143231574

Company in Violation:
Reginald Joshway/Reggie Dubb

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Party Bus

Nature of Violation:
This person is running a party bus with numerous people.

Location of violation:

The exact location isn't posted. He invites people to inbox him for the location. There are videos of the bus
being full this past Saturday and they intend to go out again tonight. I believe he resides in saint louis county and has
been previously incarcerated.

Date of Violation:
3/28/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

The party bus is supposed to ride tonight. There are videos of the previous ride, him saying he doesn't care
about who is mad and then another video of him in the grocery store saying he's bringing the corona. There is also a
party bus company listed on his facebook by the name of To Serenity and Beyond. Unsure if that's the bus he's
using. Their phone is listed as 314-688-3632

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:



Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:33:06 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jeanna Green

Email Address:
Y jeanna@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3147456003

Company in Violation:
Quiet Logistics

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Shipping clothing

Nature of Violation:
Nothing essential

Location of violation:
Hazelwood mo

Date of Violation:
4/3/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
There's a stay home order this company is just shipping clothing this company needs to close until the virus are
the order is over.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 3:28:21 PM

Form Results:

Name:
John Doe

Email Address:
none

Phone Number:
none

Company in Violation:
SKF Lincoln Industrial

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Valerie

Company Business Type:
Machine shop

Nature of Violation:
Allowing staff to eat all together in the same dining room, over 50 people

Location of violation:
4851 N Hanley or 5145 N Hanley

Date of Violation:
3/31/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Report entered for caller to COVID hotline who does not have internet access and would not share name

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 3:27:40 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Zola G

Email Address:
701009625 @yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3146517373

Company in Violation:
Hollywood Beauty Supply

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
N/a

Company Business Type:
Beauty supply store

Nature of Violation:
Still open and having a business

Location of violation:
7733 Olive Blvd

Date of Violation:
3/30

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Its a beauty supply store which is nonessential right now. I am just trying to protect my community!

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 3:09:48 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Heidi Dean

Email Address:
Heidi.dean@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-239-3456

Company in Violation:
Ice cream truck unknown name

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Ice cream

Nature of Violation:
There was an ice cream truck in crystal lake park last night around 7; when I complained I was told someone at
the county health department said it's not a violation of the stay at home order.

Location of violation:
Crystal Lake Park, corner of Country Club and Putter.

Date of Violation:
3/30/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
There is no way on earth that kids who are excited about ice cream can remember to maintain social distance.
Any ice cream trucks on the streets right now are endangering kids and their families.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:56:00 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Prefer to stay anonymous

Email Address:
Anonymous@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-877-9392 Andrew Graefe (person who came in direct contact with couple who is hospitalized for Corning
Virus

Company in Violation:
Tri State Water, 877-301-7693 Agent: Andrew Graefe 314-877-9392

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Agent: Andrew Graefe
715 Montego Drive
Crestwood, MO 63126
314-877-9392

Company Business Type:
Company sells water purifying systems mostly to the elderly. These sales calls take place in people's homes.

Nature of Violation:
Andrew Graefe was contacted by a client he sold a water softener unit to. The client(s) told him they were
hospitalized due to the Corona Virus. Contact was made to Mr. Graefe a few days ago.

Location of violation:
Missouri

Date of Violation:
3/29/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Mr. Graefe continues to go in people's homes and sell water systems knowing he was in direct contact with a
couple who has contracted the virus. Furthermore, Mr. Graefe is trying to conceal the fact that he was in direct
contact with people that contracted the virus, and are subsequently hospitalized, due to the virus. Mr. Graefe has a
wife &amp; children that have left the household prior due to Mr. Graefe continuing to work. There is a 17 year old
child currently living with Mr. Graefe that he disclosed this information to. Mr. Graefe told the 17 year old child not
to tell anyone. It is unknown whether or not Mr. Graefe has contracted the virus.

Ackl Answer:
Yes



Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:47:26 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Carol Beers

Email Address:
Cabingirl91 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143656008

Company in Violation:
Stay at home order

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Commercial refrigeration

Nature of Violation:
People continue to work unprotected. No safety gear .

Location of violation:
Hussmann Corp. Bridgeton Mo.

Date of Violation:
It is occurring now .

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Union wants building closed .Company will not close.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:42:51 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Catherine Huesgen

Email Address:

cathuesgen@gmail.com

Phone Number:

314-965-4892

Company in Violation:

Hobby Lobby

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Home decor and hobby related items

Nature of Violation:

Store open for business

Location of violation:

Kirkwood Road, Kirkwood, MO

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
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 2:41:00 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kathryn Brown

Email Address:
thekrazikat@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
15034845296

Company in Violation:
Michaels

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Art supplies

Nature of Violation:
Employees do not have disinfecting products and have been told to come to work even if they have symptoms
unless they have an official diagnosis

Location of violation:
All St. Louis stores

Date of Violation:
3/31/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Employees are very scared. I am reporting this on behalf of the scared employees because they fear for their
jobs if they report it

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 1:49:12 PM

Form Results:

Name:
debra

Email Address:
surveysdo@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
3146310361

Company in Violation:
SEMCO plastics

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
tim conway and curtis voelkel

Company Business Type:
plastics

Nature of Violation:
not social distancing 3 shifts 250 people per shift

Location of violation:
5301 old baumgartner rd 63129

Date of Violation:
3/18/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
wrote a letter to employees saying they are essential business and must stay open on 3/23/2020

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 11:55:36 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Concerned Citizen

Email Address:
none@none.com

Phone Number:
000.000.0000

Company in Violation:
Graybar Electric Supply

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
(314) 573-2000

Company Business Type:
Electrical supply sales

Nature of Violation:
they have 'essential' staff reporting to the building even though their work can be done from home

Location of violation:
8170 Lackland Rd, St. Louis, MO 63114

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I'm not saying they aren't necessarily essential, but having sales managers report in person is not essential.
Those folks can work from home because they do it all the time.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 11:14:04 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Casey Hoffman

Email Address:
825 n Lafayette st

Phone Number:
3142555136

Company in Violation:
Bommarito construction

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Na

Company Business Type:
Non essential public works project

Nature of Violation:
They broke the water main and now I'm out of water for a few hours...during a stay at home order...during a
pandemic. I cannot wash my hands, I can't use the bathroom. My family doesn't have water. I'm in quarantine.

Location of violation:
825 north Lafayette st

Date of Violation:
3/31/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I'm reporting this to the media and posting videos on social media. This is ridiculous that they're doing this
work.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:02:33 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Roshondre Lindsey

Email Address:
rashondre@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-685-6535

Company in Violation:
Equifax Workforce Solutions

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Call center customer service

Nature of Violation:
There are more than ten people in one room and not six feet apart.

Location of violation:
Earth City

Date of Violation:
03-23-2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Regardless of the recommended stay at home order we have been instructed to report to work everyday. No
matter how much sanitizer or disinfectant wipes they provide it doesn't excuse that multiple people have come into
work sick sent home by management. One worker was sent home a week ago and has yet to return no
communication about the incidents have been sent out. There are over twenty people in several rooms, this is not an
essential services and to many violations everyday.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 10:05:23 AM

Form Results:

Name:
unwilling to give name

Email Address:
no email address

Phone Number:
unwilling to give

Company in Violation:
Cotten Branch Mortuary and Cremation Services

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Cotten Branch Mortuary and Cremation Services

Nature of Violation:
Funeral

Location of violation:
18 N Florissant Rd, Ferguson, MO 63135

Date of Violation:
3/31/2020

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:
10am funeral with a large amount of people

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 10:05:03 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Jasmine Armstrong

Email Address:
JasmineA@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
314-463-7643

Company in Violation:
More then 10 people in building in open to the public

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Plasma center
Nature of Violation:
Over 10 people in the building,open to the public risking the public in the workers. Over crowded without

proper PPE

Location of violation:
Halls Ferry

Date of Violation:
Since stay closed down

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 10:03:39 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Sheila Robertson

Email Address:
SheilaRob@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3149334142

Company in Violation:
GrassWorx LLC

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
(800)813-5221

Company Business Type:
Plastic Fabrication Company

Nature of Violation:

This job is not an essential business, has more than 10 employees working and are not able to use the 6ft rule
do to not having the space in the building to do so. Also have people working while sick and parking in the back to
avoid being seen by the code enforcer.

Location of violation:
2381 Centerline Industrial Dr, St. Louis Mo 63146

Date of Violation:
March 26,2020 - March 30,2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Business is still open despite the St. Louis County's "Stay At Home Order". Business is also putting workers in
danger of contracting "Covid-19" by forcing workers to work with people whom are sick. This is not a essential
business.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:49:51 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Brittany Smith

Email Address:
Brittanysmith@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
314-777-9311

Company in Violation:
CSL Plamsa

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Plasma center

Nature of Violation:
Over 10 people in the build. Public assets and not the proper PPE

Location of violation:
Halls Ferry

Date of Violation:
Since order has been announced

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 9:47:25 AM

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

There are more than 20 people working in this building, no one is using the 6ft rule because there isn't room to
use the 6ft rule and people are SICK working there but they are still making them work. They are also making
workers park in the back of the company to make code enforcement think they're closed due to the county's stay at
home order ! THIS IS NOT AN ESSENTIAL BUSINESS!!!

Location of violation:
2381 Centerline Industrial Dr, St. Louis MO 63146

Date of Violation:
March 26, 2020 - March 30,2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 8:19:56 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Annie Pickerd

Email Address:
Anniepickerd@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-691-7676

Company in Violation:
R&amp;R Enterprises

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
T-shirt printing
Nature of Violation:
Continuing to operate one week after stay at home order was issued, workers are not able to be 6 feet apart, no

pay or unemployment to those who choose to stay home

Location of violation:
400 Valley Park school rd. Valley park, mo

Date of Violation:
3/23-3/31

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:05:10 AM

Form Results:

Name:

John Doe

Email Address:

administration.doh@stlouisco.com

Phone Number:

314 615-0600

Company in Violation:

Govenl100

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Personal gym

Nature of Violation:

Violatig executive order. Still open.

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
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 7:01:23 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Jane Citizen

Email Address:
Comments. DPH @stlouisco.com

Phone Number:
314 615-0600

Company in Violation:
Given100

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Gym

Nature of Violation:
Still open. Violating social distancing.

Location of violation:
4658 Pershing Ave

Date of Violation:
3/31/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Several people still working out in gym.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 6:13:53 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Harry Miller

Email Address:
hmillerstl@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143937061

Company in Violation:
Reichhold Chemical

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Manufacture of paint resin

Nature of Violation:
Not practicing social distancing. Employees are working closely in offices and for 1 on 1 training

Location of violation:
249 St. Louis Ave Valley Park, MO 63088

Date of Violation:
3/30/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Little is being done with guidelines of CDC or the county.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:55:51 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Michael Justin

Email Address:
michael.justin@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143226482

Company in Violation:
The Village Bar

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Village-BRH LLC.
m.me/VillageBarSTL
(314) 821-4532

Company Business Type:
restaurant and bar

Nature of Violation:
As of yesterday people are still drinking at the bar, sitting close together

Location of violation:
12247 Manchester Rd
Des Peres, Missouri

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Walked by there several times during last week each time customers were drinking, sitting on stools next to
each other at the bar.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 4:58:58 AM

Form Results:

Name:
I am submitting this not wanting to be identified.

Email Address:
NA

Phone Number:
NA

Company in Violation:
Iron Mountain

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Iron Mountain Corporate. They're at home while making everyone else come in.

Company Business Type:
Delivery

Nature of Violation:
Non Essential business still functioning putting everyone at risk.

Location of violation:
11713,11714,11701. The whole complex

Date of Violation:
Every since the Stay at home order was put in place.

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

The warehouse consists of metal racking, cardboard boxes and paper for days. This is a breading ground for
this virus. They even have people there currently installing carpet and painting walls. There was about 20 of them
yesterday. All of those people gathered in one place. There's no way to know if one of them is sick or carrying the
virus. This abuse continues each and every day. They are still sending their drivers out into harm's way. It's all
about the money. They talk about social distancing but it's not practiced. They are not an essential business but
still continue to get away with it on a daily basis.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:



Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 31, 2020 1:26:36 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Brittany C

Email Address:
brittanynewton2004 @hotmail.com

Phone Number:
3144566199

Company in Violation:
Forest Hills Golf Course

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Food and entertainment
Nature of Violation:
2 days ago they had over 250 golfers and they have reopened their pro shop. They have been posting about it

on their facebook page.

Location of violation:
Forest Hills Golf Course

Date of Violation:
Several, most recent 3/28

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:56:27 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Christopher B Alderson

Email Address:
calderson86@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
6189206759

Company in Violation:
Joann Fabric

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Craft store

Nature of Violation:
Being open to the public and conducting in person business

Location of violation:
6910 S Lindbergh Blvd. St Louis, MO

Date of Violation:
3/30/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I know HOBBY LOBBY across the street is open too but Joanns seems to be a free for all in side.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:51:20 PM

Form Results:

Name:
John Public

Email Address:
None@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
314-487-0600

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Craft and Decor store. It's in the name "Hobby" Lobby

Nature of Violation:
Remaining open. Doing business

Location of violation:
4162 Elm Park Dr, St Louis, Mo

Date of Violation:
3/30/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

We are a non essential business. The company always says how its important to have clean stores that people
want to shop in because hobby lobby doesn't carry anything people need. They have been deemed non essential in
many states and counties across the country just google it. This includes Jefferson County MO location in Arnold at
30 Arnold Park Mall Dr, Arnold, MO. The Jefferson County Health Dept served the cease and desist orders already.
Hobby Lobby is trying to twist the narrative to fit their agenda, get as much sales as possible and capitalize on
people being home and bored. Hobby Lobby will try to say they sell educational supplies for kids but this is a very
small % of their product assortment. Please, please, please look into this and see if they fit your description of
essential business.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:32:12 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Patrick Hunter

Email Address:
PHunt77@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-973-1986

Company in Violation:
Barnes and Noble

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Book store
Nature of Violation:
Open for sales Difficult for employees to get PTO approved Some employees live with family members who

are already at risk or recovering from surgery.

Location of violation:
All locations Fenton Des Peres Ladue

Date of Violation:
The whole time

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:24:55 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Lynette Austin

Email Address:
Kazbanklan@att.net

Phone Number:
314-973-6541

Company in Violation:
Popeyes

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Fast food restaurant

Nature of Violation:
Opened their dining room today. They have 5 chairs right in front of the counter. For people to sit and wait.
They are not six foot apart and are only about 11/2 feet away from the counter.

Location of violation:
9501 Gravois Rd. 63123

Date of Violation:
3/30/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Only had drive thru service until 3/30/20 . Decided to open dining room.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:28:14 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Maria William

Email Address:
jernieces@att.net

Phone Number:
3143551916

Company in Violation:
Pagedale City Hall

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Government

Nature of Violation:
All city halls are closed expect this one people are coughing all over each other spreading stuff. it is a bad
situation to be in.

Location of violation:
1420 Ferguson Ave St. louis Mo 63133

Date of Violation:
3/16/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
i feel this business should be closed like all the rest of the city halls people bringing in money peoples live are
at risk. here.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:27:30 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Leslie Whinery

Email Address:

Lesliewhinery @live.com

Phone Number:

7732168442

Company in Violation:

Michaels

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Art and craft supplies

Nature of Violation:

Non-essential business still open

Location of violation:

11945 Manchester Re Des Peres

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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 6:13:33 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Linda Cain

Email Address:
Lindacain13@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
5722107682

Company in Violation:
BSI

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Construction

Nature of Violation:
More than 50 employees in the home, the employees are not 6 ft apart, the company is not providing sanitary
items like masks, gloves, and hand sanitizer.

Location of violation:
9 Upper Ladue St Louis Mo

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

They have told the employees they WILL NOT shut the job down until someone tests positive for Cronavirus.
To me that is an issue that the Mayor should address! We will not controll this virus unless jobs that are Not
essential like this multi million dollar house thats already been burnt down and they are re building. This is not
rather somone has a home or not. This should be taken care of quickly.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:51:19 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Loretta Jordan

Email Address:
luvbandgeeks_1290@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
6185314273

Company in Violation:
Daniel Schmidt Classic Car Gallery

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Daniel Scmidt

Company Business Type:
Automotive restoration

Nature of Violation:
Open but are not an immediate essential service to the public putting their employees in unnecessary risk

Location of violation:
3455 Lindbergh Blvd, Bridgeton

Date of Violation:
Never closed

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 6:09:30 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Robert Thomas

Email Address:
jgordon24racefan@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6362881397

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
craft store

Nature of Violation:
They should not be open during this pandemic. NOT ESSENTIAL. Families are being put at risk.

Location of violation:
South County, MO

Date of Violation:
3/30/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Buying crafting products is not an emergency worth endangering the families and their families with this
contagion. The "facemask" reason is not going to keep anyone truly safe.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 5:55:08 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kelley Gnecco

Email Address:
Gnecco.k@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6364489874

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Crafts

Nature of Violation:
Non essential

Location of violation:
South County

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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 5:39:29 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Cassidy Gnecco

Email Address:
Gneccocassidy @gmail.com

Phone Number:
6364489746

Company in Violation:
Hobby lobby

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Craft store

Nature of Violation:
They think they're an essential business but are not and putting their workers in harm.

Location of violation:
Kirkwood and south county

Date of Violation:
3/30/2019

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 5:35:31 PM

Form Results:

Name:
John Powell

Email Address:
jpowell2000@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3142803252

Company in Violation:
Unknown general contractor

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
unknown

Company Business Type:
residential construction

Nature of Violation:
non-essential remodeling/construction work

Location of violation:
331 Clayton Oaks
Ellisville, MO 63011

Date of Violation:
3/28/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: John Powell &amp;lt;jpowell2000@yahoo.com&amp;gt;

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com &amp;lt;countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com&amp;gt;;
CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com &amp;lt;countycounselorcovid19 @stlouisco.com&amp;gt;
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020, 5:29:23 PM CDT

Subject: Re: Stay at home violation

Thanks for your response.

No, I reviewed the order and residential landscaping is not listed on the stay at home order for St. Louis County.
Could you please site where residential landscaping is exempted? I would understand lawn care or maintenance that



may be needed during the order, but not ornamental or non-essential work.

This is not maintenance or essential work, and has turned into a week long driveway replacement also, which I
suppose could be exempted based on &amp;quot;construction services&amp;quot;.

But this seems to go against the intent of the order(to limit community spread of virus) and the intent of the
exemptions (intended to allow essential maintenance).

As well, the crew is not following social distancing by any means. They are working close together, not wearing
masks or any protection. Multiple crew coming and going.

We all need to do our part, not enable people to get around the order and allow them to potentially continue to
spread the virus.

Thanks,
John

On Monday, March 30, 2020, 8:01:42 AM CDT, CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
&amp;lt;countycounselorcovid19 @stlouisco.com&amp;gt; wrote:

Thank you for your inquiry, Mr. Powell. Landscaping services and outdoor maintenance is permitted under the Stay
at Home order.

From: John Powell [mailto:jpowell2000@yahoo.com]
Sent: Saturday, March 28,2020 9:54 AM

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Stay at home violation

Hi,

The neighbors have contractor crew in multiple vehicles over performing decorative yard work (installing a fountain
and removing a sidewalk).

331 Clayton Oaks
Ellisville, MO 63011

Please help keep our community safe and enforce the stay at home order.

Thanks

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

Ackl Answer:
Yes



Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 5:00:01 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Christine Boxdorfer

Email Address:

Theboxdorfers@sbcglobal .net

Phone Number:

314-610-5664

Company in Violation:

Hobby Lobbu

Employee:

Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Craft goods

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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:56:53 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Mike Thomas

Email Address:
Lavonda2323@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144895999

Company in Violation:
Titan Transportation Services

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Railyard Transportation its always more than 10 people at a time working on trains that comes from all over the

country and outside of the country it's a very dangerous situation

Nature of Violation:
More than 10 people all the time and extreme exposure risk

Location of violation:
1484 east Pearce blvd
Wentzville,mo 63385

Date of Violation:
Everyday and counting

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:55:14 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Nikki Sigona

Email Address:
nsigona@gmail.com

Phone Number:
315-518-4674

Company in Violation:
AB Spectrum

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
3143397732

Company Business Type:
Education of students on the autism spectrum

Nature of Violation:
They are participating in home visits of multiple families.

Location of violation:
Multiple areas of St Louis county

Date of Violation:
Multiple dates

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:16:35 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Pppppppp

Email Address:
Pppppppp

Phone Number:
Ppppppppppp

Company in Violation:
Joann Fabrics

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Craft store

Nature of Violation:
Stiill open 11am to 3 pm. Customers not practicing social distancing. More than 10 people in building .

Location of violation:
6910 south Lindbergh Blvd.

Date of Violation:
Ongoing. Never closed.

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 4:02:34 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Noelle Myers

Email Address:
Noelle.myers@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
6367340893

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Craft Supplies

Nature of Violation:
Opening during a St. Louis County Stay

Location of violation:
Kirkwood

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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 3:35:05 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Steph Zitzen

Email Address:
sgz55@aol.com

Phone Number:
3145917939

Company in Violation:
Shaw Park Tennis Courts

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Park

Nature of Violation:
People playing on tennis courts

Location of violation:
Saw Park

Date of Violation:
3/30/2020

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:
Park should be closed, but people continue to use tennis courts

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:45:22 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Marcy Singer

Email Address:
marcy 1862 @att.net

Phone Number:
314 691 7976

Company in Violation:
Sportsman Supply Inc.

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
A fulfillment center. Picking packing and shipping sporting goods

Nature of Violation:
No social distancing

Location of violation:
Sportsman Supply

Date of Violation:
Everyday for the last couple weeks

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 2:28:54 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Beauty Times Magazine

Email Address:
beautytimes93@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3147850222

Company in Violation:
Beauty Supply

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Maxi Beauty (7525 N Lindbergh)
Mimi Beauty (344 Sarah Rd)
Mimi Beauty (9052 St Charles Rock Rd)
Beauty Expo (670 N Hwy 67)
Royal Beauty (2304 N Hwy 67)

Nature of Violation:
Many beauty supply stores around town are opening despite the stay at home order. Other beauty supply
owners who are closing down by listening to the county order are being effected in a negative way.

Location of violation:
Many beauty supply stores around North(Ferguson, Lindbergh, 270 north),
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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 2:21:56 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Roger Weinerth

Email Address:

avweinerth@yahoo.com

Phone Number:

3147997714

Company in Violation:

Mr and Mrs

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Jay

Company Business Type:

Sunshine Daydream on S. Lindbergh

Nature of Violation:

Open non essential

Location of violation:

S. Lindbergh

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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 2:03:44 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Sophia Cambria

Email Address:
SoCambria@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3146807695

Company in Violation:
Sunshine Day Dream

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
sales@sunshinedaydream

Company Business Type:
Head Shop, pipes, T-shirts, posers, clothing

Nature of Violation:
Needs to close! Non-essential people at high risk pre-existing conditions

Location of violation:
5501 S Lindbergh Blvd.63109

Date of Violation:
currently

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Please pplease, I beg you close down this non-essential business.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 2:03:03 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymously Reporting

Email Address:
Anonymous@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3145551212

Company in Violation:
Lowe's

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Lowe's

Company Business Type:
Lawn and garden home improvement.

Nature of Violation:
The place is packed with people! People with kids running around. People casually shopping with their families

in tow.

Location of violation:
Lowes fenton Gravois Bluffs (yes it is in St. Louis County)

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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:48:01 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Glenn Simpson

Email Address:
ladyrif914@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
6189209834

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby and JoAnn's Fabric

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
crafts

Nature of Violation:
Store open passing on this virus as an non-essential store.

Location of violation:
466 Elm Park Dr.
St. Louis, MO
and
6910 S. Lindbergh Blvd. St. Louis

Date of Violation:
3-30-2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:17:53 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Meryl

Email Address:
Meryl.odayar@gmail.com

Phone Number:
0735529076

Company in Violation:
Mbd attorneys

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
None

Company Business Type:
None

Nature of Violation:
Violation

Location of violation:
Hyde park

Date of Violation:
30 March 2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
None

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 12:56:46 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Sonia Weber

Email Address:
ordiecagel @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143243199

Company in Violation:
St Louis Cold Drawn

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
1060 Pershall Rd
St Louis MO 63137

Company Business Type:
Rubber

Nature of Violation:
80 plus workers no rules no protection no 6 ft ,gloves nor mask being worn

Location of violation:
1060 Pershall Rd St Louis MO 63137

Date of Violation:
Everyday

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Does not care a disaster waiting to happen these people have families to go home to

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 12:37:32 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Linda Canziani

Email Address:
Stevelindacanziani@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
636-402-8054

Company in Violation:
Titanium Vapor

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Merle (Jim) James Newman

Company Business Type:
Vapor store

Nature of Violation:
Selling in parking lot. Customer drives up and they bring Their purser out

Location of violation:
8450 Watson Rd

St Louis,MO 63119

314-585-5717

And

4350 Telegraph Rd

Mellville MO 63129

314-736-8508

Date of Violation:
March 24,2029

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Selling marijuana vapor and other formats . Also Juul their we set tells you how to get your vapors. Does not
sell food. Selling from curb also

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:37:00 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Robert Lee white

Email Address:
Lee.white1289@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143371440

Company in Violation:
Sunnen Products inc.

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Manufacturing

Nature of Violation:

Our department supervisor notified employees that Sunnen is considered an essential business, due to the
company being a manufacturer of various supplies, for military , medical etc. However, not all departments make
these products, and several employees in the company ( some long tenured) have stated that they never have
manufactured or rarely see any of these alleged products.

Location of violation:
Sunnen Products Inc.

Date of Violation:
3/13/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Many employees feel the company through their actions, are only staying open to protect company profits, not
to supply emergency goods for military, or medical use. If these products are being made and supplied, they should
only require the workers to report in for duty if they are actually making those products

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:



Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 12:06:18 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Matthew Downs

Email Address:
mpdstl 1 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144968148

Company in Violation:
CVS

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Retail/Pharmacy

Nature of Violation:
Because they sell food and medicine they are allowed to remain open, but they have taken no precautions to
protect employees or customers.

Location of violation:
Ballwin

Date of Violation:
3/28/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
My brother works at CVS in Ballwin. He confirms recent national reports that CVS has done nothing to protect
its employees or customers since the coronavirus pandemic started.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:21:06 AM

Form Results:

Name:

Pagedale Police Department

Email Address:

police@cityofpagedale.org

Phone Number:

314-726-1112

Company in Violation:

P-X Liquors

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Liquor Store

Nature of Violation:

social distancing and non-essential business violation

Location of violation:

7016 Page Ave

Pagedale, MO 63133

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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:19:30 AM

Form Results:

Name:

Pagedale Police Department

Email Address:

police@cityofpagedale.org

Phone Number:

314-726-1112

Company in Violation:

Prince Beauty Supply

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Beauty Supply

Nature of Violation:

social distancing and non-essential business violation

Location of violation:

7007 Page Ave

Pagedale, MO 63133

Date of Violation:

3/26/2020

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 11:17:40 AM

Form Results:

Name:

Pagedale Police Department

Email Address:

police@cityofpagedale.org

Phone Number:

3147261112

Company in Violation:

Gemini Barbering &amp; Styling

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Barber Shop

Nature of Violation:

social distancing and non-essential business violation

Location of violation:

7000 Page Ave

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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 10:06:02 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Jason Jarvis

Email Address:
jasonpjarvis@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3142779713

Company in Violation:
Resident

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Residence

Nature of Violation:
Residents continues to have visitors/parties despite order prohibiting social mixing

Location of violation:
412 Monroe Pl
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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:25:11 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous

Email Address:
Anonymous

Phone Number:
314-725-8088

Company in Violation:
Winco Window CO Inc

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Woody Miller VO of operations. Others Bill Krenn, Gantt Miller.

Company Business Type:
Windows and screens

Nature of Violation:

I don't feel we are an essential buisness, any new jobs we get takes 6 months to fill. When the stay was put in
place they had a meeting telling employees they would remain open because they feel they are Essential, and if it
came down to it and I quote " we will tell them we make windows for hospitals" followed by "well we weren't told
we weren't essential". There is no maintenance crew and nothing being done to make sure the place stays clean and
sanitized. Nothing making sure the employees health is being put first. Someone got sent home today for 5 days
because he said he was running a fever over the weekend of 103 but no temp now, he came to work with another
employee who was allowed to stay at work. They ride together daily. If quarantine is suppose to be 14/15 days why
only send them home for 5? One guy got sent home for 5 days last week for coughing and is back to work. We were
told anyone who voluntarily stays home for the 30 day stay we will lose all benefits and a lot of us are high risk due
to age and underline health issues.

They are putting everyone at risk that works here out of greed. Not following any cleaning Procedures not have the
supplies to keep the place sanitized. Half the people I work with don't even wash their hands after using the
bathroom and I'm suppose to believe they wash their hands after coughing, sneezing or touching their faces?

Location of violation:
6200 Maple Ave UCity 63130

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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 9:18:13 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Robert Winkelmann

Email Address:
robinstl68 @ gmail.com

Phone Number:
3145668992

Company in Violation:
Riverside Golf Club

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
not known

Company Business Type:
Golf Club

Nature of Violation:
Distancing guidelines for the use of golf carts (1 person per cart)

Location of violation:
Riverside Golf Club 1210 Larkin Williams Rd, Fenton, MO 63026

Date of Violation:
3/29/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Witnessed over multiple days repeated violations of the one person per cart as there were easily 20 carts both
with two people on them riding all over this property. I have photos from multiple days confirming this and also
witnesses a cart dropped off by two golfers.. sat there 15 minutes and new group came and rode away - was never
wiped down or cleaned between uses as the course claims it is doing. Parking lot was packed and very likely way
over 10 people in the building at any given time based on the flow of people.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:49:04 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Claire Watson

Email Address:
Clairewatson024@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3142774776

Company in Violation:
Big Shark

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Bike sales

Nature of Violation:
Non essential services provided, open for basic shopping and nonessential repairs, not an auto service shop

Location of violation:
1155 Big Bend Blvd STL 63117

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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:22:13 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Keyana Crittenden

Email Address:
Keyanacrittenden@ gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143390619

Company in Violation:
OCL architectural lighting

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Manufacturing of cosmetic light fixtures

Nature of Violation:
Continuous close human to human contact, employees at work showing mild symptoms

Location of violation:
11902 Lackland rd

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
The company continues to operate under the false claims of manufacturing lights for essential businesses. The
fixtures that are being manufactured are only for cosmetic use NOT essential.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:04:14 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Brian Young

Email Address:
brian.young1049@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314398573

Company in Violation:
St. Louis County Government Office

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Dr. Samuel Page
314-615-2660

Company Business Type:
Being a pain in the ass for citizens and business owners of St. Louis County

Nature of Violation:
People are going to the office spreading their disease of disinformation and spreading coronavirus to each

other.

Location of violation:
Where whoever is reading this is located.

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:09:34 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Tracey Voss

Email Address:
Traceydvoss@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3123164990

Company in Violation:
Bye Bye Baby

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Selling baby furniture, clothes

Nature of Violation:
Selling baby stuff

Location of violation:
Manchester Rd Ballwin Missouri

Date of Violation:
April 2

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
People standing in parking lot just talking close to each other. Also inside is the same.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:20:42 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Name Withheld

Email Address:
wbmm_meetup@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
6362889515

Company in Violation:
The Face Shop

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Cosmetics

Nature of Violation:

Makeup store considered non-essential. Owner bought two boxes of masks and is selling them piecemeal to
circumvent the Order. She added a new product that she never sold before, as a loophole to continue operating. As a
makeup artist applying makeup to customers, she is not social distancing, and reusing cosmetics can spread virus.

Location of violation:
The Face Shop, 14246 Manchester Road, Manchester, MO

Date of Violation:
3/26/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
She purchased two boxes of masks, which she never sold before, and is selling them piecemeal as a way to get
around the Order.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 8:06:42 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Beverly Schroth

Email Address:
woodwardbc@gmail.com

Phone Number:
704-219-3136

Company in Violation:
Lowe's Home Improvement

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Hardware Store

Nature of Violation:
Large Gathering of People

Location of violation:
Christenbury Parkway, Concord, NC

Date of Violation:
3/28/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
There were no empty parking spots. The store was so full the 6 foot rule could not be followed. There were
hundreds of people in the store.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 7:05:21 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Robert Martin

Email Address:
remymartin 1879@gmail.com

Phone Number:
31452454449

Company in Violation:
St. Louis County Government

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Construction

Nature of Violation:
Performing unnecessary construction on the exterior of the Spanish Lake firehouse.

Location of violation:
12220 Bellefontaine Rd, Saint Louis, MO 63138

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
Date: Monday, March 30, 2020 5:06:28 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Brent A Trauterman

Email Address:
brenttrauterman@ gmail.com

Phone Number:
3145489233

Company in Violation:
Benson Hill

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Matt Crisp mcrisp@bensonhill.com

Company Business Type:
Plant science

Nature of Violation:
Requiring workers to report for work for more than required to maintain inventory

Location of violation:
1005 N Warson Rd

Date of Violation:
Ongoing

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Benson Hill is claiming to be an essential business due to owning companies that do not operate within
Missouri that produce seeds for agriculture (subsidiary Benson Hill Seeds.) Nothing that happens at 1005 N Warson
location is imperative for Benson Hill Seeds to function.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 9:45:23 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jean Loemker

Email Address:
Jean lacy.loemker@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-484-9580

Company in Violation:
Greenbriar Country Club

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Golf club

Nature of Violation:
Kirkwood

Location of violation:
Non essential clients gathering in groups and violate 6 ft boundary

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
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 9:34:28 PM

Form Results:

Name:
christopher j wade

Email Address:
w2tall67 @yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3148087137

Company in Violation:
Workout company

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Gym

Nature of Violation:
People in gym working out Sunday evening

Location of violation:
Oakville plaza

Date of Violation:
3/29

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 8:55:34 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Robin Eschenbruecher

Email Address:
gonehikingre@gmail.com

Phone Number:
760 415-9185

Company in Violation:
The Trail Hunter PCT 2020 thru hiker from Great Britain

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
His name is somewhere on the YouTube channel The Trail Hunter

Company Business Type:
Non-essential travel through CA for vacation

Nature of Violation:

There is a PCT thru hiker making videos displaying his blatant disregard for social distancing. He has taken
rides from seniors etc. He encourages people to hike the PCT and says it's "legal" because he has a permit. Doesn't
the CA stay at home law affect him? He makes excuses to stay on trail by saying business in small towns want thru
hiker business but these towns are susceptible to COVID 19 with older citizens and limited resources.

Location of violation:
Pacific Crest trail.

Date of Violation:
ongoing see YouTube The Trail Hunter

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
He claims he can't return to the UK when he has joked about he just doesn't want to go back because he'd be
bored. And he has said on video that if he is kicked off the trail he'll live in his tent off grid outside of some town.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 8:31:51 PM

Form Results:

Name:
James Betz

Email Address:
jdbc28@gmail.com

Phone Number:
636-692-3686

Company in Violation:
KPS Physician Staffing

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Jim Kendall
jimkendall@kpsps.com

Company Business Type:
Connects hospitals with open jobs with doctors seeking jobs, via phone.

Nature of Violation:

This business is non-essential (it's basically just a call center). No hospitals are hiring and few doctors are
moving during this pandemic situation anyway. Employer has been totally deaf to pleads from employees to
transition to working from home or to shut down during Stay at Home orders. In addition they are pretending that
they are helping out of work doctors find volunteer opportunities during the crisis. They are not. They are only
looking for hospitals that can pay their fees for doctors in this crisis.

Location of violation:
10845 Olive Blvd #200, Creve Coeur, MO 63141

Date of Violation:
03/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Will absolutely not work with any employees to transition phone system to work from home. In addition, no
social distancing policies or discussions have taken place or been put in place. Their entire response was to put out
hand sanitizer and clorox wipes.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:



Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 8:20:56 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Erika Winslow

Email Address:
zaazoo2u@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3149413461

Company in Violation:
SuperbrightLEDs.com

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Fulfillment

Nature of Violation:

This is a non-essential job, told to the employees by upper management on March 20, 2020. The doors to this
company remain open and employees are expected to work. However, several customer service and a few
fulfillment employees have been able to adhere to the stay- at- home order while other employees have been denied
this option.Management is now telling employees that their job is essential as of March 23, 2020.

Location of violation:
4400 Earth City Expressway

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Company management is also giving misinformation regarding the novel coronavirus. Management is giving
information on transmission of the virus, giving the wrong length of time it stays on surfaces. They have attempted
social distancing but it is impossible for the facility to keep a minimum 6 feet apart through aisles and other
common spaces. Only the work stations follow the social distancing guidelines and the floor manager continuously
breaks that rule, approaching individuals in close proximity several times daily.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 6:19:49 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Geri Tyrey

Email Address:
curlymama@sbcglobal .net

Phone Number:
3143742028

Company in Violation:
Dr. John's lingerie and boutique

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Lingerie

Nature of Violation:
Not a necessity

Location of violation:
504 Gravois Red. Fenton, MO

Date of Violation:
03/29/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Not a true neccessity, although I have no objection under normal circumstances

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:07:17 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Tracey Voss

Email Address:
Traceydvoss@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3123164990

Company in Violation:
Iguana Car Wash

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Car washes

Nature of Violation:
People washing and vacuuming their cars close to each other

Location of violation:
Bridgeton Missouri

Date of Violation:
March 31

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Everyone's getting car washes and vacuuming their cars

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 6:14:12 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Michael Havard

Email Address:
nhavar@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144060928

Company in Violation:
Schaefer's Hobby Shop

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Art Schaefer
(314) 729-7077

Company Business Type:
Retail - Hobby, RC, crafts and jewelry

Nature of Violation:
Claiming on the news to be essential because they sell elastic and something that might maybe possibly be used
for respirators. They are a hobby shop and do not provide essential services.

Location of violation:
11659 Gravois Rd, St. Louis, MO 63126

Date of Violation:
3/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Owners were searching for excuses to be able to stay open. Attempting to identify any items in their inventory
that could be used for health related needs. Their primary sales are still 100% hobby and craft supplies, puzzles, rc
cars, and toys.

They are putting their employees and customers at risk even running "curb-side" services. This is not contact-less
service like other stores are offering. Employees are expected to take products to customer's cars to let customers
see the products before they buy. They are also having to handle customers credit cards, cash, and change.
Employees do not have proper protective equipment (no gloves, no masks, limited hand sanitizer).

While working is voluntary per the owners, some employees will feel pressured to work in order to lighten the load
of other employees who feel they must work to survive.



Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 5:49:01 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jim Bellenger

Email Address:
bellengj@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3146076441

Company in Violation:
Neputy Wellness Center

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Chiropractor

Nature of Violation:
Social Distancing

Location of violation:
4225 Bayless Ave. St. Louis 63123

Date of Violation:
March 26th

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
30 people in small office and aides didn't have masks or gloves on

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 4:00:10 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Rebekah Felts

Email Address:
Felts.rebekah@gmail .com

Phone Number:
6513950237

Company in Violation:
Crusoe's off telegraph

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Restaurant
Nature of Violation:
Drove by the restaurant today. They had groups of people on their patio tables getting full food and drink

service by a waitress.

Location of violation:
Telegraph Oakville

Date of Violation:
03/29

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 3:47:30 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Christopher Lucchesi

Email Address:
celucchesi@sbcglobal .net

Phone Number:
3142101805

Company in Violation:
Creve Coeur Lakehouse Bar and Grill

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
n/a

Company Business Type:
Food Service

Nature of Violation:

Restaurant is allowing customers to sit on outside patio in close quarters with one another. The restaurant was
also allowing patrons to order drinks while sitting outside, and some customers were sitting outside with their
'carryout' orders.

Location of violation:
2160 Creve Coeur Mill Rd,
St. Louis, MO 63146

Date of Violation:
3/29/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
The entire outside patio was full. Every table was taken, and customers were within several feet of one another.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 3:43:03 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Erissie Alexander bobo III

Email Address:
Erissie_bobo@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3143767882

Company in Violation:
Hazzard moving and storage

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
314-535-9300

Company Business Type:
Moving homes and residential companies

Nature of Violation:
Not being essential

Location of violation:
3728 market st. St louis mo 63110

Date of Violation:
03/22/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
There has not been any meetings or concerns about covid-19. No preparations or safety meetings. I just want
to be a valued employee and dont want to endanger my family.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 3:36:21 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Michele Patterson

Email Address:
Aa2maui@msn.com

Phone Number:
314-221-4753

Company in Violation:
First Tee Driving Range

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Driving range

Nature of Violation:
They are advertising on the Oakville Community page they they are still open for business 7a-10p.

Location of violation:
6286 Lemay Ferry Rd

Date of Violation:
Ongoing

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
On Lemay Ferry Rd 314-416-1661

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 3:13:22 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Christopher

Email Address:
celucchesi@sbcglobal .net

Phone Number:
3142101805

Company in Violation:
Creve Coeur Lakehouse Bar and Grill

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Food service

Nature of Violation:
Restaurant is allowing patrons to sit in and order drinks on outside patio. The restaurant is also allowing
customers to sit out on the patio with their carry out orders.

Location of violation:

2160 Creve Coeur Mill Rd
Saint Louis, MO 63146
United States

Date of Violation:
March 29th, 2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Unsure if customers are congregating inside, but nearly all tables were full of customers on outside patio.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 2:54:36 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous

Email Address:
private@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
314-555-5555

Company in Violation:
Hope Church

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Church

Nature of Violation:
Holding services with large gatherings and even telling people to greet one another.

Location of violation:
St Louis County Mills Mall

Date of Violation:
3/29/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Maybe a news report would help!

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 1:56:09 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Eileen B Fraser

Email Address:
ebfras@charter.net

Phone Number:
3143893727

Company in Violation:
City of Ferguson Parks Dept.

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
basket ball court at Forestwood Park

Nature of Violation:
individuals not keeping 6 feet apart and also not obeying the stay in place order

Location of violation:
basketball court in park on Ferguson Avenue

Date of Violation:
3/29/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
group playing basket ball on court; tood close together &amp; not obeying staty at home

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 1:50:26 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Eileen B Fraser

Email Address:
ebfras@charter.net

Phone Number:
3143893727

Company in Violation:
Malley's Laundramat

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
laundromat

Nature of Violation:
more than 10 people in one small space-not 6 ft apart

Location of violation:
Malley's Laundromat
7455 W. Florissant 63136

Date of Violation:
3/29/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
always too many people together

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:02:08 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Elsa Hermshaw

Email Address:
ehermshaw @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144237392

Company in Violation:
Petco

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Pet supplies and services
Nature of Violation:
The dog grooming salons in all stores are still open. I get that food and supplies are essential however getting

you dog a bath is not

Location of violation:
All saint Louis petcos

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
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 1:24:34 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Peter MacFarland Coogan

Email Address:
coogan.peter@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144983188

Company in Violation:
Ice cream truck

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Ice cream truck

Nature of Violation:
Selling ice cream

Location of violation:
Tuxedo Park neighborhood, Bompart/summit, near avery elementary

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
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 12:40:12 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Aaron Doubet

Email Address:
adoubet@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3145609031

Company in Violation:
American Legion Post 555

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
5902 Morgan Ford
(314) 481-9555

Company Business Type:
Social legion hall.

Nature of Violation:
The legion held a large party on 3/28/2020 that ran from Spm to 8pm.

Location of violation:
5902 Morgan Ford
St. Louis, MO

Date of Violation:
3/28/2020

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:
They held a party from Spm to 8pm in direct violation of the stay at home order, endangering themselves,
residents of the neighborhood, as well as the greater St. Louis area.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 12:34:38 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jason Contini

Email Address:
jeontini@archlightentertainment.com

Phone Number:
314-398-7463

Company in Violation:
Barnes and Noble

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Beth Smith (store manager) or Julie Claire Lane (district manager)

Company Business Type:
bookstore

Nature of Violation:
Remaining open to the public despite being a "non-essential" business.

Location of violation:
Fenton (as well as all Barnes and Nobles- West County, Ladue, Chesterfield &amp; Mid Rivers)

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

I really am just trying to figure out if bookstores are counted as essential. Because if they are NOT essential
someone needs to do something. The Barnes and Noble in Fenton (as well as all Barnes &amp; Nobles in the area)
is claiming they are essential under "media" because of the newstand rack in the store but now the company has
halted all shipping of newstand product company wide. So even under what they are claiming makes them essential
they are not. And the issue here is that people are still going in there and not adhering to the County Executive's
order of keeping a distance. One night we were even told by a customer that his daughter had to get tested and he
probably has Covid-19 too but that he refuses to stay inside because "I'm just not gonna do that". People are
ignoring the County Executive's order and St. Louis city Mayor Krewson's order and going into that store (and all
Barnes and Nobles) and putting other customers and all my co-workers at risk.

Please. We're just trying to get clarity and help flatten the curve on this so that we can get over it sooner and we can
all go back to work without fear of getting it or even worse, getting it and transmitting it to loved ones whom we live
with and who ARE very immune deficient.



Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 12:04:33 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Lynette Kazban

Email Address:
kazbanklan@att.net

Phone Number:
314-973-6541

Company in Violation:
Popeyes

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Fast food

Nature of Violation:

Son works there and has been told that they will reopen the dining room on
Monday to 5 people. She is concerned about her son and the public. When management was asked; they were told
that it was a directive from the home office

Location of violation:
9501 gravois rd
Affton mo

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
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 11:11:58 AM

Form Results:

Name:
tina I chisholm

Email Address:
tpontoo@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6783823154

Company in Violation:
Manhattan Associates

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Cornel Robinson
6784375750

Company Business Type:
Software Company

Nature of Violation:
Forcing us to come into the office for now essential work and in close quarters in areas that have not been
properly cleaned and no protective wear

Location of violation:
2300 windy ridge pkway atlanta georgia 30339

Date of Violation:
03/29/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
We are being forced back in office with a group of people with no cleaning in place or disinfectant or gloves or
masks

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Sunday, March 29, 2020 6:19:28 AM

Form Results:

Name:
N/A

Email Address:
N/A

Phone Number:
N/A

Company in Violation:
Yo Dawg Catering

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
https://www .facebook.com/YoDawgCatering

Company Business Type:
Food cart

Nature of Violation:

It appears the food cart owner is setting up in parking lots, encouraging people to gather in public and, based on
his Facebook page, engaging in hand-to-hand food delivery. According to his page, he will be in Oakville, at St.
Paul's UCC, on Tuesday and Thursday.

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
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 10:50:52 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Ladonna Faraci

Email Address:
Ifaraci@charter.net

Phone Number:
6363466360

Company in Violation:
Spa Tan clarkson and St.Peters locations

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Chad Kendricks (sp)

Company Business Type:
Tanning spa

Nature of Violation:
Open during city "stay at home order’

Location of violation:
Chesterfield and St. Peter's locations

Date of Violation:
Ongoing

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Open Monday-Sunday 9-6. I have test messages confirming this.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 9:42:01 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Emily Throm

Email Address:
emilyshearon@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144584859

Company in Violation:
Dr. John's Lingerie and Novelty Boutique

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
lingerie and adult store

Nature of Violation:
they are open

Location of violation:
504 Gravois Road

Date of Violation:
3/28/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

can't possibly see how this is an essential business. Also, how can promoting fluid exchange be healthy? Very
irresponsible and they need to be closed and more businesses need to take this seriously. Many are talking about it
on social media and I wanted to be sure it's actually been reported.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 9:26:19 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Taylor Lehmann

Email Address:
Tclehmann7 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-835-8714

Company in Violation:
Movahed OMS

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Reza Movahed 314-878-6725

Company Business Type:
Oral Macxillofacial

Nature of Violation:
Wanting to see non emergent patients in office during COVID 19..

Location of violation:
In office

Date of Violation:
3/30/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Doctor wants to keep seeing patients and putting them at risk even though it's a mandatory stay at home order
and we are a non essential business

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 7:27:43 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Barbara MacRobie

Email Address:
bamster1859@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-435-7052

Company in Violation:
Joann Fabrics and Crafts

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Fabric and craft supplies

Nature of Violation:
Not essential

Location of violation:
3200 Laclede Station Road - other STL County location at 6910 S. Lindbergh is also listed as open per Google

Date of Violation:
3/28/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Joann claims it is "essential" because it sells fabric people are using to make masks for healthcare providers.
But fabric is easily available online and locally at Walmart. And the other big-box craft stores and fabric stores in St.
Louis County have respected STL County's directive and have closed: Michaels, Hobby Lobby, Jackman's Fabrics
are all closed. Joann's greedy cash grab is endangering its customers, employees, and the whole region. This

disgrace is corporate policy nationwide: https://www businessinsider.com/joann-fabrics-employees-stores-remain-
open-coronavirus-2020-3. Locally, the Riverfront Times investigated a few days ago:

https://www_ riverfronttimes.com/newsblog/2020/03/24/is-joann-fabrics-really-offering-face-mask-sewing-kits (I'm
not an employee of any of the stores I have named. I am a hobby seamstress who was a frequent and happy Joann

customer. I'm now disgusted.)

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:



Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:54:15 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Dawn Crunkleton

Email Address:
Dcrunk95@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3143236927

Company in Violation:
Dave Sinclair Buick tesson ferry &amp; Lindbergh

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Sinclair

Company Business Type:
Car sales

Nature of Violation:
Open despite order of social distancing.

Location of violation:
Lindbergh &amp; tesson ferry

Date of Violation:
Currently

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Offering 0% interest to promote sales.
Do not want them to know I reported. Son won't stop working because they are open and he is exposing the family
to the virus

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 5:29:16 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Donna

Email Address:
Washington

Phone Number:
314-710-0847

Company in Violation:
Orange Beauty and More

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
(314) 282-0936

Company Business Type:
Beauty Supply

Nature of Violation:
Non-essential sale of beauty/hair supplies

Location of violation:
6800 Natural Bridge Rd, St. Louis, MO 63121

Date of Violation:
03/28/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Adpvertising as 'open' on Instagram at orangebeautystl (in the 'story' feature)

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 5:03:21 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Steven Strawn

Email Address:
sbs58 @charter.net

Phone Number:
636-225-7483

Company in Violation:
Polynt / Reichhold Chemical

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Wayne Pedlar

Plant Manager

636-225-5226

Ext: 8737

Company Business Type:
Composite &amp; Coatings Industry.

Nature of Violation:
Social Distancing is neither practiced, enforced or in some cases impossible without management changes.

Location of violation:
249 St. Louis Ave.
Valley Park, Mo. 63088

Date of Violation:
03/27/20 &amp; before

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Talked to management about proper steps we should be taking based on information from CDC, County orders

etc. Company doesn't seem concerned and are putting profits ahead of employees safety.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:



Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 2:56:12 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Alexandra Moeller

Email Address:
Alex_bohling04@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
314-458-5561

Company in Violation:
Maxi Beauty Supply

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Beauty Supply

Nature of Violation:
Should be closed as is non essential

Location of violation:
27 Flower Valley Shopping Center, Florissant MO 63033

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
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 1:20:48 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Briana Nolan

Email Address:
Briana.Nolan99 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
636-399-4032

Company in Violation:
Michael's and Joann's

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Craft supplies/ fabrics

Nature of Violation:
These are non-essential businesses

Location of violation:
Michael's 15911 Manchester Road, Ellisville, MO 63011 (and other locations throughout the county???);
Joann's 15355 Manchester Road, Ballwin, MO 63011

Date of Violation:
3/27/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
These are non-essential stores. They should not be open ANYWHERE in the county. They are also supposed
to have curbside delivery - which the employees do not want to do, so after waiting forever, people just end up

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 12:04:02 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous Reporters

Email Address:
Chocolate1202@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
314363089

Company in Violation:
Hair supply store open with more than 10 inside

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Beauty supply

Nature of Violation:
Non essential business more than 10 people in

Location of violation:
11905 new Hallsferry rd 63033

Date of Violation:
March 28, 2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Saturday, March 28, 2020 10:06:20 AM

Form Results:

Name:
christopher j wade

Email Address:
w2tall67 @yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3148087137

Company in Violation:
1965

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Crusoes South 5591 Oakville Shopping Center, St. Louis, MO 63129

Nature of Violation:
BAR PACKED EVERYDAY 3PM WITH PATRONS

Location of violation:
5591 Oakville Shopping Center, St. Louis, MO 63129

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
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:31:45 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Shannise Finn

Email Address:
shannisefinn@gmail.com

Phone Number:
5735290896

Company in Violation:
Treats Unleashed

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Teresa Miller

Company Business Type:
Pet boutique and bakery with in store grooming

Nature of Violation:
Abusing "Essential" status to provide non essential services

Location of violation:
All Treats Unleashed locations

Date of Violation:
Currently ongoing

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Stores are permitted to be open under "Pet Grocery Store" for curbside pickup of dog food, however, they are
using this loophole to continue to provide the NON-ESSENTIAL service of pet grooming. Any emergency pet
grooming can be done by a veterinarian, but routine grooming provided at such places as Treats Unleashed are
purely for vanity sake and is not considered essential. Illness can be transferred from pets (via kissing, petting,
cuddling etc) making this extremely negligent on Treats Unleashed behalf.

Similar retail/grooming corporations such as Petsmart and Petco have closed down their grooming sections while
remaining open for retail in compliance with this order.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:03:29 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Mike Hunt

Email Address:
Mike_hunt79@mail.com

Phone Number:
6182959907

Company in Violation:
Xtreme Krav Maga

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Steve Sulze

Company Business Type:
Fitness/martial arts

Nature of Violation:
Holding multiple classes with a lot of people.

Location of violation:
639 Gravois Bluff Blvd C Fenton, MO 63026

Date of Violation:
3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

There were 2 classes held Wed, March 25 at 10:30 by Steve and a 5:30 by Stacy Moore and a "secret workout"
scheduled for Saturday March 28th with 12 people attending and 340 more invited through Facebook, these are
inside classes with video and pictures from Wed. There was an instructor who needed to self quarantine for 14 days
the week prior because of possible exposure who also attended and has been in the gym multiple times. This is a
huge risk and blatant disregard to the community. He is a business owner that is very well known to the community
setting a terrible example and potentially putting many others at harm. I do hope this is taken seriously due to the
risk to the entire community.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:02:31 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Shannise Finn

Email Address:
shannisefinn@gmail.com

Phone Number:
5735290896

Company in Violation:
Treats Unleashed

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Pet Bakery and Boutique with in store grooming services

Nature of Violation:
May remain open to sell pet food as "pet grocery store", but in store grooming services are considered NON
ESSENTIAL and must ceas in compliance with current stay at home order

Location of violation:
All Treats Unleashed Locations

Date of Violation:
Currently ongoing

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Business is allowed to remain open for sale of pet food (Under "pet grocery store" with curbside pickup)
HOWEVER the company is abusing this loophole to continue the Non- Essential service of pet grooming (bathing
and hair cuts). Any emergency grooming can be done by a veterinarian, grooming solely for vanity is non-essential
and puts many people at risk as illness can be transferred via handling of dogs (kissing, petting, cuddling etc). All
other corporations such as Petsmart and Petco who are remaining open as retailers have closed their grooming
facilities in compliance with the order, Treats Unleashed is aware of this and continues to offer the non essential
service throughout all of their locations.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:43:50 PM

Form Results:

Name:
LAWANDA WILLIAMS

Email Address:
lovelc@att.net

Phone Number:
3142760114

Company in Violation:
Grossman Iron and steel

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Processors of scrap iron and steel.

Nature of Violation:
Still operating

Location of violation:
5 north market street

Date of Violation:
03/02/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Is this company considered essential?

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 7:14:10 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Barbara

Email Address:
barvan@gmail.com

Phone Number:
n/a

Company in Violation:
yes

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
anodized

Nature of Violation:
not safety for employee in covid time...

Location of violation:
15701 Industry Ln, Huntington Beach, CA 92649

Date of Violation:
3/16/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
cough,no mask more than 10

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:00:37 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Employee

Email Address:
Employee@pisagroup

Phone Number:
Unsure

Company in Violation:
The Pisa Group

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
https://www .thepisagroup.com/contact.php

Company Business Type:
Call center, telemarketing

Nature of Violation:
We are being pressured to come to work. We are non essential. There are over 10 of us in the building.

Location of violation:
2085 Collier Corporate Pkwy, St Charles, mo

Date of Violation:
Today, yesterday, etc

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
https://www .thepisagroup.com/

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 5:26:39 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kelly Smith

Email Address:
kellyjeanturner@ymail.com

Phone Number:
3147045819

Company in Violation:
Batteries Plus Bulbs

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Retail sales

Nature of Violation:
Remaining open during mandatory non-essential business closing order

Location of violation:
113 US-67 S
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
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:43:31 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Michael B Dick

Email Address:
micholb79dick@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
314-874-2035

Company in Violation:
Arrow Box Company

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
314-821-3280

Company Business Type:
Box Production

Nature of Violation:
Co-workers suspected having covid 19, at place. I feeled that my life in a serious danger. As well as the others
workers. I have been observing this three workers, for over two weeks now.

Location of violation:
360 Leffingwell Ave. Kirkwood, MO. 63122.

Date of Violation:
03-12-2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I have spoken to the management, about my observations, but there has been no action taken.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:29:34 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Veronica Belko

Email Address:
Veronica.belko@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3149600906

Company in Violation:
City of Ballwin Public Works

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
City Public Works

Nature of Violation:
It isn't so much a violation of the stay at home order but a violation of the gathering of 10 or more and
maintaining the distancing.

Location of violation:
City of Ballwin Public Works

Date of Violation:
Daily with work requirements

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I'm sharing as a citizen concerned for the health of the workers

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:23:13 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Anonymous

Email Address:

None

Phone Number:

None

Company in Violation:

Auto Nova

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Omer Ozyurt

Company Business Type:

Selling cars (no repair services)

Nature of Violation:

Still selling cars

Location of violation:

1111 Lemay Ferry Road

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
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:13:10 PM

Form Results:

Name:
win cha

Email Address:
windylmt79@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
636 5754247

Company in Violation:
Promotional consultants inc.

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
David Poger 636 733 8228

Company Business Type:
they pack promotional items like qucick trip towels in to back backs. today we packed golf balls ,watches ear
buds and ink pens into baggies.

Nature of Violation:

this is not an essential business. the letter they gave me as far as being an essential employee says we provide
uniforms to gas stations and hand sanitizer along with stuff essential to health care. i have not packaged any of thee
items at all in the few weeks i have worked here. just silly promotional items.

Location of violation:
307 stag industrial blvd lake st louis mo 63367

Date of Violation:
3/27/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

there is only 3 of us in this warehouse but delivery people are in and out daily in our area. i am scared and dont
want to get in trouble. i was told i could do this anonymously yet i had to give my name. the lady who hired me is
my land lord i dont want any reprocussion please!!!! i cant lose my place to live with my kids.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:



Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 4:06:54 PM

Form Results:

Name:
NA

Email Address:
NA

Phone Number:
NA

Company in Violation:
Iron Mountain

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

You may have to contact cooperate. The Managers names are Jennifer Krawitz and Also Matt Nord. They will
try to convince you that they are essential but I promise you they're not. Best person to contact is cooperate. Iron
Mountains number is not hard to get a hold of.

Company Business Type:
Delivery: picking up and dropping off boxes. Delivering empty unused supply boxes. Delivering non essential
files. Emptying shred bins.

Nature of Violation:

This is a Non Essential business and they are sending their drivers out into these places and they have nothing
to do with medical supplies or equipment or food for stores or restaurants. A lot of the places that the drivers go to
have had cases to come up concerning the virus. They are using the fact that we deliver non emergency charts at
times to different departments throughout a facility as essential but in the meantime are keeping other deliveries in
the cycle that have absolutely nothing to do with the order put in place. It's a cover up to continue to function. This
is the reason why the virus continues to spread because of acts like this. Jobs are violating the rules. They're making
up their own rules and are not complying.

Location of violation:
11741 Missouri Bottom Rd.
They occupy pretty much the whole complex

Date of Violation:
Every since the order was put in place. They have not complied are all.

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They need to be told to abide and stop breaking the rules put in place by the state.

Ackl Answer:
Yes



Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 3:34:48 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Det. Christian Aarns, Normandy Police Department

Email Address:
caarns @cityofnormandy.gov

Phone Number:
314-686-3034

Company in Violation:
Afro World

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Beauty Supply

Nature of Violation:
Non-essential business in operation

Location of violation:
7276 Natural Bridge, Normandy, MO. 63121

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
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 3:31:36 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Det. Christian Aarns, Normandy Police Department

Email Address:
caarns @cityofnormandy.gov

Phone Number:
314-686-3034

Company in Violation:
MoStylez Beauty Salon

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Hair Salon

Nature of Violation:
Non-essential business operating

Location of violation:
7244 Natural Bridge, Normandy, MO. 63121

Date of Violation:
3/27/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Occupants frequently use 7246 as an extension of 7244.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:31:38 PM

Form Results:

Name:
John Doe

Email Address:
Na

Phone Number:
Na

Company in Violation:
Bommarito auto sales

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Comptrollers name is Cheli. Office manager Gretchen Boyer

Company Business Type:
Paperwork for auto sales

Nature of Violation:
Keeping employees there to clean. Also keeping employees there during a water main break saying they

weren't allowed to use the restroom or wash their hands.

Location of violation:
Hazel wood locations. Volkswagen, Honda, Ford, Nissan.

Date of Violation:
3-31

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 3:25:46 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Det. Christian Aarns, Normandy Police Dept.

Email Address:
caarns @cityofnormandy.gov

Phone Number:
314-686-3034

Company in Violation:
Super Dollar Buster

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Furniture / Appliance Rental

Nature of Violation:
Non-essential business open for business.

Location of violation:
7241 Natural Bridge, Normandy, MO. 63121

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
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 3:15:53 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kelly Smith

Email Address:
kellyjeanturner@ymail.com

Phone Number:
3147045819

Company in Violation:
Professional training boot camps

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Fitness training

Nature of Violation:
Continue to be open despite the non-essential business closure order

Location of violation:
917 hwy 67, Florissant MO

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
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 3:14:24 PM

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
Remaining open during order that non-essential businesses close

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
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 1:20:23 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Annie Pickerd

Email Address:
anniepickerd@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3146917676

Company in Violation:
R&amp;R Enterprises

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
T-shirt printing
Nature of Violation:
Running business as usual and ignoring stay at home order, workers can't always work 6 feet apart, not

providing pay or unemployment for those who chose to stay home

Location of violation:
400 Valley School Dr. Valley Park, mo

Date of Violation:
3/27/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 1:16:37 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Lindsey Harrah

Email Address:
lindseyharrah@live.com

Phone Number:
3145375004

Company in Violation:
CBD Kratom

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
cbdkratom@gmail .com; Dafna Palatnik, 314-250-7460; David Palatnik, 314-562-3113; Ocean Cohen, 314-
578-6163; Yitzchak Palatnik, 314-488-5058

Company Business Type:
CBD and supplement (Kratom, blue lotus, vitamin B, etc) retail sales. Not a dispensary taking prescription
orders from patients.

Nature of Violation:
Company is listed as a non-essential business under the stay-at-home/shelter-in-place executive order and is
still open and serving customers.

Location of violation:
15320 Manchester Road; Ellisville, MO, 63011

Date of Violation:
3/27/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Employees are being made to handle cash and card transactions without PPE. Certain locations of business are
closed, but five locations remain open, 2 of which are in STL county (1 other in STL city on Morganford, 2 in St.
Charles county in St. Charles and Wentzville). Company website: cbdkratomshops.com

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:



Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 1:16:04 PM

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
3729 S. Lindbergh Blvd, Unit 101; St. Louis, MO, 63127

Date of Violation:
3/27/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Employees are being made to handle cash and card transactions without PPE. Certain locations of business are
closed, but five locations remain open, 2 of which are in STL county (1 other in STL city, 2 in St. Charles county).

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 12:49:39 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Debbie Penn

Email Address:
bflysugar@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144952739

Company in Violation:
Chipotle in Chesterfield

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Restaurant

Nature of Violation:

They opened their doors today March 27th (was closed all last week, online orders and pickup only) and now
today they have unlocked their doors and people can come through the line. Not 6 feet apart from customers and
cashier. They have a plastic shield that is only 5'6 tall between customers and line workers. Anyone taller is
exposed.

Location of violation:
Chesterfield, Mo. 1676 Clarkson Road. 63017

Date of Violation:
March 27, 2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

I find it alarming that they have kept their doors shut until today and nothing has changed in the community
only that Covid numbers have risen. The chain restaurant had all chairs up so customers couldn't get by. The chairs
are down and people can come in to the line with not following guidelines.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:



Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 12:36:56 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Det. Christian Aarns, Normandy PD

Email Address:
caarns @cityofnormandy.gov

Phone Number:
314-686-3034

Company in Violation:
BeautyTown

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Beauty supply, hair products

Nature of Violation:
Business running is not considered essential

Location of violation:
1201 S. Florissant, Cool Valley, MO. 63121.

Date of Violation:
3/27/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Also seen open on 3/26/2020

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 12:08:59 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jared Heacock

Email Address:
jared@teamcarbuyers.com

Phone Number:
3146957282

Company in Violation:
Williamsburg Pet Hotel

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Grooming.

Nature of Violation:
I own a small dog grooming shop down the road, all of us "small business" are closed. However Williamsburg
is still remaining open and accepting NEW grooming clients, guess where my clients are going to go that I had to

Location of violation:
Ballwin MO

Date of Violation:
3/26/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I want to be contacted by a live person regarding this.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 12:08:16 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Donna Washington

Email Address:
donnawash32@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-710-0847

Company in Violation:
Prince Beauty Supply

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Beauty Products Supply Sales

Nature of Violation:
Non-essential/sale of beauty products

Location of violation:
7007 Page Ave, St. Louis, MO 63133

Date of Violation:
3/23/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:01:01 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Sarah Allen

Email Address:
sarahmallen97 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3145400854

Company in Violation:
Chipotle

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Food
Nature of Violation:
I went to pick up takeout that I ordered online. There were at least 25 customers standing inside waiting for
their food, much closer than 6 feet apart. Management was not doing anything to prevent people congregating in the

dining area.

Location of violation:
212 S Grand Blvd. St. Louis, MO 63103

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
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 12:02:00 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Donna Washington

Email Address:
donnawash32@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-710-0847

Company in Violation:
Concentrix formerly known as Convergys

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Telemarketing

Nature of Violation:

Surveyor training starting 3/30/20 (asking people how was the service they received, for non-essential matters).
Per someone I know who's set to start work there 03/30/20. I was suppose to babysit for her, but can't now, because
of cough &amp; shortness of breathe I'm experiencing. Concentrix has no plans to postpone training.

Location of violation:
41 Village Square Shopping Center, Hazelwood, MO 63042

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
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:26:41 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Steven Youngbauer

Email Address:
steve@youngbauer.com

Phone Number:
3148032956

Company in Violation:
Accu-Glass

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Manufacturing

Nature of Violation:
Employee showed up to work after someone in her building tested positive for COVID-19

Location of violation:
10765 Trenton Ave, St. Louis, MO 63132

Date of Violation:
3/27/2020

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:
She was sent home after being at work almost 4 hours

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:26:23 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Eileen Fraser

Email Address:
ebfras@charter.net

Phone Number:
3143893727

Company in Violation:
Empire Beauty Supply

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Selling beauty and hair products

Nature of Violation:
not essential business; open 3/26 selling products; parking was full of cars; more than 10 people inside and not
staying 6 ft a part;

Location of violation:
10000 W. Florissant, Dellwood MO 63136

Date of Violation:
3/26/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
people carrying out bags of hair products. Not essential at this time.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:18:24 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous

Email Address:
Anonymous

Phone Number:
Anonymous

Company in Violation:
7007 Page Avenue Saint Louis, MO, 63133 Tel: 314-721-4331 Fax: 314-726-9929

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Solomon

Company Business Type:
Beauty supply store

Nature of Violation:
Open

Location of violation:
7007 Page Avenue

Saint Louis, MO, 63133

Tel: 314-721-4331

Fax: 314-726-9929

Date of Violation:
3/26/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Open doing coronavirus outbreak nonessential business

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 11:02:37 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Mark Orwig

Email Address:
mc51472@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3092581048

Company in Violation:
Jimmy Johns

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown
Ph. 217-258-6400

Company Business Type:
Fast Food

Nature of Violation:
Allowing customer's to order and dine inside the store

Location of violation:
Mattoon, IL

Date of Violation:
3/26/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
All other fast food facilities are not letting customers in.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:35:49 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Mary Kinworthy

Email Address:
c.kinworthy.acme@juno.com

Phone Number:
3144869920

Company in Violation:
City of Fenton Parks and Recreation

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Public Park

Nature of Violation:
Failure to enforce Stay At Home Law with patrons using the park

Location of violation:
Yarnell Road

Date of Violation:
March 26, 2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:35:41 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Bridget Hoffert

Email Address:
bridget.hoffert@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-496-9733

Company in Violation:
Joann Fabric and Crafts

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Wade

Company Business Type:
Craft &amp; fabric sales

Nature of Violation:
Still open to public for in store sales during executive order

Location of violation:
St. Peters, St. Louis, Crystal City, etc. all Joann locations are still open as of 3/27/2020

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Joanns still has a large amount of customers in their stores and are open for in store sales, no social distancing
in place, no additional protection for their employees or customers

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:32:52 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Mary Kinworthy

Email Address:
c.kinworthy.acme@juno.com

Phone Number:
314.449-2600

Company in Violation:
Doctor John's Lingerie and Novelty Boutique

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Sale of fantasy lingerie ware

Nature of Violation:
Violating against Essential Business law

Location of violation:
645 Gravois Road
Fenton, Mo. 63026

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:59:03 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Dora Middleton

Email Address:
Doram36@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
6365794439

Company in Violation:
Party City

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Costumes and Balloons

Nature of Violation:
Open and not essential business

Location of violation:
10861 old halls ferry rd St. Louis mo 63136

Date of Violation:
April 2nd 2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

This company only cares about making money not the health of employees or customers it's not a necessity for
party city to be open for costumes and balloons and paper plates and cups they opened back up to do curb side and I
believe that this will be a health hazard considering that fact that the place was always over packed I'm asking you
all to please shut this place down for the health and safety of everyone concerned

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 10:27:49 AM

Form Results:

Name:

Mary Kinworthy

Email Address:

c.kinworthy.acme@juno.com

Phone Number:

314.865.2250

Company in Violation:

Riverside Golf Course Public

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Public Golfing

Nature of Violation:

Large Gathering of golfers under stay at home order

Location of violation:

1210 Larkin Williams Rd.

Fenton, Mo. 63026

Date of Violation:

March 26th, 2020

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 9:12:04 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Mike Benz

Email Address:
mike @benzpresswerks.com

Phone Number:
6366774500

Company in Violation:
Cool Treats Ice Cream Truks

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
(314) 423-2100

Company Business Type:
Ice cream truck drives through neighborhood streets selling ice cream treats to kids.

Nature of Violation:
possible spread of caronavirus through handling of cash and making change.

Location of violation:
Greenmar Subdivision 63026

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
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 8:19:24 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Tim redel

Email Address:
Tmrede@att.net

Phone Number:
3143465337

Company in Violation:
StL. County Parks

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Sam Page

Company Business Type:
Golf course/equipment rental

Nature of Violation:
Non essential business with groups of &gt;10 persons

Location of violation:
Quail creek golf course

Date of Violation:
Mar 24,2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 7:25:29 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Emily Throm

Email Address:
emilyshearon@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144584859

Company in Violation:
Top Care

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
636-305-1680

Company Business Type:
landscaping

Nature of Violation:
saw 1 truck with 4 people inside and another truck with 2 people inside

Location of violation:
Bowles &amp; 141 and Bowles &amp; Horan, respectively, in Fenton this morning around 7AM

Date of Violation:
3/27/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Landscaping is not essential and they are not taking it seriously

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 7:03:38 AM

Form Results:

Name:
John Citizen

Email Address:
Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com

Phone Number:
314-612-5100

Company in Violation:
Given 100

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Gym

Nature of Violation:
Has not closed. People still working out. Violating 6 ft distance. Keeping lights off and putting curtains up to
hide.

Location of violation:
5648 Pershing

Date of Violation:
3/27/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Has been open since the order took effect.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 7:03:02 AM

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
Date: Friday, March 27, 2020 6:19:32 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Keia Henderson

Email Address:
keiahenderson25 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143970477

Company in Violation:
Oaknoll Nursing and Rehabilitation center

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
314 521 7419

Company Business Type:
Nursing home and rehabilitation center

Nature of Violation:
It's several residents with fevers and coughs that's been going on for weeks and they are not be closely
monitored or quarantine

Location of violation:
37 N.Clark Ave Ferguson MO 63135

Date of Violation:
Not sure

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I think they are being very negligent by not having these residents sent out to be tested and it's being exposed
for other residents as well as employees like myself with weak immune systems

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:28:15 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Sean conover

Email Address:
Conovsp@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143067877

Company in Violation:
Subway

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Food

Nature of Violation:
Customers allowed in the building walking along the counter. Customers breathing and touching on glass and
chips

Location of violation:
Ballwin and Maryland Heights

Date of Violation:
3/26/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Lack of concern

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:24:11 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Sean Conover

Email Address:
conovsp@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-306-7877

Company in Violation:
Ballwin golf course

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Recreational golfing

Nature of Violation:
Not an essential business

Location of violation:
Ballwin

Date of Violation:
03-26-2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Non compliant, social distance

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:46:13 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Gale Puellmann

Email Address:
kennedy5506@att.net

Phone Number:
3143741233

Company in Violation:
Dollar Tree

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
discount retail store, selling to the public

Nature of Violation:
non essential store-we do carry food and some medicine but also crafts, housewares, party supplies, balloons,
TOYS, candy, Easter decor

Location of violation:
all locations- nation wide chain

Date of Violation:
open 7 days week

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

customers are coming in to buy toilet paper and hand sanitizer but we do not have the items they are looking
for, so they are exposing us for nothing. The customers are NOT following safe distancing, and kids are touching
and playing with the toys, elderly are "just browsing" and it is not necessary that we remain open

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:24:00 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Nick

Email Address:
Getchman

Phone Number:
3143975160

Company in Violation:
St.louis county parks

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Stl county parks

Nature of Violation:
Particulary Jefferson Barraks County park. And every other county park. Just scan social media. Its happening
everywhere.

At JB on the 26th. Group of st least 50 kids &amp; teenagers. All grouped together.

The Skate patk is not an essential activity. Nor are these kids n teenagers commencing essential survival duties.
If theres a second spike of covid19.

Its because of they are being allowed to gather in large groups over 10 people in close proximity.

Zero social distancing.

Putting the rest if the county in Jeopardy.

Location of violation:
Jefferson barracks park. And other stl county parks.

Date of Violation:
Probably everyday. I just happened to see it on 03/26/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:



Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:58:41 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Mary Beth

Email Address:
Mbrown1440@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3145669919

Company in Violation:
Istorage

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Self storage

Nature of Violation:
Not allowing employees to stay home under shelter in place order.

Location of violation:
306 West 4th street Eureka
1699 West 5th street Eureka

Date of Violation:
Continually

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:37:18 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Keith Davis

Email Address:
Daviskw2004 @sbcglobal.net

Phone Number:
3146502224

Company in Violation:
Lutheran church Woodbine and Kirkwood Rd

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Church

Nature of Violation:
Allowing children and young adults play basketball

Location of violation:
Clay Ave and Woodbine Ave Kirkwood mo 63122

Date of Violation:
03/26/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 6:19:34 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous

Email Address:
ross.stlcl@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
13145551234

Company in Violation:
Schaefer's Hobby Shop

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Art Schaefer
(314) 729-7077

Company Business Type:
Hobby, jewelry, crafts

Nature of Violation:
Remaining open in a "curb pickup" mode, but still having heavy interaction with customers. Handling cash,
and cards directly.

Location of violation:
11659 Gravois Rd, St. Louis, MO 63126

Date of Violation:
3/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Owners were looking for reasons prior to the shelter order to stay open and are trying to portray themselves as a
necessary business because they sell rubber bands. One of the owners mentioned they may have pneumonia and an
employee called off of work because they had been in contact with someone with Covid-19.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 5:26:51 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Christopher West

Email Address:
westchris1 @aol.com

Phone Number:
3148468732

Company in Violation:
not applicable

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
not applicable

Company Business Type:
not applicable

Nature of Violation:
COVID19 Stay At Home Order - group outdoor sport gathering contact sport

Location of violation:
New England Village Subdivision - private tennis - basketball court across the street from Kinder Care private
preschool

Date of Violation:
03/26/2020 03/27/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

The tennis court management has advised that the gates are secure and not accessible mostly. The last two
evenings small groups have gathered to play high school level basketball. Groups range from 8 to 10 and play for
hours.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 4:53:18 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Devon Roth

Email Address:
Droth88@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
6363523860

Company in Violation:
Super Bright LEDs

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
We just have a call in line so I do not have phone numbers for any manager

Company Business Type:
Online retail of LED lights.

Nature of Violation:
Staying open during a shutdown.
Not social distancing
Fulfillment manager keeps lying to the employees
Not enforcing social distancing violations

Location of violation:
Super Bright LEDs

Date of Violation:
03/23/2020 through the present

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

On Friday 03/20/2020 the Fulfillment manager Matt Wilson held a meeting stating that Super Bright LEDs was
a non essential company and that we would shut down if the state or county shut down. We were told we would get
an email or text about work when this happened. He said we would continue to get paid. On Saturday 03/21/2020 it
was announced that St. Louis city and county would shut down all non essential business starting Monday. The
business has remained open and we had a meeting on Monday 03/23/2020 and were told that now we were an
essential company contrary to what we were told on Friday. Our manager has continued holding meetings where he
tells us lies about the Coronavirus trying to make us feel safe at work. He says this is just like the flu and it is here to
stay so we need to get used to it. They have provided gloves and masks but only a few use the items. Social
distancing is not enforced. People who feel sick or have gone home have been told not to talk to any employees
about why they are calling in or leaving. I feel our manager is only worried about money and cares zero about the

employees. It's just another day at the office with Super Bright LEDS.



Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 4:29:01 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Deb Brown

Email Address:
dl_brown@ymail.com

Phone Number:
3142618175

Company in Violation:
General Grant Full Service Car Wash

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Car wash

Nature of Violation:
Company is open

Location of violation:
Cheshire &amp; Watson

Date of Violation:
03/26/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Not sure if this is a critical service. If so I apologize

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 4:18:44 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kristen Harris

Email Address:
kristenharris18@ gmail.com

Phone Number:
636-352-9440

Company in Violation:
McBride Homes

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Home sales

Nature of Violation:
Bringing in the 40 fully staffed sales offices Friday - Monday opened to the public. The public has still been
visiting sales offices for home tours and appointments and it hasn't slowed down.

Location of violation:
Specifically in the zip code 63366, but it is happening throughout all of the St. Louis and surrounding area
locations.

Date of Violation:
3/27/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
The workforce is being told that they fall into the "essential worker" category. I called the hotline number to
make sure and the sales team does not, but are being told they have to come in to meet with their appointments.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 3:45:50 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kelley Magee

Email Address:
kelleylmagee @yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3144974043

Company in Violation:
Simple Moves

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Chris Gianino

Company Business Type:
Moving and storage

Nature of Violation:

The company is still open, and still requiring employees to report to work. Employees are entering homes,
sometimes multiple homes, throughout the day, moving their personal items No PPE is being provide to the
employees, and no hand washing stations or hand sanitizer is provided to those working in peoples homes. The 6 ft
"social Distancing" requirement is not being met in the moving trucks, or when carrying customers furniture. It's
just not possible.

Location of violation:
The office is at 10755 Page Ave
St Louis, Mo 63132

Date of Violation:
03/22/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Please keep my information confidential. I do not want to get fired for this. I'm not even sure if this is against
the "stay at home" order, but I worry about the movers, the customers, the office staff, and all the families of those
people. I don't want anyone to get in trouble, I just want to see things done right, to reduce the spread.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 3:20:48 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Paul Jones

Email Address:
ziyonnil @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3142655672

Company in Violation:
Crystal Creek Nursing Home

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Tashaunna 314-838-2211

Company Business Type:
nurisng home

Nature of Violation:
2 employee have being exposed to COVID-19 and they are still working without self quarantine and putting us
residents at a higher risk to catch COVID-19

Location of violation:
250 s New Florissant Rd Florissant Louis M063031

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
not self quarantine when being exposed to COVID-19

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:43:09 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Peggy Jennings

Email Address:

pjennings555@gmail.com

Phone Number:

314-373-1309

Company in Violation:

The Porch

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Antique furniture

Nature of Violation:

Non-essential

Location of violation:

Wildwood MO

Date of Violation:

Since the start of the stay-at-home order was issued

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:55:05 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kierra Warren

Email Address:
laryawarren20@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3147240276

Company in Violation:
Equifax

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Non-essential Employer service Center

Nature of Violation:
Not following the stay at home order or social distancing

Location of violation:
3470 Rider Trail S, Earth City, MO 63045

Date of Violation:
3/16/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
We have the access to work from home but the company is not allowing us to do so. I will like to stay
anonymous. Thank You.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:37:08 PM

Form Results:

Name:
unknown

Email Address:
unknown

Phone Number:
unknown

Company in Violation:
Office Moving Inc

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Waren

Company Business Type:
Moving company

Nature of Violation:
Continuing to make employees work and at many times employees are working closer than 6 ft apart. no

protective gear provided.

Location of violation:
all over st louis county and city

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
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:27:59 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jason Contini

Email Address:
jeontini@archlightentertainment.com

Phone Number:
314-398-7463

Company in Violation:
Barnes and Noble

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Bookstore - retail

Nature of Violation:

To whom it may concern,
I just wanted to get a little clarification on what types of retail stores are included in "essential" and what are
included in "non-essential".

I work for Barnes and Noble at the Fenton location. I am technically part time there but I do work close to 30 hours
a week. We have been told by our regional managers and higher ups (as have all other St. Louis city and county
Barnes and Nobles), that as a bookstore we qualify as essential because we are "media", despite the fact that we only
sell newspapers and magazines and do not actually manufacture them. And as such we are required to keep our
doors open to the public.

Many of us at our store ( I can not speak for other locations in the area) are uneasy about continuing to be open to
the public as we are. Now, if we do not fit in the "non-essential" category then we obviously will continue to report
to work even though we are concerned. But if we are non-essential then I do wonder why our company continues to
leave us open, especially since they closed all the Kansas City stores while they have virtually the same order in
place there as we do here in St. Louis City and St. Louis County.

I am a little worried that I could get in trouble from the higher ups in my company for asking this and potentially
getting them in trouble but I just wanted to get some clarification. We are not getting much from higher
management. Even our store manager is being kept somewhat in the dark and being forced to keep doors open.

Any clarification on this subject would be very appreciated.
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
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:20:31 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Kyla Martin

Email Address:

kymartinl7@outlook.com

Phone Number:

3142400366

Company in Violation:

Equifax

Employee:

Yes

Company Contact:

na

Company Business Type:

Credit bureau

call center
verification services

Nature of Violation:

Company is not an essential business and is still open

Location of violation:

3470 Rider Trail S

Earth City, MO

Date of Violation:

3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

the company has over 50 employees in the building.

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:11:23 PM

Form Results:

Name:
James Runk

Email Address:
jrunk33@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6362938395

Company in Violation:
SBPI Graphics

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Screen printing

Nature of Violation:
Open for business every day since the order went into effect.

Location of violation:
Earth City, MO

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I think someone need to look at how many businesses in Earth City are still doing business every day that may
not be "essential". Not many empty parking lots over here.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:05:05 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kerry Amos

Email Address:
Kerry19amos@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3145371445

Company in Violation:
Jost Chemical

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Chemical plant

Nature of Violation:
Covid-19

Location of violation:
Work

Date of Violation:
03/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:38:15 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Barbra

Email Address:
Rankinba@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
3144893456

Company in Violation:
Wallisco(owns all ugas/mobil on the run/dirt cheap convenience store))

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Convience store

Nature of Violation:
Leaving the fountain soda and coffee areas open for employees to get for customers without anyway reasonable
way to keep a safe distance from each other.

Monday through Friday 6a to 9a an associate is to be out at pumps to pump gas for customers, process their
payments(going inside or pressing in their zip code/pin #).

Aside from hand soap and gloves no other ppe has been provided.

Location of violation:
All convenience stores and possibly any dirt cheap locations.

Date of Violation:
3/26/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

No additional training or procedures have been put in place to keep employee or customer safe from
transferring the virus(specifically concerned about being so close to others faces and also possibly spreading through
our clothing.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:



Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:59:25 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Lee Word

Email Address:
Leeword12@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3142498405

Company in Violation:
Nail shops &amp; Beauty Supply stores North county

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Nails &amp; selling hair beauty Supply
Nature of Violation:
Is this Essential? All barbershop's anf Beauty Saloons are closed in North County
Location of violation:

VP Nails and countless others. Including Beuty Supply stores North County

Date of Violation:
3/26/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Why are they essential. They never closed their doors in North County. This is not helping slow the curve.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:49:10 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Natalie Boesch

Email Address:
naboesch@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3149711019

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Toys/Crafts/Hobbies

Nature of Violation:
Keeping two stores open

Location of violation:
4162 Elm Park Dr. 63128

1215 S Kirkwood Rd, 63122

Date of Violation:
3/30/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They say they will keep stores open until they receive a cease &amp; desist for each store

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:40:57 PM

Form Results:

Name:
sungsu kim

Email Address:
sungsukim@wustl.edu

Phone Number:
3146007042

Company in Violation:
Washington University Department of Neurology

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Washington University School of Medicine 314-362-5000

The Laboratory of Randall J. Bateman
(314) 362-3429

Chihiro Sato
314 362-3429

Company Business Type:
Clinical and Scientific research on Alzheimer's Disease

Nature of Violation:
Chihiro Sato has repetitively held her business meetings at her residential house.

Location of violation:
Chihiro Sato's residential house at Brentwood area in St Louis county

Date of Violation:
3-28-2020, 4-1-2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Despite her own awareness of the Stay-home order, Chihiro Sato has expressed her intent to continue non-
essential meetings with her business associates at her St. Louis County residence where two minor children are
residing. At least, two non-essential meetings have been held since the stay-home order was placed.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:



Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:53:35 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Tyler Groves

Email Address:
groves.tyler@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144840323

Company in Violation:
AutoZone

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Retail, auto

Nature of Violation:
Staying open, allowing more than 10 people inside.

Location of violation:
Two locations: 7340 Olive, and 9710 Page Ave

Date of Violation:
3/26/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I repeatedly talked to them about violating the social distancing order and they treated me like a crazy person.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:46:37 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Chris Bolen

Email Address:
cbolen.70@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6363995166

Company in Violation:
Michael's Stores

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
craft store

Nature of Violation:
stores still open depsite not being essential.

Location of violation:
Ellisville, Fenton, Des Peres

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
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:28:40 PM

Form Results:

Name:
David Granat

Email Address:
451 Conway Meadows Drive

Phone Number:
314-346-1041

Company in Violation:
Conway Meadows Condo Association

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
314-576-2068

Company Business Type:
Condo Association

Nature of Violation:
Staying open despite being non essential

Location of violation:
Conway Meadows; Chesterfield MO

Date of Violation:
3/26/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Is this type of Condo Maintenance essential Orginization?

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:14:45 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jennifer Lovitt

Email Address:
jrlovitt@icloud.com

Phone Number:
314-882-5611

Company in Violation:
Schaefer's Hobby Shop

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Art &amp; Sherry Schaeffer

Company Business Type:
hobby &amp; bead store

Nature of Violation:
Known employee covid contact &amp; NO disinfecting at all

Location of violation:
11659 Gravois Sunset Hills 63126

Date of Violation:
3/24/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They said think this is not a big deal. Have not done any disinfecting, provided anything for employees, or the
public

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 11:41:53 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Laura S

Email Address:
Ischuchart87@gmail.com

Phone Number:
5736200991

Company in Violation:
Please disregard my last email

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
n/a

Nature of Violation:
N/a

Location of violation:
n/a

Date of Violation:
n/a

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:
Please disregard my last email.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:37:18 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Niles Stephens

Email Address:
nstephens@iconstl.com

Phone Number:
3142557507

Company in Violation:
City of Wildwood

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Mayor Jim Bowlin

Company Business Type:
municipal government

Nature of Violation:

13 people the room for city council meeting. Social Distancing guidelines not followed. No hand sanitizer
inside the meeting room after touching hard surfaces. Inviting the public to attend the meeting and asking them to
show up 10 min early to speak into a microphone that would be used by multiple people.

Not informing the city council of the AG guidelines for videoconferencing allowances. Told city council members
that a physical presence was required for a quorm.

Location of violation:
Wildwood City Hall

Date of Violation:
03/23/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Mayor Jim Bowlin failed to inform the city council that our physical presence was not required for a quorum.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:32:46 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Amanda

Email Address:
Hobson

Phone Number:
3147127271

Company in Violation:
Mattress Firm

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
618-792-6120

Company Business Type:
Retail mattress sales.

Nature of Violation:
Remaining open although a non-essential business.

Location of violation:
There are multiple locations in the county

Date of Violation:
3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
The nature of the business requires contact with workers and products that cannot be sanitized. Also requires
workers to enter the homes of customers.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:25:59 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Tasha williams

Email Address:
Jazz.jasmine@'yandex.com

Phone Number:
2022628683

Company in Violation:
J CE child care centr 6631 Dr Martin L King 63133

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Name of owner not known

Company Business Type:
Day care

Nature of Violation:
Job is opening up for nine First Responders for parents that are already laid off and she is accepting essential
letters with no job letterhead or no workers name on them

Location of violation:
J C E child care centr 6631 Dr Martin L King 63133

Date of Violation:
3/26/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

She is accepting work essential letters with no company letterhead she is not asking for letters that they are
First Responders she is accepting letters with no employees names on them these are fraudulent letters that have
been typed up on a regular computer and she is accepting them just to keep the business open none of the staff are
wearing gloves provided by the owners and they do not have mask and some of the children are sick

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:25:35 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Laura S

Email Address:
Ischuchart87@gmail.com

Phone Number:
5736200991

Company in Violation:
Just a question. Looking for assistance/advice.

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Essential business- healthcare

Nature of Violation:

I just have a question. I work for an essential business (a health clinic) but my job can be done at home as long
as [ have a work computer which they are working on giving me. They still have not made a decision on whether or
not I can work %100 from home. I also have a young child at home who I need to take care of. Is this a violation of
the order? If so, is there any kind of document I can show them, or anything I can do? There are other employees
with my same job in the same situation. I am not trying to report any type of violation I just need assistance in

making a case for working at home.

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:36:05 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Ronneisha Whitley

Email Address:
neishalove2020@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3146643201

Company in Violation:
Rent A Center

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
David Johnson 314-664-6464

Company Business Type:
Rent to own

Nature of Violation:

The company claims to supply essential items but they are sold out and they are harassing customers who are
out of work to the virus. They claim to repair the merchandise but they refuse to come in to the customers homes
why are they essential if they can't fully do their jobs

Location of violation:
All locations

Date of Violation:
04/02/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Rent a center doesn't supply their employees the necessities they need to stay safe during this time there is no
need for the business to remain open if all their doing is harassing customers who can't pay right now

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:56:08 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Jasmine Falls

Email Address:
Jazzmanstl@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3142262961

Company in Violation:
J CE child care centr 6631 Dr Martin L King 63133

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
314-389-1782

Company Business Type:
Daycare

Nature of Violation:

Workers are dropping their kids off and they are not First Responders they are not working today the First
Responders and they are still dropping the kids off these are regular workers not First Responders on the front lines
restaurant workers

Location of violation:
J C E child care centr 6631 Dr Martin L King 63133

Date of Violation:
3/26/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Some of the children are coming in sick the workers do not have gloves from the business and she is not
providing essential PPE for the employees we are babysitting children for people with regular jobs nobody that's on
the front line. They turned in fraudulent paperwork saying they got it from their employer but these letters do not
have company letterhead or the employees names on it they were just typed up on a regular sheet of paper and the
owner accepted them putting the lives of the children and the staff in danger

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:38:26 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Jeri Bross

Email Address:
Jeeib333@aol.com

Phone Number:
314.323.8657

Company in Violation:
Heman Park Playgrounds

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Heman Park

Nature of Violation:

My son and I took a walk yesterday through Heman Park in U City and we saw a number of families playing
on the playground equipment. We walked out of the park and up to Olive and saw a number of people playing
tennis. Neither activity seemed safe to me.

Location of violation:
Heman Park

Date of Violation:
03/25/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
See above.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 9:17:53 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Bailey Wallace

Email Address:
Bailey.e.wallace@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143683656

Company in Violation:
Big Shark Bicycle Co.

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Bicycle shop

Nature of Violation:
Keeping at risk employees working with the public.

Location of violation:
1155 S Big Bend Blvd, St. Louis, MO 63117

Date of Violation:
3/20/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Owner is not willing to close his store or protect his employees.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 6:39:29 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Dee

Email Address:
danyapurdy @gmail .com

Phone Number:
314-599-8575

Company in Violation:
United BioSource

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Patrick Lindsay/CEO
Contact email
Patrick.Lindsay @ubc.com

Company Business Type:
Contracts with different pharmaceutical vendors for Reimbursement and Patient Assistance Programs to help
obtain medication when not covered under insurance or not affordable.

Nature of Violation:

03/16/2020-3/24/2020 All surrounding departments were sent to work from home "we all do similar work
duties" 1 department was left behind feeling very outkasted. Per emails that were sent out to workers is work ethics
and performance not up to par. So rather than keep all us safe and to get exposed to this Deadly Virus as it is
spreading through our communities we are in jeopardy of this airborne and other surface transmission. They order
new work monitors for home. No deep clean has been done to sanitize, we have worker that are sick reporting to
work due to attendance policy and No pay that scared they will be terminated, social distance just started 03/20/2020
Friday. Also, Cigna own the building with other contracted companies renting space and most of those employees
also sent home to work. There are tools and resources where we can work from home to follow stay at home order
to help the spreading of this Deadly Virus. Please Help Us there are many concerns with the employees left behind.
Call off due to school and daycare closure.

Location of violation:
4700 N Hanley Rd

Building 6/HQ6

Berkeley, MO 63134

Date of Violation:
3/20/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



Contact email
Patrick.Lindsay @ubc.com
Pharmaceutical Vender: Allergan 1-800-678-1605
862-261-7000

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 2:06:57 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous

Email Address:
Pinkdotz@live.com

Phone Number:
5736471404

Company in Violation:
Molly Maid of St. Louis

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Housekeeping

Nature of Violation:
Don't think it is an essential company. Only puts more people at risk.

Location of violation:
10046 Big Bend Rd., St. Louis, Mo 63122

Date of Violation:
March 23 2020 - Present

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

I work for a company called Molly Maid in Crestwood, Mo. The company is still up and doing business as of
today and I was curious if it is considered essential. What we do is basic housekeeping for residents in St. Louis
County and a little outside the county line.

My concern is that we are in customer's houses mostly with customers and their family home (even more so now
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
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:20:38 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jenna Goodwin

Email Address:
dgl1344@msn.com

Phone Number:
3146518865

Company in Violation:
Beauty World

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Beauty supply shop

Nature of Violation:
Open and "NOT ESSENTIAL"

Location of violation:
110 S. Florissant

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
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:42:24 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Kelsey Navin

Email Address:
kelseyknavin@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144400529

Company in Violation:
Publisher's Graphics

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Ann Hoover, Human Resources Specialist, 3147393777

Company Business Type:
Printing

Nature of Violation:
The letter they are providing employees states that they are essential personnel because they are "a food
manufacture supplier" for General Mills. This company does not print materials that relate to the supply of food.

Location of violation:
3777 Rider Trail S, Earth City, MO 63045

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
The other location; 131 Fremont St,
West Chicago, IL 60185; has been closed due to stay-at-home orders in Illinois.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:54:14 PM

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
Everyday since order was put into place

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:48:25 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Rhianon King

Email Address:
rhianon king@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
6184201225

Company in Violation:
Blue Iguana

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Uknown

Company Business Type:
Carwash

Nature of Violation:
Staying open during stay at home order

Location of violation:
11647 St Charles Rock Rd, Bridgeton, MO 63044

Date of Violation:
03/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:06:21 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
alex

Email Address:
lazenby

Phone Number:
3149543471

Company in Violation:
super bright leds

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Greg henderson

Company Business Type:
Ecommerce

Nature of Violation:
Making us work, telling us we're an non-essential one day and essential the next. Not giving us any paperwork
saying we are aloud to work
Location of violation:
13645 Shoreline Dr, Earth City, MO 63045
Date of Violation:

3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 6:30:58 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Jeanine Anderson

Email Address:
Jeanine.anderson.mkc@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-655-8224

Company in Violation:
Brightworx Car Washery

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
314-395-6081

Company Business Type:
Carwash/Free public Vacuums

Nature of Violation:
Still open. The vacuums are double units so people are right next to each other and they aren't being sanitized.

Location of violation:
475 Lindbergh blvd.
Florissant, MO 63031

Date of Violation:
3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 5:49:44 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Johnathon Earnest

Email Address:
jearnest] @hotmail.com

Phone Number:
3148007505

Company in Violation:
Honeywell

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Manufacturing Conveyors

Nature of Violation:
Workplace of up to 100 employees in a factory setting. Workplace is not an essential job.

Location of violation:
Olivette

Date of Violation:
03/23

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Workplace recieved an acception from st. Louis county but employees are taking a risk that we feel is not
warranted.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 5:28:35 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Katherine Lamonica

Email Address:
Lamonkl0@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6785221243

Company in Violation:
Club Taco in Kirkwood

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Restaurant
Nature of Violation:
Open and seating/serving customers during county settle in place. Restaurant open and functioning as normal

despite county restaurant restrictions

Location of violation:
Kirkwood, mo

Date of Violation:
3/25/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 5:06:22 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Kevin Clark

Email Address:
kmc9280@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
2528768450

Company in Violation:
Doctor Johns lingerie and novelty boutique

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Open for business

Nature of Violation:
Non-essential business

Location of violation:
Fenton

Date of Violation:
3/25

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 5:00:59 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Beth Paubel

Email Address:
Babuhr511@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143970254

Company in Violation:
Williamsburg Pet Hotel and Suites

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Todd Rawley

Company Business Type:
Dog boarding, daycamp and grooming

Nature of Violation:
Continuing to book and provide grooming services. Bring dogs in and out for daycamp

Location of violation:
13998 Manchester Rd. 63011

Date of Violation:
Since shut down brgan

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:48:59 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Cheryl Richards

Email Address:
richardscca@gmail .com

Phone Number:
3149953860

Company in Violation:
Friendship Village

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Retirement community

Nature of Violation:

I talked to the director and the person in charge of infectious disease and they say that they are talking with
someone from the St. Louis Department of Public Health on a daily basis to comply with the stay at home order. If
that is true and you feel that they are taking suitable precautions for people in independent living, I withdraw my
complaint.

Location of violation:
Chesterfield, MO

Date of Violation:
ongoing?

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:24:12 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Lydia Anderson

Email Address:
jaelgurl@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6086583877

Company in Violation:
N/A

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
N/A

Company Business Type:
N/A

Nature of Violation:
Large gatherings on courts in parks and park pagodas

Location of violation:
Blackburn Park in Webster Groves

Date of Violation:
4/2/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Hi there, I have been for walks around Blackburn Park in Webster Groves daily. I have seen numerous people
gathering in tennis and baseball courts, violating orders not to use them at parks. I also saw a large gathering of
family and friends today at one of the park pagodas- about 20 people. I know this is not business related, but have
been concerned as this is happened for several days (even after the order not to use courts) and didn't know where
else to report. Thanks so much for all of your service to the community.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:41:50 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Craig Huddleston

Email Address:
cuecushion@aol.com

Phone Number:
314-852-6293

Company in Violation:
Cue &amp; Cushion

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Self. Craig Huddleston

Company Business Type:
Retail Billiard Products

Nature of Violation:
Unknown. Can Cue &amp; Cushion do curbside deliveries of merchandise purchased online? Facebook Market
place?

Location of violation:
2425 Woodson Road

Date of Violation:
none

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:

Directed to inquire here about legality of such by Sam Page. I am an owner of Cue &amp; Cushion, Inc. This is
simply an inquiry about options to earn income while closed to the public. Also what is the procedure for customers
to reacquire their personal property in our possession? We have dozens of layaways and repairs of other persons

property.






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:33:20 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Avery Dexter

Email Address:
averymdexter@ gmail.com

Phone Number:
9075059293

Company in Violation:
Cat5 Commerce

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Andrew Hoefener - CEO
314-479-8353

Company Business Type:
online retail company that "operates a handful of niche ecommerce destinations serving the tactical, outdoor,
and workwear markets." they primarily sell clothes and shoes, and various items from knives to backpacks.

Nature of Violation:
violating Executive Order 15, continuing operations as a non-essential buisness and expecting employees to
still come in to both locations to work.

Location of violation:
Both locations - the office space at 18167 Edison Ave, Ste B, Chesterfield, MO 63005 and the warehouse at
560 Anglum Rd, Hazelwood, MO.

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
The St Louis County Department of Public Health directly told me that this business is non-essential. They



then advised me to obtain a written statement from my employer describing the nature of the business that they
require me to come in to do. My company refused to provide an answer and still expects me to come in for work.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 4:05:53 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
David Ploesser

Email Address:
davidplaz2 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144204439

Company in Violation:
Tapawingo Golf Course

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Kevin

Company Business Type:
Public golf facility

Nature of Violation:
Open golf play when mandatory "essential business only" order issued.

Location of violation:
Tapawingo Golf Course in Sunset Hills

Date of Violation:
3/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 3:40:28 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Neumann

Email Address:
Mrs.Neumann@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3146014561

Company in Violation:
Holy Infant Church Ballwin , Mo

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Church

Nature of Violation:
Playground has constant kids and adults playing on it

Location of violation:
Ballwin Mo

Date of Violation:
03/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 3:29:00 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Cheryl Richards

Email Address:
richardscca@gmail .com

Phone Number:
3149953860

Company in Violation:
Friendship Village Independent Living section

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Retirement community

Nature of Violation:
Having residents living in apartments there continue to go eat in the dining room and go out of their apartments
for nonessential activities

Location of violation:
Friendship Village retirement community, Chesterfield, MO

Date of Violation:
ongoing--including today 3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

When I emailed them, I was told that they were following CDC guidelines and were limiting the number of
people in the dining room at one time. My friend who is a nurse practitioner and dealing with COVIDI19 issues in
Maryland said that the residents should be staying in their apartments and their meals should be placed outside of
their doors. They apparently are continuing to have some classes for the residents there.






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 3:17:14 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Jason Hutchins

Email Address:
jason.w .hutchins@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6364484323

Company in Violation:
Anthology Senior Living

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
636-200-5076

Company Business Type:
Senior assisted living/ memory care

Nature of Violation:
Requiring non essential staff to report during stay home order.

Location of violation:
1020 Woods Mill Road
Town and Country, MO

Date of Violation:
03/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Executive staff is recklessly exposing senior citizens who live in a community to potential virus. The
recklessness is due to staff requiring nonessential personnel to report for work at the facility. The nonessential staff
are not directly related to healthcare feeding or any other care for senior members.



Staff members who are not caring for the elderly, such as marketing professionals should not be allowed to enter the
building.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 2:34:50 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Colby Danner

Email Address:
dannercolby @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143278367

Company in Violation:
Anthology Senior Living

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
CA Ventures

Company Business Type:
Senior Living

Nature of Violation:
Making non-essential employees continue to work

Location of violation:
Town &amp; County, MO

Date of Violation:
Present time

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

I work in the marketing department. I am a sales counselor and could easily do my job from home. Our
corporate office is telling me that I am an "essential" employee. I am not a CNA, CMT, or a nurse. I do not feel that
I am an essential employee.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 2:29:03 PM

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
Beauty Supply Store

Nature of Violation:
non-essential business violation

Location of violation:
7007 Page Ave,
Pagedale, MO 63133

Date of Violation:
3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
on-going



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 1:43:28 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
GARY WALTERS

Email Address:
JUMPSEATI123@ATT .NET

Phone Number:
839-1641

Company in Violation:
NO EXCUSES BOOTCAMP &amp; FITNESS

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
PESONAL TRANING AND FITNESS

Nature of Violation:
STILL DOING BUSINESS

Location of violation:
917 NORTH HIGHWAY 67 FLORISSANT MO 63031

Date of Violation:
ONGOING

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

WITNESSED PEOPLE PARKING AWAY FOR GYM THEN WALKING INTO GYM WITH HARLDY NO
LIGHTS ON . BLINDS CLOSED ,I WALKED TO DOOR HEAR MUSIC AND PEOPLE WORKING OUT
THEN STOP WHEN I KNOCKED I KNOCKED ON DOOR . NO ONE CAME TO DOOR .



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 1:00:56 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Kelly Smith

Email Address:
kellyjeanturner@ymail.com

Phone Number:
3147045819

Company in Violation:
Galaxy Nail Bar

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Nail salon

Nature of Violation:
Remaining open during order that non-essential businesses close

Location of violation:
2092 US-67

Florissant Mo

Date of Violation:
3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:19:45 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Bobby Gonzales

Email Address:

gonzalesbobby 10@gmail.com

Phone Number:

+13143665925

Company in Violation:

Big daddy's barber

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Unknown

Company Business Type:

Cutting hair

Nature of Violation:

There still cutting hair

Location of violation:

New halls ferry and chamber s

Date of Violation:

Been open for two weeks

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

No

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:59:39 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Kelly Smith

Email Address:
kellyjeanturner@ymail.com

Phone Number:
3147045819

Company in Violation:
David Bicycle Shop

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Bicycle repair

Nature of Violation:
Remaining open during order of closure of non-essential businesses

Location of violation:
917 US-67
Unit 204

Date of Violation:
3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:57:33 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:56:24 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Kelly Smith

Email Address:
kellyjeanturner@ymail.com

Phone Number:
3147045819

Company in Violation:
Brite Worx Car Wash

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Car wash where you have to interact with employees

Nature of Violation:
Remaining open during order that non-essential businesses close

Location of violation:
475 N US Highway 67
Florissant MO

Date of Violation:
3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:
You must speak to and pay attendant - so this is not a contactless business



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:54:23 PM

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
Open during order of closure of non-essential businesses

Location of violation:
Lindbergh by Lynn Haven

Date of Violation:
3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:51:44 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Human Resources

Email Address:
hr@credit-control.com

Phone Number:
636-696-6780

Company in Violation:
n/a

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Michael Dobratz

Company Business Type:
3rd party collection agency

Nature of Violation:

a manger who visit the circle k in st. charles mo was possibilty exposed to covid19. per policy they said that if
someone been exposed and have possibly exposed coworkers they site will shut down for 5 days but now they
saying that policy is no longer valid and now all employees are concern for their safety. the employee is at home to
self quarantine but no update about the status of a deep clean for the building. they said they was going to provide us
with a new policy but never did so not sure if the old one is still valid or not.

Location of violation:
5757 Phantom Dr Ste 330

Hazelwood, MO 63042-2429

Date of Violation:
3/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes



Additional Info:
Need the new policy that they said would have on 03/24/2020



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:24:25 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Louise Varges

Email Address:
ladytrker79@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6362326210

Company in Violation:
Comunity Tire Retreading

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Michael Berra
800-666-3868

Company Business Type:
Tire Retreading

Nature of Violation:
They are not a essential company!

Location of violation:
2501 Adie Rd Maryland Heights Mo. 63043

Date of Violation:
March 23 to continuing

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They are making employees work during this crisis of COVID-29 and it's not a essential company.

They are risking their truck drivers lives by making them work when they are a non essential company.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:11:07 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Anonymous

Email Address:
Anonymous

Phone Number:
Anonymous

Company in Violation:
Louisa Foods

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Pasta Factory
Nature of Violation:
No social distancing and failure to disclose an employee is sick. The sick employee is closely related to a

covid 19 victim recently deceased.

Location of violation:
1918 Switzer ave, St Louis MO 63136

Date of Violation:
3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I am the wife of an employee



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:02:31 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Bethany Ray

Email Address:
bethray(0925@gmail.com

Phone Number:
636-541-9115

Company in Violation:
Labels Direct

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Kim Budde

Company Business Type:
Label Manufacturer

Nature of Violation:

No social distancing, not properly disinfecting, still having community food, still conducting interviews in the
office without properly protecting employees or the public. They are also bringing their children in and out of the
office without properly protecting them or the employees. Not keeping social distancing in common areas and
lunchroom, and gathering more than 10 people together.

Location of violation:
664 Trade Center Blvd
Chesterfield, MO 63005

Date of Violation:
3/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Blatant disregard for the mandates put in place and knowingly endangering the safety of their employees and



the public.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 12:01:11 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Daniel Mathias

Email Address:
mathias_daniel @yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3142348185

Company in Violation:
SKF

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
warehousing and manufacturing

Nature of Violation:
Over the amount of workers plus the environment shipments coming in from China in Germany

Location of violation:
St.louis mo.

Date of Violation:
3/2020-

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:12:05 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Diane Riley

Email Address:
dlee1105@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3147570719

Company in Violation:
Walmart Maplewood

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Retail goods

Nature of Violation:
No distancing policies since Monday in place. The store looks like Christmas with so many people there

Location of violation:
1900 Maplewood commons Maplewood mo

Date of Violation:
3/23/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
This store is a joke. I tried to call mgr about the amount of ppl but never an answer. Completely unacceptable.
I almost called police as it's that out of hand



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:14:57 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Tara Perry

Email Address:
taraperrykids @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144651158

Company in Violation:
Credit Control Hazelwood

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Debt collector

Nature of Violation:
Non Essential business

Location of violation:
5757 Phantom Dr #330, Hazelwood, MO 63042

Date of Violation:
Present

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

I've called your office and the Div of Finance of Mo. From what I'm told, they are not essential. They claim
they are allowed to stay open because they have to have someone there to stop an already arranged payment, or they
can be sued. They have given docs for voluntary resignation but will allow unemployment. There was not a
signature line for company just the employee. Unless they have put out new documents.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:50:20 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Michele Patterson

Email Address:
Aa2maui@msn.com

Phone Number:
314-221-4753

Company in Violation:
Rosies Doggie Day Care

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Rose Byrne 314-651-7653

Company Business Type:
Doggie day care and grooming

Nature of Violation:
Forcing employees to work and stay open

Location of violation:
6012 Telegraph Rd 63129

Date of Violation:
Every day

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:48:42 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Deja Miles

Email Address:
dejaanmiles@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3147323773

Company in Violation:
College Hunks Moving Hauling &amp; Junk

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Gary Bussard &amp; Kim Bussard

Company Business Type:
Still requiring employees to conduct moves

Nature of Violation:
Employees exposed to Covid-19 after owners were directly exposed to virus. Owners did not quarantine
themselves for 14 days.

Location of violation:
Saint Louis County

Date of Violation:
3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Urging employees to enter homes and move customers even during orders. Company claiming they are covered
under "trash removal"



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:46:00 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Jessica marstall

Email Address:
J.huecker09@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3145201207

Company in Violation:
Meyers country cottage and Irish pub

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Bar and restaurant

Nature of Violation:
Serving indoor patrons

Location of violation:
Blackjack

Date of Violation:
March 24-

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 10:07:15 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Michael

Email Address:
Pickerd

Phone Number:
3143466453

Company in Violation:
R and R Enterprises

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Phil

Company Business Type:
Racing apparel, items

Nature of Violation:
I don't believe racing apparel qualifies as an essential business and is putting my wife at risk of the virus be

operating normally.

Location of violation:
Valley Park

Date of Violation:
3/242020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:56:38 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Missouri Metals

Email Address:
MissouriMetals@samuel.com

Phone Number:
314-222-7100

Company in Violation:
Missouri Metals

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Parent company is Samuel, Son &amp; Co. headquartered in Canada.

Company Business Type:
aerospace/airplane parts

Nature of Violation:

Besides staying open when they are not an essential business, they are also not practicing the recommendations
for sanitizing or social distancing inside the facility and continuing to put their employees and their employees'
families at risk.

Location of violation:
9970 Page Ave, Overland

Date of Violation:
3/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 9:03:36 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Holly Kasnetz

Email Address:
holly_peace@me.com

Phone Number:
3149134822

Company in Violation:
Mrs

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Jim Scherl 314 727 4489

Company Business Type:
Fitness center and personal training gym

Nature of Violation:
violation of business mandate; stay at home orders and social distancing during COVID 19

Location of violation:
7622 Wydown Clayton MO 63105

Date of Violation:
3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
This facility is aware of the community wide guidelines and is choosing to break them thereby putting all of us
at risk



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:51:21 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
anonymous

Email Address:
anonymous

Phone Number:
LE Sauer St. Louis

Company in Violation:
anonymous

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Machine Parts

Nature of Violation:
Non-Essential business staying open

Location of violation:
3535 Tree court industrial blvd

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
More business on this road continue to stay open even after the Stay- at - home order.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:45:04 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Ciera Brown

Email Address:
qu33n.c3@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3145521662

Company in Violation:
Med resources

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
(636) 733-7220

Company Business Type:
Durable medical equipment

Nature of Violation:
People are sick and have been over seas still coming in to work.

Location of violation:
Chesterfield

Date of Violation:
3/26/202

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They are coming in to the office while coughing and I am scared for my life and my family's life.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:43:31 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Briana Smith

Email Address:
Shayewards198 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-234-4567

Company in Violation:
Concentrix

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
314-506-8502

Company Business Type:
Concentrix AMC

Nature of Violation:
Concentrix amc has over 50 people working in the call center while theatres is closed nationwide they are a

non-essential business but using other project within the center to keep us open, which we feel is a violation

Location of violation:
41 village square Hazelwood mo 63034

Date of Violation:
3-17-20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:37:22 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Teyanna james

Email Address:
Teyannajames@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
314-322-2336

Company in Violation:
Concentrix

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
314-506-8502 Joe or Eric Gurney

Company Business Type:
AMC call center

Nature of Violation:
All theatres are closed but yet concentrix has the AMC theatres call center open an violation of 50 or more

people within the call center not giving the option to work from home

Location of violation:
41 village square Hazelwood, mo 63034

Date of Violation:
3-17-20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:55:48 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jason

Email Address:
Na

Phone Number:
Na

Company in Violation:
Treats unleashed

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
They sell dog food but they also do dog haircuts

Nature of Violation:
They are still doing dog hair cutting which is not essential

Location of violation:
They have a lot of locations in the area

Date of Violation:
Since the order started.

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:27:22 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Megan Morrissey

Email Address:
morrissey.meganm@gmail.com

Phone Number:
4054560161

Company in Violation:
Harris construction

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Contractor
Nature of Violation:
There are over 20 people working on renovations to properties next to my house. They do not have access to

soap and water as there is a portable toilet. They are congregating constantly and this is not safe.

Location of violation:
Properties on Eastgate and north drive in University City

Date of Violation:
3/25/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 8:21:44 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Cheryl Stahl

Email Address:
mscheryl@charter.net

Phone Number:
6366285141

Company in Violation:
quicrete st. louis

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
they make bags of concrete

Nature of Violation:
I don't know if they are essential or not it just seems like a bag of concrete should be something someone can't
live without for 30 days.

Location of violation:
quicrete valley park, mo. 63088

Date of Violation:
march, 23

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
1 just wanted to confirm they are essential. Doesnt seem like they should be. Someone in my home works there
and we are conserned their safety is being put at risk so someone can install a mailbox or a fence post.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 7:24:58 AM

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
(877) 730-6953

Company Business Type:
t-shirt printing

Nature of Violation:
Non-essential business running as usual, ignoring Stay at Home order

Location of violation:
400 Valley School Dr, Valley Park, MO 63088

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:53:48 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Jennifer Whinery

Email Address:
whineryjennifer@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143296127

Company in Violation:
Pool King

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
John
314-487-6567

Company Business Type:
swimming pool/spa store.

Nature of Violation:
all employees must report to work, deliveries being made to customers

Location of violation:
all locations

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:56:38 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
John Place

Email Address:
john.place@sbcglobal.net

Phone Number:
6365411145

Company in Violation:
Charter Communications

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Cable Television and Internet

Nature of Violation:
Company is requiring non essential employees to work, per the email I sent earlier.

Location of violation:
Earth City

Date of Violation:
Ongoing

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I sent an email explaining that they are deliberately skirting the law by giving non-essential employees a letter
claiming falsely that they are responsible for critical infrastructure when they are not.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 8:28:43 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Karen Almstedt Stedman

Email Address:
K.E.A.STEDMAN@GMAIL.COM

Phone Number:
636-692-8101

Company in Violation:
Dufrene Group (DSG) ((Ashley homestore warehouse))

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Darby Owens warehouse manager

Company Business Type:
Delivery of newly purchased home furniture.

Nature of Violation:

Routinely sending trucks to Columbia MO, Jefferson City MO, as well as local to deliver furniture because
someone's sofa is essential to them. The delivery teams also go to Illinois to Mt Vernon, Centralia, and many others
of comparative distance. Roughly 250 mile radius of St Louis. Each morning there are 20 -30 people all within the
building. Delivery teams have not been supplied self sanitizing means.

Location of violation:
9791 Greenpark Industrial Dr
St Louis MO 63123

Date of Violation:
3/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 5:38:27 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Jasmine Sherrard

Email Address:
Jasmine3429 @icloud.com

Phone Number:
3143653088

Company in Violation:
Business still open

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Credit agency

Nature of Violation:
Still open

Location of violation:
Hazelwood

Date of Violation:
3.23.2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 5:02:11 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Tsion Jackson

Email Address:
Tsion . jackson18@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-552-1652

Company in Violation:
Family Partners Adult Day Center

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Barth Holohan (owner)

Company Business Type:
Adult Day Care

Nature of Violation:
6 feet social distancing order
High risk population over 60 y.o.

Location of violation:
Family Partners Adult Day Center

Date of Violation:
3/19/20- present

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
The clients we serve all have Alzheimer's and aren't able to understand social distancing. We are also still being
held responsible for providing personal care. PPG isn't kept in the building at all times (mask).



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 4:29:10 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Dajana Kaut

Email Address:
Dajanapaige15@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-546-1284

Company in Violation:
Brookdale Senior Living Creve Coeur

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Senior Living care
Nature of Violation:
They are allowing residents in and of out the building. Someone who works in the building had symptoms of

the corona virus and had to get tested.

Location of violation:
1 New Ballas Pl

Date of Violation:
2/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 3:42:18 PM

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
Rent to own furnishings

Nature of Violation:
Open during non-essential business closing order

Location of violation:

1785 US-67 S
Florissant, MO 63033
United States

Date of Violation:
3/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:49:49 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Raymond LaPoint

Email Address:
rayljrl @gmail.com

Phone Number:
2695479912

Company in Violation:
Dé&amp;D Logistics

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Pam 314-585-4349

Company Business Type:
Transportation

Nature of Violation:

On Friday 3/27/20 they towed my father's car from a private business parking lot that was closed due to the
county restrictions. They towed it to a lot, and when we called, they were closed. We had to make special
arrangements to go get the car, as they were charging daily storage fees. This appears to have been done knowing
that the lock down was going on in an effort to make extra money and fees.

Location of violation:
Towed from 13813 St. Charles Rock Road, Bridgeton, MO 63044 to 2050 Creve Coeur Mill Road, Maryland,
Heights, Missouri 63043

Date of Violation:
3/27/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
It appears they are operating multiple businesses out of the 2050 Creve Coeur address.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 3:40:36 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Kelly Smith

Email Address:
kellyjeanturner@ymail.com

Phone Number:
3147045819

Company in Violation:
Title Max

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Title Loans

Nature of Violation:
Open during non-essential business closure order

Location of violation:
785 US-67 S
Florissant, MO 63031

United States

Date of Violation:
3/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 3:38:52 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Kelly Smith

Email Address:
kellyjeanturner@ymail.com

Phone Number:
3147045819

Company in Violation:
Beauty Supply on Lindbergh across from Applebee's and Target

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Beauty Supply

Nature of Violation:
Open during shutdown of non-essential businesses

Location of violation:
On Lindbergh across from Applebee's and Target in Florissant

Date of Violation:
3/24/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 3:28:22 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Tobin Widelle

Email Address:
Tlw@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3132387890

Company in Violation:
Mid America Spine

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Chiropractic

Nature of Violation:
Company is scheduled to do procedures tomorrow that are non emergent. Elderly are patients.

Location of violation:
St Louis

Date of Violation:
Will be 03/25/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Employees are being bullied into coming in.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 2:48:52 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
angela york

Email Address:
ayork78 @yahoo.com

Phone Number:
314-698-1223

Company in Violation:
BSI Constructors

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
construction

Nature of Violation:

BSI hired Icon mechanical &amp; AME flooring on a job. Job was shut down due to Icon employee testing
positive for Coronavirus. AME employee, who worked closely with the positive Icon employee, was immediately
sent to job at St. Joseph Academy in Frontenac Plaza, working around several other trades, not being honest, not
quarantining, not following safety procedures.

Location of violation:
St. Joseph Academy, Frontenac Plaza St. Louis

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
AME flooring employee and his safety manager continued to cover up details from other job &amp; that AME
employee had been exposed to positive ICON employee.






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 1:39:39 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Ryan Phillips

Email Address:
RyanPhillips08 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-779-7971

Company in Violation:
Keller NDX Dental Lab

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown

Company Business Type:
Dental Lab

Nature of Violation:
No Quarantine measures taken. Multiple age 60+ employees still coming in everday. Reports of sick employees
with respiratory issues and no quarantine actions taken by Management

Location of violation:
160 Larkin Williams Ind Ct, Fenton, MO 63026

Date of Violation:
3/23

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Employees encouraged to stay at work including multiple age 60+ employees. Reports of sick co-workers
going home and their areas have not been quarantined, or people that worked with them have not been notified.
Sick Employees having trouble getting tested. Employees told they cannot use advance vacation time (a policy that
was allowed until now)






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 1:11:45 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Allison Panagiotaras

Email Address:
Apanagiotaras@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
314-698-0888

Company in Violation:
Minature Market

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Retail and warehouse/online store that sells and ships board games, magic the gathering, dungeons and
dragons, etc

Nature of Violation:

Not an essential business operating during stay at home order and putting employees at unnecessary risk to
provide non essential goods during a pandemic national emergency/stay at home order.
Location of violation:

Miniature Market Warehouse 9610 Continental Industrial Dr, Saint Louis, MO 63123

Date of Violation:
03/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
My company is remaining open during the stay at home order. They are not an essential business. They closed
our retail store location but are keeping the warehouse open and continuing to take online orders. We sell board



games, magic the gathering, dungeons &amp; dragons, etc. We all touch the same bins our pullers put orders in.
Packers share scanners that scan barcodes to print out invoice receipts. The shippers have to touch all the packages
that the packers have touched. We all use the same computers to clock in and out . Proper sanitation of these things
is not being practiced. We have older adults working with us, we have kids at home and vulnerable family
members. I would understand if we sold food, cleaning supplies, medicine, etc but we sell games. Please be our
advocate and investigate this. Please keep my report anonymous from my employer because I fear retaliation for
reporting this.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 1:07:06 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Brittney Hewkin

Email Address:
Brittneyhewkin@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3144352162

Company in Violation:
Custom Machine Works- Fenton, MO

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Unknown.

Company Business Type:
Machine parts.

Nature of Violation:
COVID-19 quarantine violation.

Location of violation:
Fenton Missouri.

Date of Violation:
March 24, 2020.

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Workers are more than able to work from home. Boss is insisting they will remain open until they're forced to
shut down.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:39:21 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
kathy schreck

Email Address:
bootscootinpaws @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3148698112

Company in Violation:
Large number of people in store at all times.

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Wal-Mart, Ferguson MO

Company Business Type:
shopping store, food and clothes, etc.

Nature of Violation:
Parking lots are full of vehicles, people entering and exiting in large numbers.

Location of violation:
Wal-Mart, Ferguson, MO
Wal-Mart, Florissant, MO

Date of Violation:
March 23,2020 on going every day.

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I've heard shelves are empty, but because of large number of people in store, people trying to stay healthy feel
they can't go into store for what they need. I have heard the Wal-Marts outside of STLCO are doing the same thing.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:33:11 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Samantha Gray

Email Address:
amsgirl1011 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
6185308725

Company in Violation:
Haberstroh Insurance Agency

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
314-279-7330

Company Business Type:
Call center/Telemarketing

Nature of Violation:
Conducting business but is not an essential business with over 10 people.

Location of violation:
3324 Hollenberg drive Bridgeton MO 63044

Date of Violation:
3/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Employees have ability to work from home, but employer will not allow it.
Would like to remain anonymous as I personally know employees of this company and wouldn't want to cause any
trouble for them.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:45:44 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Karen brewer

Email Address:
Everydayblooms@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3142211828

Company in Violation:
Ok hatchery in kirkwood

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Plants and bird seed tec

Nature of Violation:
They are non essential

Location of violation:
Kirkwood mo

Date of Violation:
Currect

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
This is not an essential business and its packed!

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:40:34 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
JANINE MCWHIRTERYOUNG

Email Address:
janineiscute@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3093605778

Company in Violation:
petsmart

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
pet supplies/services
Nature of Violation:
A manager admits to being exposed to employees at circle k location that tested positive and was closed.

Person is at work and around employees and customers. No face masks and not quarantined.

Location of violation:
PetSmart, Chesterfield Valley

Date of Violation:
03/23/2019

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Unknown.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:39:15 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Anne Otto

Email Address:
akcha@sbcglobal.net

Phone Number:
314-335-9400

Company in Violation:
Michael's Crafts

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Craft supplies

Nature of Violation:
They remain open and have told their employees that they are an essential business and as such will stay open
and the employees are expected to work

Location of violation:
Ellisville &amp; Chesterfield...the only ones that I know of that are open

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020 &amp; 3/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

There is a sign on their door that says "Yes we're Open. We're here to help yu make the most of your time at
home"
"To ensure our store is well-staffed and cleaned during peak times, this location wil be open the hours listed below
until further notice: Sunday 10am - 7pm: Monday - Saturday 9am - 7pm" That was on the Ellisville front door






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 11:16:41 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
samatha perkins

Email Address:
kingsamathal223 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3142408116

Company in Violation:
Rosenthal, Morgan &amp; Thomas, Inc

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
julius david, 314 786 0070

Company Business Type:
debt collection agency

Nature of Violation:
open , COVID-19 Stay at Home

Location of violation:
12747 olive ,63141

Date of Violation:
3/23/20-present

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
People working while wearing mask,



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:22:56 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Jacquelyn Hudson

Email Address:
northstarmanagementservices @yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3148371660

Company in Violation:
Northern Star Adult Day Care

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Jacquelyn Hudson

Company Business Type:
Adult Day Care

Nature of Violation:
Organization is open with over 10 people and are not practicing social distancing.

Location of violation:
12916 New Halls Ferry Road, Florissant MO 63033

Date of Violation:
3/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:20:43 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Tracey Hires

Email Address:
Randthires1 @aol.com

Phone Number:
6363467692

Company in Violation:
metalsco, inc.

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Scott L. Tauben

Company Business Type:
metal brokerage

Nature of Violation:
staying open and making employees work

Location of violation:
11006 Manchester road
st louis, mo 63122

Date of Violation:
3/24/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
know person that works there and they are disregarding the order



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 10:04:26 AM

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
Owner name is Andy

Company Business Type:
Bed frames and bed manufacturing

Nature of Violation:
Not complying with stay at home order associated with covid-19.

Location of violation:
8226 Lackland Rd St. John Mo.

Date of Violation:
03/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

An employee vacationed out of the country to Canada or Mexico during the middle of February. Not sure if
they been tested or exposed to covid-19. That employee recently went on leave. They won't honor the Families First
Leave.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 9:44:51 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Shelda Thornton

Email Address:
Sheldies@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3148824342

Company in Violation:
Spectrum

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Telecommunications
Nature of Violation:
Demanding workers to physically come to work during social distancing when clearly employees can work

from home. It is a telecommunications business.

Location of violation:
ST.LOUIS, CREVE COEUR, MO

Date of Violation:
Exhisting currently

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 9:42:30 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Heidi

Email Address:
kylinlhs@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
3146057135

Company in Violation:
Napleton St Louis Nissan

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Car dealership

Nature of Violation:
The whole dealership is still open

Location of violation:
10964 Page Ave, St. Louis, MO 63132

Date of Violation:
03/24/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Based on the stay at home order only the service department and repair facility can be open but the whole store
is still opening



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 9:14:41 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes

Name:

Ciera Brown

Email Address:

qu33n.c3@gmail.com

Phone Number:

3145521662

Company in Violation:

Charter

Employee:

Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Internet

Nature of Violation:

More than 10 people close cubes

Location of violation:

West county

Date of Violation:

03/24/2016

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 9:06:20 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
David Adkins

Email Address:
adkins311@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6364749248

Company in Violation:
Credit Control, LLC

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Rick Saffer

Company Business Type:
Collection Agency

Nature of Violation:

Credit Control, LLC is not an "Essential Critical infrastructure" and still operating under normal business
guidelines, violating the Saint Louis County "Stay at Home Order". They are not allowing their employees to work
at home. Their employees must use PTO if they do not come into the office, if the employee does not have time off.

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:44:43 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Concern citizen

Email Address:
Yutrfg@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3145551234

Company in Violation:
Royal Beauty

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Hair and beauty products

Nature of Violation:
Store is still open selling hair extensions etc

Location of violation:
2304 Lindbergh Blvd
Florissant. 63033

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
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 9:05:26 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Thomas Kimes

Email Address:
tehdarkmenzo@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3148357343

Company in Violation:
Charter

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Telecommunication

Nature of Violation:
Working in office even though we have capability to work from home

Location of violation:
Ballwin, MO

Date of Violation:
3/24/30

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 8:48:51 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Nathan Shipley

Email Address:
nathanmontelshipley @ gmail.com

Phone Number:
3148539268

Company in Violation:
Spectrum

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Telecommunications

Nature of Violation:
Still Forcing departments that have full capability to work from home come into the office

Location of violation:
Ballwin, Mo

Date of Violation:
Everyday

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Still plan to have departments come into the office regardless of the stay at home order.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 8:43:05 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Susan Lindemann

Email Address:
suel63044 @gmail .com

Phone Number:
314 239 6964

Company in Violation:
Silver Fox Saloon

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
I do not have that information but his first name is Lenny

Company Business Type:
Bar and grill

Nature of Violation:
Owner refuses to close business to public. Patrons are inside drinking and eating and sometimes in groups of
more than 10.

Location of violation:
12344 Natural Bridge Rd
Bridgeton Mo

Date of Violation:
Thursday 3/19 thru current

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Starting Monday 3/23 the front doors of the business are locked and allowing patrons to come in the back door.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 8:42:47 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Jessica Page

Email Address:
jesscapage@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3146655664

Company in Violation:
Equifax Workforce Solutions

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Jim West
JimWest.OPs@equifax.com

Company Business Type:

St. Louis offices of Equifax do not engage in Credit Reporting. That is done in Atlanta. Here, we are customer
service (call center) for Equifax Workforce Solutions, other products that offer alternative Workforce data to
businesses. (employment dates, W-2, employment documents) although our services are very convenient for our
clients and greatly affect their ability to do businesses quickly, they are not essential or mandatory simply a
convenient product for our client which makes Equifax a lot of money.

Nature of Violation:

I'd like to remain anonymous unless necessary. Equifax is considering us to be an essential financial institution
(which we are not), disallowing work from home access to agents like myself who previously had access to do so. I
have emails which show that because our network/server is unprepared to handle the change everyone cannot work
from home. If the network could handle it, we wouldnt be in the office. I feel there should be work in place to make
that available but the company wont budge. They may claim the issue is that we can see Personal Info (Social
Security Number) on occasions. We have IT/account managers and QA personnel with the same if not more access
currently working from home and working from home full time before Corona, so that is a poor excuse.

Location of violation:
3470 Rider Trail South. Earth City, MO

Date of Violation:



3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

Equifax has three offices in St. Louis, two of which (Lackland, Ball Dr.) have evacuated and allowed all
members to work from home. I work in the call center (cash cow) here in Earth City where hundreds of us are being
forced to come in without the option to work remote. Most of management has chosen to work form home. Almost
all of us have laptops and they have been disconnected for use at home last week out of fear our network would
crash. A multi million dollar company should be able to take care of that.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 8:40:05 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Keith Ernst

Email Address:
kje22kje@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3147993983

Company in Violation:
Michaels Arts &amp; Crafts

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Art supplies, crafts, picture framing

Nature of Violation:
Non Essential Business Open during St. Louis order to the contrary

Location of violation:
All Michaels locations in St. Louis County. 142 THF Blvd,
Chesterfield, MO 63005-1123,
and
Ellisville Square Shopping Center - 4.60 Miles

15911 Manchester Rd,
Ellisville, MO 63011-2101
and

11945 Manchester Rd,

Des Peres, MO 63131-4502
plus many more

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020



Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Chesterfield store apparently lacking in disinfecting agents to keep the store clean and safe.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 8:30:19 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Michele Patterson

Email Address:
Aa2maui@msn.com

Phone Number:
314-221-4753

Company in Violation:
I need to know if dog grooming and mobile grooming services are essential

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Please tell me if dog grooming shops, mobile, grooming, doggie day care shops can operate

Nature of Violation:
Need info

Location of violation:
Need info

Date of Violation:
Need info

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Please advise: dog grooming, mobile nail trim services, doggie day care



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 8:20:54 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Michael Doll

Email Address:
mike.l.doll1996 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-497-7859

Company in Violation:
Brite Worx Car Wash

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
314-395-6081
feedback@briteworx.com

Company Business Type:
Brtie Worx is a company that provides automatic car washes and free vacuum services to customers.

Nature of Violation:

Brite Worx is violating the stay at home order enforced in St. Louis County because they are not considered an
essential business. It is not essential for citizens of St. Louis county to get their car washed while potentially
spreading COVID-19.

Location of violation:
475 North Highway 67, Florissant, MO 63031

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I am concerned that Brite Worx decision to remain open will potentially increase the spread of COVID-19
within my community. The employees of Brite Worx should not be forced to work during a global pandemic due to



a company being allowed to violate the stay at home order.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 8:06:22 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Brianna Buehrle

Email Address:
Bria.b@hotmail.com

Phone Number:
6362191826

Company in Violation:
Spectrum

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Telecommunications

Nature of Violation:
Still forcing departments to come to work that have the full capability to work from home as we have done so
before in the past due to weather.

Location of violation:
Ballwin, MO

Date of Violation:
Everyday

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They still plan to have us come to work even though a stay at home order is in process. So many departments
that can work from home are not given that opportunity.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 6:53:59 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Jakira Woodfork

Email Address:
jakirawoodfork97 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3145611242

Company in Violation:
Health Violation

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Flooring Company .

Nature of Violation:
Stay At home order

Location of violation:
4441 Lemay Ferry Road

Date of Violation:
3/22/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

A stay at home order was issued for St Louis counties at 12:01 am Monday morning however, the company
floor and decor is still open to workers but not to the public. People can still come in and pick up orders and shop
online and pick up orders but cannot return them. This is Strictly a flooring company and is not at all essential. They
are completely overlooking the stay at home order. Even though employees can take leave on their own if so we will
not be compensated , compensation only comes from working and I feel as if my job is making me choose between



my health and my Job. Overall there is no reason for anyone to be there because this is not a essential business. |
was also told through via text this buisness is not going to close unless someone absolutely makes them.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:10:10 AM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes

Name:

Chad Alan Shanks

Email Address:

shopbargainbin@gmail.com

Phone Number:

3144202304

Company in Violation:

Individual-Eric Joseph Richard

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Individual

Nature of Violation:

Resident of peoria illinois has come to st louis county and continues to travel back and forth not adhering to the
stay at home order for state of illinois or st louis county and avoiding the protocol and risking the safety of the
public. Individual, eric joseph richard (DOB april 1991) , visits residence at 5504 southfield dr apt f st louis mo
63128 where my daughter, ava leeann lawson , is due to the stay at home order and is risking her safety and
possible life. individual is possibly doing so to avoid legal action possibly due to no license, yet is still driving(
gray pick up truck with illinois plates , possibly a honda). Individuals address is said to be 132 fauber In east Peoria
il. Renter of st louis county residence, magan ann shanks(employee at humane society of missouri)is knowingly
allowing him to do so although she has been sent the executive order by myself. Minor daughter, ava (12 yrs) , may
be left home alone during day. Eric is at residence at random times throughout week and sometimes stays the night.

Location of violation:

5504 southfield dr. St louis mo 63128

Date of Violation:

3/23/2020 900pm

Breach Continuing:



Yes

Additional Info:
He has been continuously violating other jurisdictions orders, and state of illinois order by consistently crossing
state lines, lying about his employer allowing it, and risking public safety



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:46:47 AM

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
Two stores open in STL County

Location of violation:
4162 Elm Park Dr. 63128

1215 S Kirkwood Rd, 63122

Date of Violation:
3/30/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They have claimed they will not close until they receive a cease &amp; desist order for each store.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:42:14 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Barbara Payne

Email Address:

Bjpayne5016@sbcglobal.net

Phone Number:

3147218682

Company in Violation:

Tennis ?? Court on Blackberry

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

UCity City Hall

Company Business Type:

Ucity playgrounds and tennis court

Nature of Violation:

To many people

Location of violation:

BlackBerry 63130

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
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 9:06:00 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Bausch Lomb

Email Address:
Lomb@bausch.com

Phone Number:
800-553-5340

Company in Violation:
Bausch and Lomb

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Manufacturing tools that eye doctors use for eye surgery.

Nature of Violation:
Claiming to be an essential business as part of the Healthcare industry even though all non-life threatening
surgeries have been postponed.

They notified employees today of their essential status and when employees inquired what part of this site was
essential leadership stated that technically nothing at their site was essential.

They have not enacted any additional cleaning measures.

No extra cleaning stations and no additional hand sanitizers. While all employees are expected to use the same time
clock to enter their information on the same keypad twice a day.

The leadership in the building have made it clear they are not taking the virus seriously and have stated they feel this
is all an overreaction.

Two weeks ago the site was put on mandatory overtime including 10 hour days and 8 hours on Saturday. When
they inacted the mandatory overtime they also changed the attendance policy.

Previously the policy was that if you had sick/vacation time available you were not pointed for any absence. They
changed the policy to say that even if you have this time available you must use it and you will still be pointed.



If anyone in the building were to contract the virus, there is absolutely no way to avoid a spread in this environment.
I have concerns because I am forced to go to work every day in this environment and I have 2 high risk children at
home.

Location of violation:
Location is at 499 Sovereign CT in Ballwin.

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 7:43:07 PM

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
Manufacturing and installation of custom closets

Nature of Violation:
Continued operations despite stay at home order

Location of violation:
1581 Fenpark dr. Fenton mo 63026

Date of Violation:
03/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 7:24:55 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Dennise Hernton

Email Address:
denniselanette @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143938124

Company in Violation:
SKF USA

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Lubrication manufacturer

Nature of Violation:
Breaking social distancing protocols as well as stay at home orders

Location of violation:
5148 N. Hanley Rd.

Date of Violation:
3/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
We have both Illinois and Missouri residents that work at our facility and I feel as SKF is risking the health of
their employees and our families. Also most of the employees at SKF are older and immune compromised.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 6:24:10 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Kayleigh Boester

Email Address:
kboester@gmail .com

Phone Number:
3148520996

Company in Violation:
Events Direct

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Harold Hamby

Company Business Type:
Event Marketing

Nature of Violation:
Business is absolutely NOT essential. Business has come to a grinding halt, yet employees are forced to come
into work anyway.

Location of violation:
4142 Rider Trail North
Earth City, MO 63045

Date of Violation:
03/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

My husband works at Events Direct, an events marketing company that does not provide health insurance.
Several employees are immunocompromised (including my husband), and the business is not essential, yet the
owner, Harold Hamby, refuses to shut the business down and has said employees who disobey will lose their jobs.






From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 6:20:36 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
James Sieckmann

Email Address:
jsieckmann57@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6364399854

Company in Violation:
Trend Manufacturing

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
countertop manufacurer

Nature of Violation:
they are telling us to continue to show up for work even though there is a stay at home order

Location of violation:
18181 Edison Ave
Chesterfield, Mo

Date of Violation:
03/23/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
I do not believe we are a nessesity to operate, and they are continuing to put lives at risk, i have family
members that are at high risk for covid19



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 5:20:14 PM

Form Results:

Ack1l Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes

Name:
Janet Hanewinkel

Email Address:
J_hanewinkel@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3145661309

Company in Violation:
Ray's Tree

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Tree removal

Nature of Violation:
Why were they taking down a tree today? Why were they huddled in as group on her front lawn this morning

Location of violation:
Starling, Crestwood

Date of Violation:
03/23/30

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:
Cant find clear direction from the County. Please rectify.



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:39:59 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Linda Hoffman

Email Address:

Hoffman k719@gmail. Com

Phone Number:

8087218983

Company in Violation:

Joann's Craft Store

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Craft store

Nature of Violation:

Open with lots of people going in

Location of violation:

Deer creek shopping center

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:36:45 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Rick Brenner

Email Address:
Elevatorric@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-226-6217

Company in Violation:
Hobby lobby

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Craft store

Nature of Violation:

They continue to operate in violation of the order to shut down if there are nonessential business I witnessed
people lined up outside waiting to be let in the store that were not following proper social distancing hobby lobby
has been cited in several states for For doing the same thing these people think they're above the law and I beg to
differ they're not

Location of violation:
Lindbergh iand big Bend However I would bet all of their locations in St. Louis County are operating the
same way

Date of Violation:
4/1 4/2

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
They need to be shut down immediately not only are they violating the law but it's also unfair to the other

businesses in the same category that have shut down and are doing the right thing

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:



Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:34:32 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Beth Farmer

Email Address:
elpembrook @gmail.com

Phone Number:
6185819218

Company in Violation:
AT&amp;T

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Cell phone sales, tv/internet/cell phone service sales, bill pay

Nature of Violation:
They closed five stores in the area and sent them all to ONE location. There was 17 employees in the store at
one time. Everything done in store can be done online.

Location of violation:
4122 elm park dr

Date of Violation:
3/19/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
The managers gave people a week or more off to reduce staff temporarily, but they're all expected to go back to
work again after their time is up

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:31:29 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jan Doe

Email Address:
Nseveride1989@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-555-5678

Company in Violation:
Mattress Firm

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Nick Gladson 6187926120

Company Business Type:
Mattress sales

Nature of Violation:
Staying open for business and operating a non essential business.

Location of violation:
All locations except South country. Al through St Louis county Google Mattress Firm and they will all come

up.

Date of Violation:
March 15-April 3

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:30:23 PM

Form Results:

Name:
R. Platt

Email Address:
rebabear1019@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3142911076

Company in Violation:
The Barber Lounge

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
hair cutting

Nature of Violation:
They were open today when I went by.

Location of violation:
10658 1/2 St Charles Rock Rd., St. Ann

Date of Violation:
4/2/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Haven't all hair places been ordered to close?

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:23:53 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Denise Beckman

Email Address:
Federickad @hotmail.com

Phone Number:
6362084439

Company in Violation:
Controller Chaos

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
John?

Company Business Type:
They manufacture and design game controllers

Nature of Violation:
Multiple employees working in a small area.

Location of violation:
11465 Schenk Dr
Maryland Heights 63043

Date of Violation:
Currently running full capacity

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
The owner has at least 40-50 employees working in a small area. They need to be at home during this Corona
outbreak!

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:23:41 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jon knoche

Email Address:
jonknoche@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6026881302

Company in Violation:
University City Parks

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Public Services
Nature of Violation:
Flynn Park Tennis Courts are allowed to be in use. Every person touches the same gate is tennis court is very
popular exchange hands touching each other's balls and spreading the germs what other services at the parks are

admitted; total contradiction in the science of this virus

Location of violation:
Flynn Park Tennis Courts, University City

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:17:26 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Dorris Bauer

Email Address:
goforgold@earthlink .net

Phone Number:
314-842-9052

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby, South County location

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Hobby supplies

Nature of Violation:
They are still open, nothing "essential" about a hobby store.

Location of violation:
South County location

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
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:27:37 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Daniel Evans

Email Address:
devans5654@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6363452824

Company in Violation:
Closet Factory Stl

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
3149614300

Company Business Type:
Cabinet Manufacturing and home installation

Nature of Violation:
Remains open and sending employee into the homes of clients with little considerationfor covid-19 guidelines;

Also intends to let a worker who came in contact with covid-19 return to work without a 2 week quarantine

Location of violation:
1581 Fenpark Drive, Fenton MO

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:17:11 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kurt Weiss

Email Address:
Kfweiss12@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3148823328

Company in Violation:
Ahn's martial arts

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Gym

Nature of Violation:
They are open, not on the essential list

Location of violation:
12032 Tesson Ferry Rd

Date of Violation:
Since 3-23-2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:13:08 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Michael McBride

Email Address:
macspeed52@gmail.com

Phone Number:
6362270356

Company in Violation:
Blue Vapor

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Vapor device sales
Nature of Violation:
Remains open and has a line at the door, ? If vapor is is vapor smoking dangerous to public since it takes breath

from droplet to aerosolized form?

Location of violation:
Chesterfield

Date of Violation:
3-31-2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:10:22 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Diana taylor

Email Address:
Missdiannakehlaniredd89 @ gmail.com

Phone Number:
3143390365

Company in Violation:
Church's chicken

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Food

Nature of Violation:

I went to get food today, because its in the city they have safty glass so people can come in no drive thru! There
was a least 10 people trying to get food! They are not caring about there customers safty at all. Only employees.
With it being so small they should never have that many people at once. I thought they were only having 1 to 2
people come in at a time, not at all. When i said something to management she stated that they gotta make they
money somehow because they dont have a drive threw! It neeeds to be shut down!! They dont care about there
customers, only people money!!!

Location of violation:
Grand 920 n grand blvd st. Louis mo 63106

Date of Violation:
4/2/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Basically they know it not safe for the customers but dont care because they want to still get a pay check when
they were told this is not safe!

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 5:00:06 PM

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

Selling hobby supplies

Location of violation:

1215 South Kirkwood Rd

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:59:59 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Mary McMurtrey

Email Address:
Bingomcgrace@protonmail.com

Phone Number:
314.600.4239

Company in Violation:
Maggie Moos

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Ice cream

Nature of Violation:
No mask and no gloves when handling money and ice cream. Huge cross contamination issues.

Location of violation:
Ladue Crossing

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:49:08 PM

Form Results:

Name:
James McMinn JR

Email Address:
jamesmcminnjr@ gmail.com

Phone Number:
5734897818

Company in Violation:
Benson Hill

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Matt Crisp
mcrisp@bensonhill.com
314-222-8218

Company Business Type:
Research on seeds and other plants. This is not delivered to anyone to eat and is not going to affect any food
supply or chain. Again, this is only research, such as seeing if a tomato can grow to be bigger.

Nature of Violation:

They are making their employees come in to conduct experiments. Including on the weekend. Some of their
family members have health issues at home and they are going into work and are possibly being exposed to COVID-
19.

Location of violation:

It is occurring at their facility. 1100 Corporate Square Drive
Suite 150
St. Louis, MO 63132

Date of Violation:
4/2/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
This has been going on since the executive order was put into place and continues to take place.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:34:16 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Darby Robinson

Email Address:
Robinson@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3142617263

Company in Violation:
Ladh U Studio

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Lashes

Nature of Violation:
Lashes

Location of violation:
580 N Hwy 67 #9, Florissant, MO 63031

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:31:14 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jacob Adam Rudy

Email Address:
Bmxjakerudy @gmail.com

Phone Number:
6187955560

Company in Violation:
CR Metal Products

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Sheet metal fabrication

Nature of Violation:
We do not make products validating our operation at this time.

Location of violation:
10655 Gateway Blvd, St. Louis, MO 63132

Date of Violation:
Currently

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Please keep this confidential if possible as I do not want to lose my job but giving the current circumstances I
worry about me and my coworkers health.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:23:58 PM

Form Results:

Name:
John Counts

Email Address:
Jcounys9997@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-647-5531

Company in Violation:
Midwest Petroleum

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Gas station

Nature of Violation:
Store has 20 people in lines all the time. People playing lottery and loitering.

Location of violation:
In the store

Date of Violation:
03/31/20202

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Why can this gas station have 20 people in it, lined up buying lottery tickets and liquor and cigars. Should be
only 10 people or less at a time

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:21:32 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Anonymous

Email Address:
Employee

Phone Number:
314-314-3141

Company in Violation:
Petsmart

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
636-287-3448

Company Business Type:
Grooming Dept

Nature of Violation:
Encouraging all staff to work without providing PPE, instead telling staff to bring their own masks, starting
Monday, April 6th, 2020.

Location of violation:
828 Arnold Commons Drive, Arnold Missouri 63010

Date of Violation:
4-2-2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Employees are to work in small areas, not enough space to implement social distance. Store leaders are not
implementing this at all.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 4:00:56 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Angie Vaiana

Email Address:
avaiana63@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-609-6535

Company in Violation:
Silky's

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Frozen custard

Nature of Violation:
Non-essential

Location of violation:
Ellisville

Date of Violation:
4/2/20

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
This business is non-essential.
Walk-up windows &amp; drive-thru are open

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:59:03 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Mitchell smith

Email Address:
Demarcojones22@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3147013249

Company in Violation:
Hobby Lobby

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Crafts and flowers home decor.

Nature of Violation:
Non essential items in store

Location of violation:
Kirkwood, hobby lobby and south county hobby lobby

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:51:42 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Mary tovar

Email Address:

Dltovar@swbell.net

Phone Number:

3146919487

Company in Violation:

Academy sports and outdoors

Employee:

No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Sports sales

Nature of Violation:

They should be closed

Location of violation:

Manchester road in manchester

Date of Violation:

Today

Breach Continuing:

Yes

Additional Info:

Close this unnecessary business!

Ackl Answer:

Yes

Ack2 Answer:

Yes

Ack3 Answer:

Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:50:50 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Elizabeth Floerchinger

Email Address:
efloerchinger@my .stlcc.edu

Phone Number:
6362884665

Company in Violation:
Honeywell Intelligrated on Olive Blvd.

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

This Honeywell location builds industrial machinery. Their current work load on their books is made up of
machines for White Claw alcoholic beverages. Their machines that they are building in the midsts of this pandemic
serve no essential purpose.

Nature of Violation:

The industrial machines that THIS Honeywell location is producing serve no essential purpose. There are 90
employees in that factory building, it is not possible for the employees to practice physical distancing. The work that
these employees preform makes it impossible for them to remain 6 feet apart.

Location of violation:
9301 Olive Blvd.
Olivette, MO.

Date of Violation:
Daily. Work has continued as usual since stay at home order was ordered

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

This plant here in St. Louis is getting away with staying open, by being under the Honeywell name. The
product that this factory is producing serves no essential purpose and it only putting the employees and their families
at risk. This plant is working in opposite of the stay at home order in St. Louis.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:44:18 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Jodi

Email Address:
jchestersparks @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3149006628

Company in Violation:
Lé&amp;M steam cleaning

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Natalie heet L&amp;M steam cleaning
636543

Company Business Type:

Lé&amp;M steam cleaning out of Arnold Missouri.sends employees in the places like the Hyatt regency
schnucks and other places similar to clean the hoods filters and fans in the kitchens this is not an essential job
especially with the places not in operating business at this time that puts people out more on the road and in contact
with other people bringing germs and stuff not necessary back home to the other people in the house

Nature of Violation:
This is not an essential job and they're still open for business sending their employees there..... Out to do work
at other job sites

Location of violation:

Currently today at the Hyatt regency in St Louis by the arch and that was probably from 11 a.m. to still
currently there at 3:30 p.m. the name of the employee for Natalie heat with Ellen M steam cleaning would be
Mitchell Sparks.....

Date of Violation:
Currently today and days last week after the stay-at-home order was in place 4 non-essential jobs as this one

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

She plans on sending Mitchell Sparks to Illinois next week to schnucks to clean kitchens and this is not an
essential job...you cannot slow down the spread of a virus when people want to pay people to get out and go and
they don't want to stay at home then they're bringing back viruses and sickness and germs to other people in their
household very sad but true

Ackl Answer:
Yes



Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:38:33 PM

Form Results:

Name:

Alex Smith

Email Address:

Therwinprincess@aol.com

Phone Number:

000000000

Company in Violation:

Covid order

Employee:

Yes

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:

Concierge service lambert

Nature of Violation:

Operating

Location of violation:

Lambert airport

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:31:36 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Julia Williams

Email Address:
jwlilwing@gmail .com

Phone Number:
314 679 0875

Company in Violation:
Andys Frozen Custard Maplewood Commons

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

314 781 4940 local
Andy Kunitz. Corporate office Springfield MO 417 799 2330
Or 417 881 3500

Company Business Type:
Ice cream walk up/drive thru

Nature of Violation:
Not essential// not always protected for public -food
Making kids work and one had a cough
It IS NOT RIGHT TO KEEP AN ICE CREAM STORE OPEN WHEN IT COULD KILL SOMEONE

Location of violation:
Andy's st.Louis All stores
1600 Hanley Rd.

Date of Violation:
For weeks

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
It's absurd to make kids work with food without proper protection when ice cream is NOT ESSENTIAL IT
PUTS LIVES AT RISK

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes



Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:23:54 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Kenneth Anglin

Email Address:
Aanglin12783@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3147019102

Company in Violation:
Clayton Med Spa

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Greg Martin
314-795-1751

Company Business Type:
A spa specializing in non medical/necessary procedures.

Nature of Violation:
Open non essential.
More then 10 people at once.

Location of violation:
2510 Brentwood Blvd # 202
Saint Louis Mo. 63144

Date of Violation:
Currently open

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:19:29 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Sean haug

Email Address:
Sjhaug71@gmail.com

Phone Number:
2879437

Company in Violation:
Monuments by st.louis

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Kevin damron

Company Business Type:
Ornamental concrete and gravestones

Nature of Violation:
They are open for business with employees inside and on various sites as well as open to the public where

numerous people are shopping outside together

Location of violation:
6641 weber road

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
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:13:34 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Colette Morton

Email Address:
Morden01@swbell .net

Phone Number:
3145830945

Company in Violation:
Washington University

Employee:
No

Company Contact:

Company Business Type:
Working on rentals on 6100 block of Pershing.

Nature of Violation:
The workers do not practice safe distancing from neighbors.

Location of violation:
6100 block of Pershing.

Date of Violation:
Every day.

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:

These workers do not cross the street or even move when my 76 year old mother steps outside. They stand
outside, blocking sidewalks. I know this sound silly, but we do not need extra people in our neighborhood just to
install carpet. Our zip code, 63112, has 12 cases already. We do not need outsiders just so Wash I can make money.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:06:34 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Constantine Cosmas

Email Address:
constantine @first-spear.com

Phone Number:
3144974795

Company in Violation:
Maelstrom Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Jason

Company Business Type:
Brazilian Jiu-Jitsu, martial arts

Nature of Violation:
Gatherings of ten, full contact sport, no shoes no mask, risk of exposure

Location of violation:
2500 Ohio Avenue, St. Louis MO 63104

Date of Violation:
4/1/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
This "gym space" is rented out by the owner of Maelstrom BJJ.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 3:00:35 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Mr. Teru

Email Address:
Cotyteru@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-282-0936

Company in Violation:
ORANGE BEAUTY &amp; MORE

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Owner is an older balding Middle-Estern man.

Company Business Type:
Hair, fingernails, &amp; clothes selling.

Nature of Violation:
Business continues to sell contagious wigs, artificial fingernails, and personal body implements to the public.
These are nonessential items during this pandemic.

Location of violation:
ORANGE BEAUTY &amp; MORE, 6800 Natural Bridge, St. Louis, No., 63121 in Beverly Hills Shopping
Center.

Date of Violation:
From 3/24/2020 to present

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
The business had placed additional outdoor advertising in front of the store inviting the public to come in.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:42:46 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Anne Roux

Email Address:
aroux808 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
3149132663

Company in Violation:
Cooltimes Icecream

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
314-432-2100

Company Business Type:
Ice cream truck

Nature of Violation:
Selling ice cream in neighborhood

Location of violation:
Westbrooke subdivision in St. Louis count (near Hanna and Big bend)

Date of Violation:
4/2/2020

Breach Continuing:
No

Additional Info:
While not a dine-in restaurant, an ice cream truck that travels from neighborhood to neighborgood exchanging
cash seems like a prime virus transmitter.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:42:12 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Chris Pitucha

Email Address:
pituchal 990 @gmail.com

Phone Number:
636-667-2786

Company in Violation:
Doctor John's Lingerie and Novelty Boutique

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Lingerie sales adult toys

Nature of Violation:
Non essential business open during stay at home order

Location of violation:
645 Gravois rd. Fenton Missouri

Date of Violation:
04-02-2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:41:19 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Na

Email Address:
Na

Phone Number:
Na

Company in Violation:
Concentrix Hazelwood Mo

Employee:
Yes

Company Contact:
Eric Shavers

Company Business Type:
Call center that handles MAC Theatres amount other clients

Nature of Violation:

Company refusing to send non essential workers home that service amc theatres-Company has essential clients
as well but amc is not one of them-AMC workers are dedicated to that project 8 hours a day full time-there are
currently about 200 people in that building-please send theatre workers home

Location of violation:
41 village square Hazelwood mo

Date of Violation:
Beginning on 3-23 with the County Executives order

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Concentrix not sending workers on non essential projects in the building home because of "wiggle room"
because they have some essential clients as well

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:33:01 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Cheyenne R Courtway

Email Address:
cheydubz@gmail.com

Phone Number:
5737052238

Company in Violation:
Greenbriar Hills Country Club

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Matthew Lacefield

Company Business Type:
Country Club, Golf Club, Social Club

Nature of Violation:
Not following social distance guidelines

Location of violation:
12665 Big Bend Rd, Kirkwood, MO 63122

Date of Violation:
04/02/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
There was a picture posted today ( 04/02/2020 ) of an employee standing behind a bar that serves alcohol to
members. I was told the country club members are coming to the club in groups to play golf.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 2:32:30 PM

Form Results:

Name:
Lynda Brown

Email Address:
lynnbrown52@gmail.com

Phone Number:
314-437-6008

Company in Violation:
Mimi Beauty Supply Hair and Wigs

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
314-427-4165

Company Business Type:
Beauty Supply store

Nature of Violation:
Still open, not essential.

Location of violation:
9052 St. Charles Rock Road St. John MO 63114

Date of Violation:
04/02/2020

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
This business is located right next door to Schnucks, an essential business and customers are leaving Mimi's

and walking right next door to Schnucks.

Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:33:43 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Lucy Erdman

Email Address:
lerdman834@yahoo.com

Phone Number:
3145700272

Company in Violation:
Wiethop's Nursery

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Company Business Type:
Nursery plants

Nature of Violation:
Open for business/no masks/gloves or social distancing

Location of violation:
Wiethop's Nursery 2463 Barrett Station Red

Date of Violation:
Beginning Aprill

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: StayatHomeOrderForm@stlouisco.com

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Order Violation
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 11:32:33 AM

Form Results:

Name:
Sarah F

Email Address:
fujawawest12@gmail.com

Phone Number:
3149609422

Company in Violation:
Jeannine's Beautique

Employee:
No

Company Contact:
Jeannine Crider

Company Business Type:
Hair Salon

Nature of Violation:
Owner has not closed doors for business &amp; is continuing to take clients during the stay at home order

Location of violation:
131 W Monroe Suite 7

Date of Violation:
Ongoing

Breach Continuing:
Yes

Additional Info:
Ackl Answer:
Yes

Ack2 Answer:
Yes

Ack3 Answer:
Yes



From: Kelly

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Panera Bread
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:25:32 AM

Hi, I work for Panera Bread in Festus, MO
We are staffed to 10+ people and have to stand hip to hip, we are unable to be 6ft apart and they don’t care.

Thank you



From: Amanda “Amazing panda” G

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Pawn shop open
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:47:19 PM

Hi, I live on Reavis....the pawn shop on Lemay ferry road next to the old Dairy queen(planet sub) is still open.
Yesterday it was packed with people coming in and out non stop. There is no reason a pawn shop is essential....... in
fact the amount of people and lack of sanitation is going to spread fast........ also the Harley Davison store has been
having constant crowds during the day and evening now with the nice weather.......joan fabrics isn’t sanitizing

Sent from my iPhone



From: Betsy Zieseniss

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Pest Control Inspections
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 3:23:33 PM

I have a question concerning a previously scheduled appointment with a pest control business. My appointment, for
both an interior and exterior routine termite inspection, was for Saturday, March 28. I called the company earlier
today, March 23, to inquire whether it was still conducting business with the public following issuance of restricted
business activity for the foreseeable future in St Louis County. I was informed that the company was still, in fact,
honoring prior appointments and would continue to do so for the anticipated future. Is this type of business
authorized to continue to operate under the newly-issued commercial guidelines issued by St Louis County?

Thank you in advance.

Sent from my iPhone



From: Emily. Ink

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Pet grooming
Date: Friday, April 3, 2020 10:57:08 AM

I wish to remain anonymous, but I want to get clarification on whether or not pet grooming is
deemed essential, if it is located in a pet retail store? PetSmart is set to open their grooming
salons on April 6. Thank you for your time.



From: Amanda Keitzer

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Pet stores
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 3:01:34 PM

Will exotic pet stores be allowed to remain open since they provide live/frozen food for
reptiles and dry foods for small animals?

Thanks!



From: Jimm

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Please closes down these business in St. Louis county jurisdiction
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:21:15 PM

Hi sir i m residents of St. Louis county I saw these business still open they all business non
essential. They are playing with people life .they didn’t take it serious.so St. Louis county
officials should be fined also revoked business license as per law. Here is name EMAN Grilz
bellfontaine Neighbour hood St. Louis county Gold corner city overland Missouri .STL grilz
delmar loop St. Louis mo gold &Diamond St. Louis downtown .please

thatscomplaint anonymous Donot mansion my name thanks

Sent from my iPhone



From: Jimm

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Please closes these business ASAP
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 12:12:02 AM

Gold corner overland Missouri Eman grilz bellfontaine Neighbour Missouri Stl grilz this non essential businesses
please closed down due to lockdown Missouri state law also St. Louis county jurisdiction hopefully take a attention
and figure out thanks regards

Sent from my iPhone



From: alta jourdain

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Please help
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 7:05:41 PM

I work for a company that is more concerned for their shareholders than the safety of their employees. Social
distancing is not being respected. I do not feel safe at EQUIFAX. Bathrooms are not being clean nor lunch tables.
Please do something before more people get sick and dies. 3470 Rider Trail Earth City Mo.



From: Bethany Ray

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Possible Mandate Violation
Date: Wednesday, March 25, 2020 11:42:10 AM

Dear St. Louis County,

I'm writing with a concern for the health of the employees of a company called Labels Direct
at 664 Trade Center Blvd., Chesterfield, MO 63005. My daughter works there, they are not
allowing their workers to be safe according to the COVID19 mandate. Please keep this
anonymous as she is afraid she will lose her job and be fired.

I understand that they are not following any of the safety protocols put in place, including
social distancing, disinfecting, still allowing community food, etc. They are also having people
come into the office for interviews and requiring the other employees to sit in on the
interviews, not knowing who or where these interviewees are or have been.

Please send someone to investigate this company as I am concerned about the health of my
daughter and those folks they come in contact with.

This company has provided a letter to their employees stating that they are deemed an
essential business and will remain open. I have attached a copy of that letter.

Please let me know what can and should be done in this situation.
Thank you for your concern and for taking action.
Sincerely,

Bethany Ray
636-541-9115 Cell



From: Tara Perry

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Possible violation business
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 7:11:37 PM

Credit Control in Hazelwood Mo. Is still open and saying they are essential because they are
essential.

The director of finance, said they do not regulate them because they're a creditor collection
agency and not a financial institution



From: Deidre Jones

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Possible violations of Stay at Home order
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 9:53:40 PM

Are "wealth management" companies considered as "banks" and thus allowed to continue
operating under the "essential" allowance? Seems like healthcare workers, first responders,
truck drivers, pharmacists...are much more "essential" than financial advisors.

Also if a company has the full ability & capacity for employee's to work remotely, but refuses
to allow it & continues to require employee's to report daily to the office inside a multi-office
corporate building...is there are kind of violation occurring?

I, personally, believe that there are SO VERY MANY businesses in which the guise of
"essential" 1s questionable and while employee's could and should work from home,
management is refusing to allow it.

Just curious if there is any violation taking place in these situations or if anyone is looking into
this. Does the "essential" category ever get reevaluated and narrowed accordingly? This
would certainly keep MANY more people safe at home.

Many thanks,
Deidre Jones

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android



From: Mark Williams

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Potter Electric company (confidential question)
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 7:58:36 AM
Hello,

I just sent an email concerned about my company and I wanted to make sure that people who
are reporting's names are kept confidential. Please let me know if that the case or I am going to

most likely be fired if they know.

Thank you!!!!



From: Kelly Williams

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Pottery barn
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 6:35:48 PM

Pottery barn in grand view plaza on Dunn rd 63033 in Florissant is still open.And an employee has told me that
another worker had been working and has tested positive but not all employees have been told and store still hasn’t
closed

Sent from my iPhone



From: Mark William Dibble

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Question about business that are “essential”
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 8:34:54 PM

Hi,

Concerned Citizen and St. Louis County Worker. I work at a sign shop and I am wondering if and how we
would be considered essential. No where in the “stay at home order” does it say sign shop or companies help make
signs for other companies? I Asked my boss about concerns about all issues involved with this. One I have a
question about how a company is deemed essential my bosses just said they were? Two I am also concerned with
social distancing yes most of the time we do have only 6-8 people in the front part of shop but sometimes the others
in back come up 2-4 depending on situations questions on jobs etc. then if we have a customer or two come in and
then the postman delivered the mail we had 16-18 people in a large area but by the front two desks there was 6-7
guys standing around and they were shoulder to shoulder?? There was also a job the other day that there was 3 of us
fixing a letter on front large table and I was holding one part and two others hold the other side of course you hit
hands and were rubbing up against each other fixing the item this happens daily in all aspects of sign making! Also
need to know how offend are we supposed to clean all areas of our shop, front counter, restrooms and any other used
are like back area where microwave, refrigerator and coffee pots are? I know they are only cleaned once a day in the
evening and I know it is not a good cleaning it’s just a quick spray down job, the floors are
Still dirty and sinks still have dirt stains from the day before. I also have questions about if I leave and go home due
to concerns, I loose all benefits, I would not get unemployment because I left correct?? I know by law if [ say [ am
going to care for my children they cannot say no correct? They said I can leave and would not be punished or loose
my job but if I wanted to I should use my vacation? I don’t want to use it I don’t think this is a vacation it’s a nation
emergency! I asked about the new law passed at the federal level my wife is working full time From home now and
will be for the duration of this, we have two kids in 3rd and 6th grade and I was wondering if the new law would
allow me to go home and protect me so I can do home school and her not neglect her work and children by doing
both at 50 % and hurt both? I need help and need to talk to someone I don’t want to abuse anything or be a crutch
but I also don’t want to hurt my family health wise and financially but know that will be effected somehow during
this and understand that. Let me know how to handle this? I don’t want to give my name yet I just need some
direction on how to handle this thank you a concerned citizen from 63128 working in 63131
MD



From: sarah rogers

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Question about essential business
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:32:57 AM
Hello,

I apologize to be bothering you with this as Im sure you are being flooded, however I'd
appreciate it if someone could answer my question about whether my employer is an essential
business or not. It seems we are in a sort of grey area and no one knows for sure!

I work for an ecommerce company called especial needs. They are an online retailer
specializing in toys and goods for children with disabilities. We sell mostly toys, diapers and
car seats. [ can't really determine if we fall under the essential business category. The closest I
can figure is that we do sell canes and some wheelchairs which may count as home medical
equipment.

Again, sorry, but it is really bothering me that no one including my boss can give me a straight
answer about whether we are violating the order or not.

Thanks
Sarah



From: Nancy Woolbright

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Question
Date: Wednesday, April 1, 2020 8:46:22 PM

Is a remodeling business essential? We have plumbers and electricians but it is NOT ESSENTIAL

Nancy



From: Pamela Foster

To: Countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Question
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 1:13:09 PM

Can I come get my daughter from her college from tomorrow with this stay at home order in
place? They have to be out their dorms by Wednesday?



From: Diane Wilson

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Question: Is the place I work "Essential"
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 11:26:32 AM
Hello,

I have a question about the place I work. I work for a company that is a distributor of finishing
supplies, mainly paint and stain. They sell mostly to contractors who refinish people's kitchen
cabinets or floors. They also sell directly to the public when they come in the store. This
doesn't seem "essential" to me, however my boss thinks it is. I am afraid to go to work and risk
being exposed to Coronavirus. Could you please tell me if this is an essential or non-essential
place of business?

Thank you for your help.
Diane Harriss

mustangsally8078 @ gmail.com
314-954-8078



From: Tina.VanDoren@courts.mo.gov

To: countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com
Subject: RE: ESSENTIAL BUSINESS

Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 1:34:55 PM
Good Afternoon,

I called the Missouri Governor office and they are not mandating that a bar
not serving food can be open if 10 or fewer people are evenly spaced. She
then referred me to call the local municipality of Bridgeton, and then
bridgeton referred me to call St. Louis County for their guidelines for
essential businesses to be open.

Can you please advise if a bar in the St. Louis County area of Bridgeton be
open if they do not serve food and have 10 or fewer people evenly spaced be
open"

Thank you for your time,

Tina Van Doren
tina.vandoren @courts.mo.gov



From: Kate Nevins

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Re: 10 person rule violation
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 3:07:18 PM

I appreciate your response, as I'm sure this email is extremely busy! I am concerned that the
cafe is continuing to serve food to go to their customers today.

On Monday, March 23, 2020, CountyCounselorCOVID19 @stlouisco.com
<CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com> wrote:

Ms. Nevins:

Thank you for your email. I will forward your concerns to the Department of Public Health.

The County Counselor’s Office

From: Kate Nevins <kathleen.e.nevins@gmail.com>
Sent: Sunday, March 22,2020 11:18 PM

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: 10 person rule violation

Hi there,

Apparently there was a small wedding tonight (Sunday night) with at least 30-40 people at
C. Oliver Coffee and Flower Bar in Maplewood, MO. Many people saw the gathering and
saw people hugging, etc. There are negative reviews on the business's Facebook page due to
the irresponsible nature of the event. I am personally very upset that this occurred so close to
my home (also in Maplewood). I have included a screenshot of a comment made by one of
the owners. The comment was on their public Facebook page for a while and was later
deleted.

Thank you,
Kate Nevins

636-675-8171



Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



From: Ralph Krech

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Auto plaza Breckenridge East and clement auto service
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 10:22:40 AM

I was under the assumption that auto plaza Breckenridge is a non essential business that
should be closed? The service department clement automotive connected to the dealership is
not open to the public because they do not have a business license to operate legally. So am I
wrong to assume that both businesses should be closed because of the order from St. Louis
county for non essential business to not be open at this time? Thank you for responding back I
think people’s health is more important during this time but I might confused on the order
from St. Louis county??

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 23, 2020, at 10:09 AM, "CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com"
<CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com> wrote:

Thank you for contacting the County Counselor’s Office regarding enforcement of
Department of Public Health COVID-19 related orders. In your email if you did
not provide the nature of your alleged violation, please send us as much detail as
possible so that we can address your concerns.

If you are contacting us because you believe you are having symptoms please
contact your health care provider. For other information, visit
www.CDC.gov/coronavirus or www.stlcorona.com and continue to monitor
reputable news sources. The State is operating a 24/7 hotline at 1-877-435-8411
for general questions about COVID-19.

Thank you,

Beth Orwick

St. Louis County Counselor

Disclaimer



The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended
solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient,
you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of
the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



From: Jaci Kuykendall

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Business staying open
Date: Sunday, March 22, 2020 5:03:43 PM

I am not sure if they are violating that is what [ am asking. Basically what it is we have
technicians that go into customers homes and install alarm systems they probably see at least
two different customers a day. Then we have service technicians that go into 5-9 homes a day
to service their alarms for various reason. In our office there is at least 11 managers and 7
administration. Technicians do come in and out of our office also for various reasons like
getting parts and paperwork.

Thank you,
Jaci

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 22, 2020, at 4:46 PM, "CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com"
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
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: CAN I GO TO WORK
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 3:45:10 PM

what is this about?i dont think i reported a violation. I asked if cleaning services had to not
work

Vickie Rawlins

At Your Service Cleaning LLI.C
314-853-7275

If you think we do good work -tell google about it-and google will reward us with more work!

On Mon, Mar 23, 2020 at 2:35 PM CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
<CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com> wrote:

Thank you for contacting the County Counselor’s Office regarding enforcement of
Department of Public Health COVID-19 related orders. In your email if you did not provide
the nature of your alleged violation, please send us as much detail as possible so that we can
address your concerns.

If you are contacting us because you believe you are having symptoms please contact your
health care provider. For other information, visit www.CDC.gov/coronavirus or
www.stlcorona.com and continue to monitor reputable news sources. The State is operating
a 24/7 hotline at 1-877-435-8411 for general questions about COVID-19.

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
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Close down Sika Green Streak factory in St. Louis County
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 12:56:08 PM

1. Sika Greenstreak Inc in Saint Louis , MO -
Yellowpages.com

https.//www.yellowpages.com/saint-louis-mo/mip/sika-greenstreak-inc-6922879

Founded in 1950 and located in St. Louis, Greenstreak specializes in the manufacturing and
marketing of special products for the concrete and masonry industry. The company provides a
wide range of products, such as waterstops, joint seals, doweling systems, architectural form
liners, drainage products and a variety of forming accessories.

o Location: 3400 Tree Court Industrial Blvd, Saint Louis, 63122, MO
o Phone: (636) 225-9400

On Monday, March 23, 2020, 6:49:57 PM CDT, CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
<countycounselorcovid19@stlouisco.com> wrote:

Thank you for contacting the County Counselor's Office regarding enforcement of Department of Public Health
COVID-19 related orders. Please submit your information via the form on our website found here

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
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Corona guidelines
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 12:36:30 PM

I just want to know if the dealership sales departments in the county are supposed to be open
during this order thanks!

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 23, 2020, at 12:29 PM, "CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com"
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
Subject: RE: Automatic reply: Covid-19 Business Violation
Date: Thursday, March 26, 2020 5:25:32 PM

If you aren't going to permit anonymous reporting then expect to see many many more

exposures.
Some simply cannot provide our personal information due to our employment status.

It doesn't seem that St. Louis County Government is taking this seriously enough, therefore
creating an even larger risk to it's citizens

———————— Original message --------

From: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Date: 03/26/2020 4:31 PM (GMT-06:00)

To: B <stlwirenut@att.net>

Subject: Automatic reply: Covid-19 Business Violation

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
www.stlcorona.com and continue to monitor reputable news sources. The State is operating a
24/7 hotline at 1-877-435-8411 for general questions about COVID-19.

If you need other legal advice, please see the Missouri Bar's “Free Legal Answers” platform

at http://missouri.freelegalanswers.org.

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
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Golf
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 9:40:40 AM

No it said this was Sam page’s office i wanted him to think about golf courses being open
thanks. Maybe you have his email and you could forward it

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 2, 2020, at 8:32 AM, "CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com"
<CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com> wrote:

Thank you for contacting the County Counselor's Office regarding enforcement of Department
of Public Health COVID-19 related orders. Please submit your information via the form on our

website found here

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

If you need other legal advice, please see the Missouri Bar's “Free Legal Answers”

platform at http://missouri.freelegalanswers.org.

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
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: High injury risks need to clise
Date: Thursday, April 2, 2020 1:06:30 AM

You say you want tips but if I sign my name to it, I will be blacklisted in my industry.

On Thu, Apr 2, 2020, 1:02 AM CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
<CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com> wrote:

Thank you for contacting the County Counselor's Office regarding enforcement of Department of Public
Health COVID-19 related orders. Please submit your information via the form on our website found here

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

On Mar 23,2020, at 11:06 AM, "CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com" <CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com> wrote:

Thank you for contacting the County Counselor’s Office regarding enforcement of Department of Public Health COVID-19 related orders. In your email if you did
not provide the nature of your alleged violation, please send us as much detail as possible so that we can address your concerns.

If you are contacting us because you believe you are having symptoms please contact your health care provider. For other information, visit

www.CDC.gov/coronavirus or www.stlcorona.com and continue to monitor reputable news sources. The State is operating a 24/7 hotline at 1-877-435-8411 for
general questions about COVID-19.

Thank you,

Beth Orwick

St. Louis County Counselor

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the
recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.



From: S.R. Rico

To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Nonessential Noncompliance
Date: Monday, March 23, 2020 4:21:05 PM

Mostly outside

On Mon, Mar 23, 2020, 15:42 CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
<CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com> wrote:

Thank you for your email. Is the work being done outside or inside?

This fact will help me make a determination.

Thank you,

Beth Orwick

From: S.R. Rico <r.andereck @ gmail.com>
Sent: Monday, March 23,2020 6:32 AM
To: CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com

Subject: Re: Automatic reply: Nonessential Noncompliance

Omni Landcare Inc. Is defying the mandatory stay at home order for St.Louis County. Omni
Landcare Inc. Are requiring their employees to come into work despite being a nonessential
company. We do not provide an essential function in the community and by continuing to
work, continue to put people in danger by potentially spreading Covid-19. Omni Landcare
Inc is a landscaping company. Please keep my submission anonymous. I work there and as
much as I want to continue working, I will not conciously be a part of this problem,
potentially extending this pandemic and putting others in danger.

On Mon, Mar 23, 2020, 06:09 CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com
<CountyCounselorCOVID19@stlouisco.com> wrote:

Thank you for contacting the County Counselor’s Office regarding enforcement of
Department of Public Health COVID-19 related orders. In your email if you did not
provide the nature of your alleged violation, please send us as much detail as possible so
that we can address your concerns.

If you are contacting us because you believe you are having symptoms please contact



your health care provider. For other information, visit www.CDC.gov/coronavirus or
www.stlcorona.com and continue to monitor reputable news sources. The State is
operating a 24/7 hotline at 1-877-435-8411 for general questions about COVID-19.

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



